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Corporate Profile

Qur vision is to be number one in the industries we serve. TTlis a world-leading producer of quality consumer
and professional products marketed for the home improvement and construction industries. TTI produces a wide

range of innovative products that include power tools and power tool accessaries, outdoor power equipment,
floor care, and laser and electronic products.

Our products are distributed globally through home centers, major retailers, full-line tool distributors, and other
channels under leading brands that include Milwaukee®, AEG®, Ryobi®, Homelite®, Hoover®, Dirt Devil®, and Vax®,

In addition, TTl has an important contract manufacturing business partnering with leading brand name companies

and private label retail brands throughout North America and Europe.

Our success is driven by an unrelenting strategic focus on powerful brands, innovative products, exceptional people,
and best cost resulting in turnover of HKS21.8 billion in 2006 and 12 consecutive years of profit growth,
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Financial Highlights

Clirngges

(HKSTm) HS m USSTm) USE 1 %
Operations
Turnover 21,823 22,358 2,798 2,866 -2.39
Gross profit 6,893 6,942 884 890 -0.71
EBITDA 2,098 1,989 269 255 +5.49
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,072 1,019 137 131 +5.19
Basic earnings per share (HK/S cents) 73.18 73.53 9.38 943 -0.48
Dividend per share (HK/US cents} 19.10 18.60 2.45 2.38 +2.69
Financial position at year end
Total assets 21,320 20,375 2,733 2,612 +4.64
Net current assets 5,642 4,839 723 620 +16.60
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 6,997 6,112 897 784 +14.47
Capital expenditure 473 597 61 77 -20.73
Net book value per share (HKS/USS) 478 418 0.61 0.54 +14.35
Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Parent Net Book Value per Share
HKS miltion HKS
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Chairman’s Statement

(35 The d

riving forces of TTl are powerful

brands, innovative products, exceptional

PEOP

e, and best cost. )y

Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




2006 Performance Highlights

e Record profit and twelfth consecutive year of growth

e Acquisition of Hoover® propels us to global floor care leader
e Growth in professional power tool brands

e Gross margin and operating margin improvements

e Strengthened our global management organization

Dividend Per Share
(HK cents)

At TTI, we have the vision to be number one in the industries we serve. Our passion for capturing market
leadership is achieved through superior execution of our strategies, powerful brands, innovative products,
exceptional people, and best cost. These are the strategic driving forces that continue to improve
performance in our targeted businesses delivering consistent value to our customers and shareholders.
This is our mission and the basis for our record profit results in 2006,

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for 2006 reached a record level of HK$1,072 million,
an increase of 5.19% over the prior year, our twelfth consecutive year of growth. Cur leading brands,
product innovations, and cost improvemnent efforts delivered a healthier net profit margin of 4.91%, up
from 4.56% in 2005. Notably, gross margins improved to 31.59% from 31.05% last year and profit margins
from operations grew to 7.59% from 7.05% in the prior year, benefiting from ongoing business integrations
and Continuous Improvement Program (CIP) savings, which offset increases in global commodity prices
and financing costs. Basic earnings per share, having accounted for the full dilution effect of the share
placement in September 2005, was at HK73.18 cents per share, marginally lower than HK73.53 cents
reported in 2005.
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Chairman'’s Statement
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2006 turnover for the Group was HK$21.82 billion, a small decline of 2.39% over 2005. After delivering
solid turnover growth in the first half of 2006, the second half proved to be more challenging with a softer
macro economic environment in the United States. The Group's expansion efforts outside of North America
continued the first half momentum with near double digit turnover growth for the second half and full
year. Qur Floor Care business rebounded with positive turnover growth in the second half. We announced
the acquisition of the Hoover® floor care business, which when combined with our existing Floor Care
business now posttions TTI as the leader in the global floor care industry.

We are pleased to announce the Board is recommending a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share.
When combined with the interim dividend of HK6.50 cents per share, the full year dividend of
HK19.10 cents per share is up 2.69% over the 2005 dividend of HK18.60 cents per share.

Business Review

Our Power Equipment business reported flat turnover growth against the prior year. However our professional
brands of power tools and accessories, Milwaukee® and AEG®, delivered positive turnover growth for the
full year. Qur European businesses continued their expansion momentum as well. We saw positive market
acceptance of the Milwaukee® V28™ and the new V18™ lithium ion battery line of tools as well as the
One+™ System under the Rychi® brand, both driving forces that are revolutionizing the way retailers and
users think about power tools. Importantly, both of these product ranges were launched successfully
outside of North America in 2006, Our power tool brands were supported with the introduction of over
75 new products, with 50% more new products added to the Ryobi® branded One+™ System. The ongoing
Milwaukee® integration program will continue to improve the cost position of our professional tools.

We made operational improvement progress in the Outdoor Power Equipment business over the past
12 months including the completion of the gas-driven products production transfer to China. For the year
2006, the business delivered single digit growth with new gas pressure washers and chainsaws under
the Ryobi® brand adding incremental turnover, countering the slow first half season in Europe. A global
laurch of the exciting new lightweight range of Homelite® MightyLite™ gas trimmers, brush cutters,
blowers, and hedge trimmers began at the end of the year. The business is positioned well for ongoing
operational efficiencies and a continuing stream of product innovations for the market,

Margin Improvements
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The Floor Care business showed solid gains in multiple markets during the second half and completed
the full year just down 2.16% from 2005. In North America, the Dirt Devil® Reaction™ vacuum with
D2 Dual-Cyclonic Technology™ designed for the higher performance oriented end user, garnered strong
consumer acceptance expanding the product range reach and profitability of the brand. In addition, the
urtigue Dirt Devil® KONE™ delivered on its promise of combining form and function for incremental
turnover driven by an aggressive marketing campaign. The Vax® brand continued to penetrate the UK
floor care market, strengthening its number two position and also increasing turnover throughout Europe.
All of our brands support the strategy of bringing high value-added new products aimed at end user
segments to the marketplace, proving that innovative products and powerful brands create opportunities
for sustainable growth,

In December 2006, the Group announced the addition of Hoover® to our powerful brand portfolio
{deal completed on 31% January, 2007). This strategically important brand will move us to the leading
position in the global floor care market and provide a premium brand platform for future expansion.
Hoover® is the oldest brand in floor care and today remains one of the most reputable and globally
recognized brands. Matching the Hoover® brand with TTi's operational excellence, speed to market,
product innovation, and best cost supply chain management promises excellent synergies. Our Floor
Care business will have a portfolio of powerful brands, innovative products, global scale, and a broad
customer base, all solid platforms for profitable growth.

Turnover by Geographical Market Location
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Chairman’s Statement
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Delivering our products and services at best cost is an ongoing focus for TTI. The Group produced cost
savings by empowering the global procurement function across business units and introducing CIP. These
best cost efforts leveraged our scale on both direct and indirect purchasing and helped to maximize our
business improvement programs. This process significantly helped to offset commodity price increases
during the year. The programs started in 2006 will be continued with a deeper and much broader
commitment in 2007 as goals and resources are heing aligned to drive the process forward.

Driving Forces of TTI
Four strategic drivers create the platform for TT) to be a drniving force in the markets in which we
compete.

Powerful Brands. Leading brands hold the power in the marketplace, so brand investment is required.
Time tested performance delivers brand loyalty, which creates the ability to maintain strong margins and
favorable retail placement.

Innovative Products. We believe innovation is the fuel for sustained profitability and growth, Qur goal
of higher value brands and products will be achieved through innovative product development focused
on creating and matching end user demand.

Exceptional People. We continue to invest in and promote talent. Our people, from senior management
to the individuals in the factory, have the passion, skill, and combined intellectual capital to drive us to
the number one position in our targeted markets.

Best Cost. Being number one means executing at the highest level, the most competitive cost, and the
best value in every aspect of our business. We are equally passionate about driving efficiencies into our
business at all levels through our Continuous Improvement Programs (CIP), global procurement, and
supply chain management,

Outiook

We are setting the stage for growth and profit margin enhancement. After a second year of consolidating
the 2005 power tool acquisitions, we are starting to benefit from the integration synergies. We are moving
decisively to consolidate our latest acquisition, Hoover®, and derive gains in marketing and operational
efficiencies in 2007. Our attention will be focused on both core business expansion and the search for
strategic acquisitions that will enhance both our top line and bottom line.

Our Power Equipment business possesses the brand portfolio that professionals and consumers trust.
We remain optimistic on the North American power too! business in 2007. We are aggressively upgrading
our store service organization, expanding our sales coverage, introducing a *Jobsite Solutions” program
to reach end users of professional power tools, and driving marketing programs that will bring our exciting

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.  Annual Report 2006



brands and products closer to the end users. The European and rest of world businesses are aimed at
double digit growth through new product introductions in their core channels and geographic expansion.
Further refinement of our New Product Development process is focused on global product platforms
systematically targeting specific professional and consumer end user segments. This will bring better
efficiency to our deployment of development resources and enhance our ability to deliver product solutions
and inngpvations that end users want, thereby driving our growth.

Qur Floor Care business is showing positive growth and has a first priority of integrating the Hoover®
acquisition. We announced the establishment of a TTI floor care global R&D center and expect new products
to begin flowing as early as the second half of 2007. North American marketing programs will drive
awareness of the innovative Hoover® FloorMate™, SteamVac™ All Terrain, and WindTunnel™, plus the
Dirt Devii® KONE™, Reaction™, and Broom Vac® products. Floor Care is set to deliver solid incremental
business from new product introductions in Europe, the newly established presences in Canada and the
Middle East, and the North American launch of the Sears® Kenmore® brand of vacuums.

Our core strategy to build our business with exceptional people is being fueled by the introduction of a
North American campus recruiting and Leadership Development Program. We target talented individuals
with a passion to lead and deliver results. Additionally, we have strengthened our current management
team by creating new executive positions across the globe and filling them with talented business leaders
in important areas of sales, marketing, product development, aperations, and senior management.
We anticipate benefits in our dynamic and fast paced culture across product development, marketing,
and best cost operational performance.

Once again, | would like to close by thanking our employees for their passion and commitment in moving
us forward in our vision of being the world leader in our core businesses. My fellow directors provided
insight and thoughtful analysis throughout the year guiding our governance and vision. Finally, we truly
appreciate the support of our shareholders, customers, and partners for helping deliver another record
year in 2006.

&

-
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Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Powerful
brands lead
the way.

We believe powerful brands are performance-
trusted. End users trust the products to perform;
to work. Brand names like Milwaukee®, AEG®,
Ryobi®, Homelite®, Dirt Devil®, Vax® and now
Hoover®, with over one hundred years of market
recognition and leadership, are destination
brands possessing the equity and the power to
draw end users into retailers in multiple
markets.

Powerful brands lead the way. R & Dinvestments
ensure cutting edge product advancements
while strategic-driven marketing campaigns
expand market reach and deeper market
penetration. Brand loyalty is a cornerstone for
sustainable growth and increased profitability.
Our powerful brands are the foundation for
current and future growth and serve as the
compass for all of our activities.







There is no
alternative to
innovation.

We invest in consumer/end user research driving
step change thinking based on market grounded
strategies. We are proud of the results. We were
the first to market to introduce lithium ion battery
technology to heavy duty power tools which
boosted power in the field while cutting the
battery weight significantly. We were the first to
market with a unified battery system, the Ryobi®
branded One+™ System allowing users to have
a variety of tools at hand that use the same
battery.

We also introduced and have the lightest
handheld gas driven outdoor power equipment
products on the market, including line trimmers,
brushcutters, hedge trimmers, and blowers. We
invented and introduced the first bagless vacuum
technology to the floor care industry and
continue to create the easiest to use vacuums
in the world. Qur commitment to innovation also
penetrates our manufacturing operations,
administrative processes, and our approach to
customer relationships. innovation is the key to
profitable growth and we are proud to say that
we truly reflect a company wide culture of
innovation.



Excepﬂonal
People
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Review of Operations

Highlights

@ Added the V18™ lithium ion cordless

tools to the successful V28™ range

@ Expanded Sawzall® range of
reciprocating saws

® Growth in Europe

@ Double digit growth outside of
North America

® Introduced 9 new products under the
One+™ System

AEG

ELECTRIC TOOLS
@ Turnover and operational gains

©® Geographic expansion

Homelite’
® Launched MightyLite™

® Operational improvements




Review of Operations

Power Equipment

Record profit coming from new products and operational efficiencies
Professional power tool brands deliver growth

New lithium ion technology expands our professional cordless segment
Milwaukee® transfer increases momentum

Turnover of HK$17.12 billion, accounting for 79% of total turnover

Divisional Turnover

Power Equipment
79%

Floor Care
20%

Laser and Electronics
1%
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The Power Equipment business, which includes power tools, power tool
accessories, and outdoor power equipment, produced record profit from
operations, with growth from our professional brands, Milwaukee® and
AEG® as well as strong sales from RIDGID® professional power tools
manufactured by TTL Profit from operations was HKS1,462 million,
a significantincrease of 18.16% over 2005. Turnover reached HKS17.12 billion,
accounting for 79% of total Group turnover. Full year turnover was marginally
down 0.35% from last year due to a sluggish North American market in
the second half of the year. We improved profit margins to 8.54% from
7.20% last year in a difficult economic environment of rising raw material
costs. Innovative new products, quality improvement initiatives, global
procurement activities, product transfer programs, and CIP have positively
impacted our operational performance.

Jechtronic Industries Ce. Ltd, Annual Report 2006 19
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Review of Operations
Power Equipment

Review ¢ Power Tools and Accessories

For the year 2006, Milwaukee® expanded by continuing to
lead the industry in the development of a broader line of
lithium ion battery-based power tools aimed at professionals.
The new V18™ line of products gained acceptance in the
marketplace and combined with the V28™ lithium ion range,
added incrementally to the cordless product category.
Milwaukee® also strengthened its Sawzall® market position
with new product introductions and marketing support,
including specialized industry outreach programs, and
supparted by a full Sawzall® blades range. In addition,
Milwaukee® grew in Europe as it continued to build recognition
and expand distribution geographically.

AEG® improved in 2006 producing an increase in tap line
turnover and achieving profit targets. These were accomplished
through the introduction of new products, addition of new
distributior in existing markets, geographic expansion into
Eastern Europe, Middle East, and South Africa, and benefits
from TTI integration synergies. Synergies have been
demonstrated with the shift to global product development
that brought fifteen new products under the AEG® brand to
market in 2006 with a plan to increase the number of new
products in 2007.

The Ryohi® brand faced a challenging year in North America,
but produced near double digit growth in turnover outside of
North America with the first full year of the One+™ System
distribution. The One+™ System under the Ryobi® brand
offers 43 products including 9 new products such as the
One+™ Angle Grinder and the One+™ Radio using the 18-volt
battery & charger platform. The One+™ program has
established a strong merchandising presence with growing
end user demand that will drive future growth in our key retail
partners across the globe.




In North America, the RIDGID® power tool products
manufactured by TTI had another record year of increased
turnover. Market acceptance of the complete Max Select®
line of products, the first dual voltage - 18v and 24v tools,
and the new Xli™ 24v Combo Kit featuring the lithium ion
battery technology were product innovations that continue
to make RIDGID® an important and fast growing power tool
brand for professionals.

We continued our commitment in providing best-in-class new
products, innovations, and other contributions to
Sears Holdings Corporation’s Craftsman® line of power tools
and accessories. Highlights in 2006 included the launch of
the new Craftsman® Digital Depth Router and Drill Press that
provides accurate digital depth precision. A unigue dual-laser
circular saw with an innovative adjustable front laser that
projects a line as a virtual edge guide and a 14.4v Cordless
Drill/Driver with Auto-Lock chuck with "Auto Mode™ were also
introduced.

Several new, real innovative power tool accessories were
introduced into the market during the year. Milwaukee®
offered the Ice Edge™, a new generation of reciprocating
saw blades specifically designed to handle even the toughest
metal cutting applications that professionals demand. AEG®
introduced the DrillConnect™ rotary hammer drill bit
connector system that allows a quick and strong bit extension.
In addition, Milwaukee® launched its Secure Grip™ hammer
drill ideally for cordless hammer drills featuring shank flats
and centering tip in protective packaging. We have also made
an impact in Europe with the extremely tough AEG® dynAC
TCT Universal Holesaw.

Techtronic Industries Co. Lid.

Annual Report 2006
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Review of Operations
Power Equipment

Ahigh profile marketing program was conceptualized in 2006
that will have a lasting impact on our power tool business.
Jobsite Solutions is designed to be a professional power tool
end user focused conversion program for Milwaukee®
products through initiatives that create and promote brand
loyalty. Jobsite Solutions reaches beyond product solutions
and into services, delivery, education, repair, warranty, and
other value added services that solve more professional user
problems. Additionally, it will be an important training program
for the development of future management talent at
Milwaukee® and across TTI.

2006 was an important year for the development of our best
cost programs in Power Tools. Under the Milwaukee® and
AEG® integration, the global R&D and new product
development resources where streamlined to eliminate
overlapping. Product development resources are now
managed according to product segments, technologies, and
brands in order to build expertise. The result was an efficient
global product development team. Output of innovative new
products will increase in 2007 as the spending on R&D and
new product development is being increased,

Best cost improvements were realized with the Group's global
sourcing and CIP. These high level initiatives leveraged the
scale of TTI bringing savings and efficiencies in a period of
rising material costs and are being expanded further in 2007.
The Milwaukee® transfer program gained momentum
throughout the year and we are now manufacturing Milwaukee®
cordless tools in a dedicated, professional quality, China
production facility. These tools are being shipped to our
professional users worldwide,




Outlook » Power Tools and Accessories

We expect our North American business to rebound after a
slowdown in the second half of last year. Business is on a
positive trend for the beginning of 2007 and we have
increased the consurmner power tool promotion plans and
marketing support over prior year levels. Inngvative lithium ion
cordless preducts will be launched throughout the year,
further enhancing TTI's leading position in the cordless
category. Qur European and rest of world businesses are
continuing to track healthy growth. New products are the
primary drivers, but new distribution in core territories and
new geographies are also adding incremental turnover. The
Ryobi® branded One+™ System and Milwaukee® V18™
programs are notable product ranges that are feeding the
expansion.

We believe that the shift to global product development
platforms, the transfer programs of Milwaukee®, and the TTI
best cost initiatives have better positioned our Power Tool
business to make important investments in the marketing of
our powerful brands. The strength of the Milwaukee®, AEG®,
and Ryobi® brands will be supported and driven with marketing
programs such as Milwaukee®'s Lighting Max Repair for
professional users aimed at providing a simple program for
product servicing. Another important program is our
North American store service team, which is now linked to
our Leadership Development Program (LDP) of high potential
future leaders. The LDP will consalidate the market training
and our retail partners will benefit from the energy and
innovation the team brings into their stores every day.

Through the implementation of our strategies of powerful
brands, innovative products, exceptional people, and best
cost, the Power Tool business has delivered profitimprovement
and is poised to continue its quest to reach the global number
one position.
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Review of Operations
Power Equipment

Review ¢ Outdoor Power Equipment
Outdoor Power Equipment turnover expanded in 2006.
Turnover outside North America continued to make double
digit gains primarily from the Homelite® and Ryobi® brands.
The operational focus to improve our cost position delivered
positive gains in the second half, marked by new product
launch efficiency and productivity in our Asia supply chain.
Manufacturing gains through rigorous application of
management techniques, procurement programs, and savings
from CIP were key factors to improving our cost position. The
business benefited from investments to expand new product
development engineering resources and product range
rationalization.

Expanding the Ryobi® branded range of products with new
trimmers, edgers, high-pressure washers, and chain saws
created incremental turnover in key markets while building
brand recognition and loyalty with a more complete line of
products. Homelite® started production of its innovative
MightyLite™ line of gas trimmers, edgers, and blowers,
positioned as the affordable, lightest weight outdoor products
in the industry. The two brands, Homelite® and Ryobi®, with
better-best positioning of innovative, user friendiy tools for DIY
and light-duty commercial applications, match our strategic
focus of segmenting the market by attributes and price point
allowing end users clear choices on product selection.

Ay
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Outlook * Qutdoor Power Equipment

We expect the market gains made in 2006 to continue into
2007. The gas-driven blower category, which experienced
double digit growth in 2006, will help drive turnover going
forward with several new introductions planned. Homelite®'s
new MightyLite™ range will be globally distributed for the full
year. In North America, expectations are to grow both in
existing channels and potential new channels, driven by
innovative new products already in the development pipeline
and improved marketing. Outside of North America, our
products and brands remain on track for turnover growth.
The business has geographic expansion opportunities
mirroring those of our Power Tool businesses in Eastern
Europe, Middle East, South Africa, and Latin America.

We will continue to gain operational efficiencies in 2007 under
our best cost strategy as we experience a complete year of
praduction from our Asia supply chain and additional cost
containment from our CIP. Importantly, the combination of
multiple new product introductions, aggressive marketing and
promotions, and operaticnal effectiveness provides the
ptatform for continued business performance improvement.
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Review of Operations

Highlights

® Most recognized floor care brand in
North America

® Premium, comprehensive floor care
product range

@ Innovative FloorMate™, WindTunnel™, and
SteamVac™ All Terrain products

DAL

>

® No.l selling vacuum brand in the US

@ Successful launch of innovative KONE™ and
Reaction™ products surpassed expectations

Vax

@ No. 2 brand in the UK
® Double digit turnover growth



Review of Operations

Floor Care

¢ Hoover® integration is priority

¢ Innovative products lead to growth in the 2nd Half

® Global brand and product development programs

® Turnover of HK$4.43 billion, accounting for 20% of tota! turnover

Divisicnal Turnover

Floor Care
20%

Laser and Electronics
1%

3

Power Equipment
79%
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In 2006 our Floor Care business established the platforms for future growth,
including the acquisition of the Hoover® floor care business. The powerful
brand portfolio now includes Hoover®, Dirt Devil®, and Vax®. In addition to
the brands, the business is competitively positioned with an increased new
product development capability, best cost supply chain scale, and full
product category coverage. Distribution reach outside of North America
will continue to expand geographically with our brands.

The Floor Care business completed the transition to focus on our own brands and as a result reported
second half growth in North America and Europe. Turnover for the full year was HK$4.43 billion, down
2.16% from last year, and accounting for 20% of the Group’s total turnover. On the cost side, challenging
raw material pricing was partially offset by our global sourcing programs and CIP savings. We promoted
our innovative products with increased advertising support in key markets. Profit from operations was
down to HK$157 million, a margin of 3.54% of turnover.

Review ¢ Floor Care

The Floor Care business is aimed at driving our powerful brands, delivering product innovations and best
cost, and building an exceptional management team. In 2006 we focused on several critical objectives.
Product innovation initiatives targeted unique products to provide improved end user acceptance, retail
demand, and financial premiums. This strategy produced solid results in North America with the
Dirt Devil® Reaction™, Broom Vac®, and KONE™ lines of products. Under our best cost strategy, global
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Review of Operations
Floor Care

sourcing initiatives and CIP created savings throughout our
supply chain, despite the ongoing global cost pressures.
Manufacturing in China followed our strategy to focus on core
brand businesses and product platforms. The effort has
streamlined operations and we are moving aggressively to
further embrace lean manufacturing. Building powerful brands
is a fundamental TTI strategy and the increased marketing
an the core brands of Dirt Devil® and Vax® boosted product
exposure in 2006, The addition of Hoover® to the portfolio
only adds to our brand power and gives a compelling end
user brand segmentation strategy. We started the process
of building a high performance management team of
exceptional people in all regions of the world. In North America
and Asia, the team is in place that is driving the integration
of Hoover®. In Canada and the Middle East, we have
established new regional business leaders as we are planning
to do across other geographic regions.

In the United States, Dirt Devil® sold more vacuums than any
other brand in 2006, The strength of the Dirt Devil® brand
created the opportunity to migrate to higher price point
products setting the stage for top and bottom line growth
with additional introductions. Hoover® is a premium,
best-in-class, vacuum and extraction brand. It will gain from
the TTi best cost supply chain, the newly established TTI
floor care global R&D center, and the combined marketing
and distribution scale of TTI. Speed to integrate Hoover® with
TThis a priority. Sales, marketing, engineering, and back
office synergies from a combined business are underway.
We announced the closure of Hoover®'s North Canton
manufacturing plant and operational integrations have begun.
We are excited that the combined Floor Care business will
hold the leadership position in North America and we are
ready to bring this business to new levels.

Outside North America, the business reparted double digit
turnover growth primarily driven by the strength of aur Vax®
business. Vax® strengthened its position as the number two
vacuum brand in the UK delivering double digit top line growth
in a very competitive market. Vax® launched over 50 new
products and made geographic expansion efforts. The




addition of Hoover® will provide new and incremental product
oppertunities for the Yax® business. Dirt Devil® in Europe
faced a difficult year with a slower acceptance of new
products than expected. A completely refreshed range is
already launched with positive end user acceptance being
seen. Overall, new products and an expanding geographic
reach will continue to drive the business outside of
North America forward.

Outlook * Floor Care

2006 set the stage for growth in the Floor Care business. We
now possess the most recognized brands in virtually all floor
care categories. Dirt Devil® is positioned to continue its
introduction of unique products through its ease of use strategy
and advantages in manufacturing scale and supply chain
efficiencies. There are multiple new product introductions
planned for 2007 including the KURV™ and the KRUZ™, both
hand-held vacuums and a new “i"™ upright vacuum. Qur contract
business remained in transition in 2006 as we increased our
commitment to our own leading brands. This is still on track to
rebound in 2007 as we begin delivering the new line of
Sears® Kenmore® brand of vacuums in the first half.

We have a robust and aggressive plan for the Hoover® line
of vacuums which includes exciting new products and equally
important, a smooth integration of all operations into the
Group’s worldwide economies of scale. We expect Hoover®
to gain market position in its core competency of high end
vacuums and extraction while delivering significant savings
in operational efficiencies.

Vax® is also positioned for continued growth, The new
products introduced in 2006 will add full year benefits and
many new products are ready to be released during 2007.
Dirt Devil® and Hoover® will also see growth internationally
from their already strong positions in many globa! markets.
The Hoover® brand recognition creates a strong opportunity
to enter the Latin American market.

- b R
PR e

O
SABRIAAANA el
I KRR KM 3 L
i'c’ Hr, '0 : M X 10‘. It.'."

SRR
& : % -':':'o’c'u‘-‘v , & % '|‘\
! 0'0';'&'0'5'0 ‘“":&'l:"" X :-‘-' '

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2006







Review of Operations

Highlights

@ Released AlRgrip™ Self Leveling Cross
Line Laser Leveler

® Aggressive launches of Manual and Self
Leveling Laser Levels, Stud Sensors, Metal
and AC Wall Scanners

@ Launched new innovations with long range
Sonic Tape Measure with Built-in Project
Calculator and Voice Recorder




Review of Operations

Laser and Electronics

® Profit contribution
¢ Business performance as expected
* Turnover of HK$279 million accounting for 1% of total turnover

Divisional Turnover

Laser and Electronics
1%

Floor Care
20%

Power Equipment
79%
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The Laser and Electronics business result for 2006 was according to
expectations, with a top line decline from the prior year due to the continuing
correction in the laser-based products market. Turnover in Europe was stable
and infant care products delivered growth. Expenses were controlled through
CIP while addressing the overhead expenses structure. Consequently,
turnover was HKS$279 million, accounting for 1% of total Group turnover, and
| profit from operations was HKS$37 million.

Review ¢ Laser and Electronics

We held the leading position in our key categories and markets. Following the TTI strategy of focused
praduct innovation, several new product introductions in electranic hand tools, solar powered lights, and
infant care products were launched successfully. New AlRgrip™ base products under the Ryobi® brand
were developed for later shipment as the market returns to normal stocking and selling cycles with
laser products.

Outlook * Laser and Electronics :
There are signs that the laser market is beginning a slow recovery in 2007. The business has opportunities |
to grow in other electronic hand tools and detectors, solar lighting, and infant care products. New product !
development planning has expanded into new markets of etectronic tools including digital thermometers and I
moisture meters, solar powered chargers, and a new range of electronic wall scanners, to name a few.
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Vice Chairman’s Message

(3¢, One Company, One Passion, One Goal. /¥

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung J°

Vice Chairman




One Company

From the time the Chairman and | founded TTI, we have always believed in teamwork. We believe that
working together as a team is the only way to fully harness the intellectual capital and talent of our people
and thus maximizing results. Throughout TTI's growth, this belief has been instilled in the mindset of
every one of the Group’s employees. We are now a company of over 20,000 people spanning five
continents. Every person with a unique background, skill, and knowledge coming together as One Company,
this is the foundation of TTI.

One Passion

It takes more than just teamwork to get to where TTI wants to be. It takes vision; it takes diligence; it
takes passion. At TTI, we share the same passion; to excel in every thing that we do. We are passionate
about growing our leading brands, coming up with more and more innovative products, having a best
cost approach in alt that we do, and keeping exceptional people. Our twelve consecutive years of improved
profitability is testimaony to our passion. It is One Company that provided us with the foundation, and it
is this One Passion that will drive us to achieve even greater things.

One Goal
With the collective efforts of everyone in TTI, working together and sharing the same passion, | have no
doubts we can achieve that One Goal we have set forth since the inception of TTI, that is:

“to become number one in all the industries that we serve.”

We truly look forward to the future and the opportunities that await us.

=

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jr
Vice Chairman
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Group Executive Directors

Horst Julius Pudwill M5c, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill, aged 62, a founding partner of TTI, has been the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
since 1985. He is respansible for the formulation of TTI's strategic vision, focusing on the continual growth and
profitable development of the Group's organization, products and services. He is active in aligning the activities
of the Group with customer needs.

Mr Pudwill holds a Master’s Degree in Engineering and a General Commercial Degree. He has extensive experience
in international business.

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung JP, Vice Chairman

Or Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, aged 54, is a co-founder of TTI. Dr Chung, previously the Group Managing
Director since 1985, has been appointed as the Vice Chairman of the Company with effect from
18th April, 2007. Dr Chung will continue in his capacity as a Group Executive Director and is responsible
for the corporate and business management of the Group. He holds a Master of Science Degree in
Engineering Business Management from the University of Warwick, United Kingdom.

Possessing nearly 30 years of solid experience in the electrical appliances and electronics industries,
Dr Chung holds a strong interest in these business sectors and actively participates in nurturing the
growth of these industries and developing the next generation of industry leaders. Dr Chung was awarded
an Hanorary Doctorate Degree by the University of Newcastle in New South Wales, Australia in 2006.
He was also appointed as Justice of Peace by the Hong Kong SAR Government effective on 1st July,
2005 and won the Hong Kong Young Industrialists Award in 1997, Dr Chung is an active member of many
Government commissions. He is currently a non-official member of the Committee on Economic
Development and Economic Cooperation with the Mainland - Commission on Strategic Development and
a member of the Home Affairs Bureau — Sports Commission. He also serves as the Vice Chairman of the
Federation of Hong Kong Industries and the Chairman of Electranics/Electrical Appliances Industry
Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council. He is also the Deputy Council Chairman
of Hong Kong Polytechnic University (2002 - 2007} and Council Member of Vocational Training Council.
Dr Chung is also an Independent Non-executive Director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and Daka Designs
Limited.

Patrick Kin Wah Chan FCCA, FCPA, APVC, Operations Director
Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan, aged 47, joined the Group in 1988 and was appointed as Executive Director in 1990.
He is now in charge of the manufacturing operations of the Group.

Mr Chan is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, an assaciate of The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong Industries,
Executive Committee Member of the Hong Kong Electrical Apphances Manufacturers Assaciation.

Frank Chi Chung Chan FCCA, FCPA, CPA (Practising), Group Chief Financial Officer
Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan, aged 53, joined the Group in 1991 and was appointed as Executive Director in 1992.
He is now responsible for corporate affairs and financial management of the Group.

Mr Chan is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, an associate of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and qualified to practise as
a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong.

He is currently an Independent Non-executive Director of Gold Peak Industries (Holdings} Limited, and an
Independent Director of Tsit Wing International Holdings Limited, companies listed on the stock exchanges of
Hong Kong and Singapore respectively.
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Stephan Horst Pudwill Director - Business Development

Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill, aged 30, joined the Group in 2004 and was appointed as Executive Director in 2006.
He is mainly responsible for managing, improving and monitoring internal operations, and identifying synergistic
business opportunities within the Group.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr Pudwill held managerial positions at Daimler Chryster AG that included product
marketing and strategic planning for the Mercedes-Benz car group.

Mr Pudwill serves on the board of directors for A&M Electric Tools GmbH, headquartered in Germany and part
of the Techtronic Group of Companies.

Mr Pudwill holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the University of British Columbia and is Mr. Horst Julius
Pudwill's son.

Non-executive Director

Vincent Ting Kau Cheung Non-executive Director
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, aged 65, was appointed as a Director in 1991. He is a Non-executive Director of
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings} Limited, listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr Cheung is a graduate in law from University College, London and has been a practising solicitor since 1970.
He is qualified to practise law in Hong Kong and the UK and he is now a Consultant of Vincent
T.K. Cheung, Yap & Co.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Christopher Patrick Langley OBE, Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley, aged 62, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in 2001. He
was formerly an Executive Director of The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited. Mr Langley
holds directorships in a number of publicly-listed companies and maintains close ties with the business community
in Hong Kong.

Joel Arthur Schleicher CPa, 8SB, independent Non-executive Director
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher, aged 55, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in 1998. He has
28 years of management experience in the manufacturing and technology/telecom services sectors.

Mr Schleicher is the Founder, Chairman and CEQ of Presidio, Inc. {formerly Integrated Solutions, Inc.), one of the
largest independent implementers of advanced IT infrastructure solutions in the United States. Since 19885, he
has worked with private equity firms as a consultant, advisor, board member and held portfolio management
roles including as Chairman and CEO for Interpath Communications, Inc.; CEO of Expanets, inc. and President
and COG for Nextel Communications, Inc. He presently serves on the board of directors of various North American
domestic and international companies.

Manfred Kuhlmann independent Non-executive Director

Mr Manfred Kuhlmann, aged 62, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in 2004. He was General
Manager of Dresdner Bank AG Hang Kong Branch between 1994 and 1998 and General Manager of Dresdner
Bank AG Dubai before he retired in August 2004, Mr Kuhimann is a graduate of the Banking Academy, Hamburg
and has extensive experience in the finance and banking industry. Recently, he joined a European based private
equity/alternative investment firm as a partner.
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Global Management

Asia

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
David Butts
Group Senior Vice President

Clarence Chi Hong Chan
Group Controller

Alex Chunn
Vice President,
Industrial Design and Concept Development

James Gough
Head of Internal Audit

Dr jur. Matthias Hartz
Senior Vice President,
Corporate Affairs - TT! Group

Marc Hill
Divisional Senior Vice President,
Portable Electric Tools and Accessories

Dr Thomas James
Senior Vice President,
Professional Power Tool Operations

Edmund Tak Man Li
Treasurer

Wong Sakh Hong
Vice President, Manufacturing

Solar Wide Industrial Ltd.

Hughes Sanoner
President and Chief Executive Officer
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North America
Techtronic Appliances Holdings Co. Ltd.

Joseph Galli
Chief Executive Officer

TTI Floor Care

Chris Gurreri
President

Trevor Deighton
Executive Vice President, Global Manufacturing

John Remmers
Executive Vice President and General Manager,
Global Product Development and Engineering

Craig Baxter
Vice President, Sales - Canada

TT1 Power Equipment
Philippe Buisson
Chief Financial Officer

Lee Sowell
President, Cutdoor Power Equipment

Robert Freitag
President, Sales and Marketing
Ridgid and Ryobi Power Tools Brands

Mike Farrah
Senior Yice President, Marketing
Ryobi Brand Power Tools

Bryan Whiffen
Senior Vice President, Marketing
Ridgid Brand Power Tools

Bob Gautsch
Vice President, OEM Sales and Marketing

Norman MacDonald
Senior Vice President, Operations

Ken Brazell
Vice President,
Industrial Design and Concept Developrnent

Matt DeFeo
Vice President, Field Sales




Milwaukee Tools
Steven Richman
President

Harry Peterson
Chief Operating Officer

Patricia Grisham
Chief Financial Officer

David Selby
Vice President, Engineering

Shane Moll
Vice President, Tools and Equipment

Daryl Hendrix
Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing

Tom Mastaler
Vice President, Operations

Dyann Kostello
Vice President, General Counsel

Australasia

TTI Australia

Herbert Hermens
Managing Director

Vax Australia

Eddy Baroni
Executive Chairman

Middle East

TTl Middle East

Robert Vos
Vice President and Managing Director

Europe

A & M Electric Tools GmbH
Erwin Trenn
Managing Director

Horst Garbrecht
Co-Managing Director

Dr Dirk Biskup
Vice President, Finance and Accounting

DreBo Werkzeugfabrik GmbH
Markus Dreps
Managing Director

Ryobi France
Alexander Thorn
President

Ryobi Germany
Walter Eichinger
Managing Director

Ryobi UK
Mark Pearson
Managing Director

Royal Appliance International GmbH

Ralf Lindner
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer

Vax Europe
Simon Lawson
Managing Director
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Financial Results

Result Analysis

The Group’s turnover for the year was at HKS21.82 billion, 2.39% lower than the HK$22.36 billion
reported last year. Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent amounted to HKS1,072 million, an
increase of 5.19% on HKS1,019 million reparted in 2005, with margin improved to 4.91% compared to
4.56% last year.

EBITDA increased by 5.49% to HKS2.10 billion, representing a margin of 9.61% as compared to the 8.90%
reported last year, EBIT margin also improved to 7.13% as compared to 6.57% in 2005.

Basic earnings per share for the year, having accounted for the full dilution effect of the share placement
in September 2005 was at HK73.18 cents per share, marginally lower than HK73.53 cents reported in
2005,

Gross Margin

Despite the continuous increase in raw material and component costs, gross margin continued to
improve to 31.59% as compared to 31.05% reported last year. The improvement was the result of the
Group's focused strategy of introducing a constant supply of new products to the market, favorable
product mix and leveraging on the expanded volume of business and the results of the continuous cost
improvement programs at all levels within the Group.

Operating Expenses

Selling, distribution, advertising and warranty expenses remained comparable to that of last year at
HK$2,530 million (2005; HK$2,538 million). Improvements as a result of synergies created amongst
various newly acquired operations through integration and cost rationalization were partially offset by
higher advertising and promotion spending during the year.

The Group's own brand business continues to account for 80.24% (2005: 79.96%) of total turnover. The
long term strategy of the Group remains focused on developing and expanding its own brand business,

Investments in product design and development amounted to HKS428 million representing 1.96%
(2005: 2.20%) of the Group’s turnover, reflecting the efficiency improvements from the consolidated,
effectively structured R&D resources.

Administrative expenses reduced by HK$29 miflion, an improvement of 1.18%. The improvement was
mainly due to the synergies created with the acquired Milwaukee® and AEG® operations together with
effective continuous cost improvement programs within the Group.

Net interest expenses for the year amounted to HKS300 million as compared to HK$293 million in 2005,
an increase of only 2.58%. The increase was mainly due to full interest costs for the loans arranged
for the acquisition for the year whereas only 9 months of interest was charged in 2005, and the overall
increase in interest rates. Interest coverage, expressed as multiple of earnings before interest and tax to
total net interest, remained at a healthy level of 5.18 times (2005: 5.02 times).

Effective tax rate for the year was at 14.57% as compared to 12.96% in 2005. The Group will continue
to leverage its global operations to further improve the overall tax efficiencies.

The Group’s major borrowings are in US Dollars and HK Dollars. Qther than the fixed interest rate notes
and the zero coupon convertible bonds outstanding, all borrowings are either LIBOR ar Hong Kong best
lending rates based. There is a natural hedge mechanism in place as the Group's major revenue are in US
Dollars and currency exposure is relatively low. The Group’s treasury team will continue to closely monitor
and manage its currency and interest rate exposure.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

Shareholders’ Funds

Total shareholders' funds amounted to HKS$7.00 billion as compared to HK$6.11 billion in 2005,
representing an increase of 14.47%. Book value per share increased to HKS4.78 as compared to
HK$4.18 as reported last year.

Financial Position

The Group's net gearing, expressed as a percentage of total net borrowing to equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent was at 74.14%, improved from the 76.24% as reported in 30th June, 2006. The
net gearing was higher than the 68.31% in 2005, mainly due to a more challenging market condition than
expected in the second half of the year. The Group however remains comfortable even at this gearing
level and expects continuous impravements through the successful integration of various operations and
a focus on working capital management.

Bank Borrowings

The Group continues to maintain a well balanced and structured loan portfolio. We benefited from its
fixed interest rate exposure through the fixed rate notes issued in 2003 and 2005 and other long-term
borrowings, which account for 62.54% of the Group's total borrowing. The Group is comfortable with the
current position to suppoert its long-term growth strategy.

Working Capital
The Group's net current assets increased by 16.60% to HKS5.64 billion. Current ratio and quick ratio
further improved to 1.78 (2005: 1.66) and 1.22 (2005: 1.12) respectively.

Total inventory value increased by 1.23% to HK$4.02 billion. Average inventory days increased by
12 days, the increase in number of days was because of higher finished goods inventory at balance
sheet date due to shipment and deliveries arrangements. A major partion of the finished goods inventory
was delivered in earty 2007.

Trade receivables turnover days increased by 8 days due to the increased volume of business in Europe,
which normally carries a longer credit term. The Group has evaluated the quality of the customer portfolio
and remains comfortable with the quality of the trade receivables carried.

Average trade and other payables days increased to 56 days (2005: 53 days).

Capital Expenditure

Capital expenditure for the year amounted to HKS473 million. Excluding the factory expansion plan in
China, the capital expenditure during the year on operating assets was in line with the Group’s capital
appropriate guideline.

Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
As of 31st December, 2006, total capital commitment amounted to HK$620 million
(2005: HK$269 million) and there were no material contingent liabilities or off balance sheet obligations.

Charges
None of the Group's assets are charged or subject to encumbrance.

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.  Annual Report 2006

43




Management's Discussion and Analysis

44

Acquisition

On 7th December, 2006, the Directors announced that the Company on, 6th December, 2006,
(US Eastern Standard Time) entered into the conditional Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA") to
purchase the Hoover® floor care business from certain subsidiaries of Whirlpool Corporation. The total
consideration for the purchase of the Hoover® assets and two operating subsidiaries consists of the
payment of US$107 million (approximatety HK$831 million) in cash to Maytag Corporation (on behalf of
itself and the other sellers).

To effect the purchase of the Hoover® floor care business, the Company will assume certain assumed
obligations as they exist at the closing date. Based on unaudited financial information provided by
Whirlpool Corporation as of 30th September, 2006, the assumed obligations were approximately
USS128 million (approximately HK$994 million) (consisting of approximately US$74 million (approximately
HK$577 million) of accounts payable and other accrued liabilities, and approximately US$54 million
(approximately HKS417 million) of long-term post-retirement medical and life insurance benefits for the
transferred employees which shall be payable over the lifetime of such employees).

The total unaudited asset value of the Hoover® floor care business as of 30th September, 2006 was
approximately US$354 million (approximately HK$2,747 million),

Al of the conditions set out in the PSA have been fulfilled as per our announcement dated 30th January,
2007 and the transaction was completed on 31st January, 2007, and was fully settled at the closing of
the transaction by internal resources.

The Directors believe that the acquisition of the Hoover® floor care business will enable the Company
to enhance its position in the floor care industry on a worldwide basis. Through this acquisition, the
Company will acquire Hoover®s strong brand name, as well as its comprehensive line of products for
general and special purpose vacuuming, including fullsize uprights and canisters, deep cleaners, and
hardfloor cleaners. The Directors believe that the engineering and design capability of Hoover® can
be leveraged across the Company's existing product portfolio. The Company expects to benefit from
many operational synergies and efficiencies through the combination of Hoover® with its Royal® and
Dirt Devil® business and technological synergies through the combination of their patent portfolios and
able engineering staffs. These, in conjunction with the Company’s efficient manufacturing platform, are
expected to strengthen and expand the Hoover® brand throughout the international markets in which it
competes.

The Group is already preparing aggressive plans to integrate the business to reap the synergies as
described above.

Major Customers and Suppliers

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

(i} the Group's largest customer and five largest customers accounted for approximately 35.61% and
49.95% respectively of the Group's total turnover; and

{il  the Group's largest supplier and five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 2.75% and
12.07% respectively of the Group's total purchases (not including purchases of items which are of
a capital nature).

According to the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders
who owned more than 5% of TTI's share capital had any interest in the five largest customers or suppliers
af the Group.
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Human Resources

The Group employed a total of 20,679 employees (2005: 22,053 employees) in Hong Kong and
overseas. Total staff cost for the year under review amounted to HKS2,456 million as compared to
HK$2,533 million last year.

The Group regards human capital as vital for the Group's continuous growth and profitability and remains
committed in improving the quality, competence and skills of all employees and in providing related
training and leadership development programs. The Group offers competitive remuneration packages,
discretionary share options and bonuses to eligible staff, based on the performance of the Group and the
individual employee.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There has been no purchase, sale, or redemption of shares of the Company by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

Audit Committee

An Audit Committee of the Board (the “Audit Committee”) was established in 1998 and on
11th April, 2006, the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board") adopted written terms of reference
for the rele and function of the Audit Committee and published these on the Company's website,
www.ttigroup.com. The role and function of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board in ensuring that
an effective system of internal control and compliance with the Group’s obligations under the Listing
Rules and other applicable laws and regulations is in place, and to oversee the integrity of the financial
statements of the Company.

The Audit Committee is comprised of three Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, namely
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher (Chairman), Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 08 and Mr Manfred Kuhlmann. All
members of the Audit Committee have professional, financial, or accounting qualifications.

Review of Financial Information

The Audit Committee has reviewed with senior management of the Group and Messrs Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Company and has discussed internal
controls and financial reporting matters, including the review of the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2006. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
preparation of the accounts of the Group.

Compliance with the Model Code of the Listing Rules

The Board has adopted the provisions of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code"). The Company confirms
that, after specific enquiry with each Director, all Directors have confirmed compliance with the Mode!
Code during the year ended 31st December, 2006. The Board has also adopted a code of conduct,
on terms no less onerous than the Model Code, which applies to securities transactions of all relevant
employees who may be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information in relation to the
Company’s shares, and which has been published on the Company's website, www ttigroup.com.
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Dividend

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share for the year ended
31st December, 2006 {2005: HK12.60 cents) payable to the Company's shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 29th May, 2007. Subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend
is expected to be paid on or about 5th July, 2007. This payment, together with the interim dividend of
HK6.50 cents per share (2005: HK6.00 cents) paid on 28th September, 2006, makes a total payment of
HK19.10 cents per share for 2006 (2005: HK18.60 cents).

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 25th May, 2007 to Tuesday,
29th May, 2007, both days inclusive. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company's share registrars,
Secretaries Limited, at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong not fater than 4:00 p.m.
on Wednesday, 23rd May, 2007.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company recognizes the importance of ongoing enhancement of effective and efficient corporate
governance practices. Good governance practices can help ensure the protection of shareholders’
rights, enhance the effectiveness of the Board and improve transparency of the Company’s business and
performance.

Compliance with Code of Governance Practices
The Company confirms that it has complied with all the code provisions of the Code of Corporate

Governance Practices set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year, save that:

1. The roles of Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company are both performed by
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill. After due consideration, the Company does not currently propose to
separate the functions of its Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, as both the Board and senior
management of the group has significantly benefited from the leadership, support, and experience
of Mr Pudwill,

2. The Board formally adopted written procedures on 11th April, 2006 to govern the delegation of
daily management responsibilities to the senior management of the group and the reservation to
the Board of specifically identified matters. This supplemented and enhanced the prior practice of
the Board of delegating signing authority on a case-by-case basis for each significant agreement
entered into by the group. The work of the Audit Committee will include reviewing on an ongoing
basis the group's internal controls and the delegation and reporting procedures between the Board
and senior management.

3. None of the Directors is appointed for a specific term since they are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. Under
Article 103 of the Articles of Association of the Company, one third of the Board must retire by
rotation at each annual general meeting and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-lection,

The Board

Roles and Responsibilities

The Board assumes responsibility for and oversight of the management of the group's affairs, and
concentrates on matters affecting the group's overall strategic policies, finances, shareholder interests
and corporate governance.

The Board has reserved for its decisions or consideration matters covering major acquisitions and
disposals, annual budgets, annual and interim results, appointment of Directors and external auditors and
other significant operational and financial matters.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance cover for the Directors. The insurance
coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.
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Board Composition

The Board is comprised of five Group Executive Directors, being Mr Horst Julius Pudwill (Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer), Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung e (Vice Chairman), Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan (Operations
Director}, Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan {Group Chief Financial Officer) and Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill {Director
- Business Development), one Non-executive Director, being Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, and three
Independent Nan-executive Directors, being Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher, Mr Christopher Patrick Langley OBE
and Mr Manfred Kuhlimann, whose biographical details and relevant relationships are set out in the Board
of Directors section on pages 38 to 39 of this annua! report. No service contract has been entered into
between the Company and any of the Directors.

The Board has appointed a Chairman who provides leadership to the Board in terms of establishing
policies and business directions. The Chairman ensures that the Board works effectively and discharges
its responsibilities, and that all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely manner.

One third of the Board comprises Independent Non-executive Directors who brings judgment, knowledge
and experience to the Board's deliberations. The Board also comprises a Non-executive Director who
brings legal and regulatory knowledge and experience to the Board. These Non-executive Directors
combine to offer diverse industry expertise, serve the important function of advising the management
on strategy and providing checks and balances for safeguarding the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company has received annual written confirmation from all three Independent Non-executive
Directors of their independence from the Company and the Board considers each of them to be
independent up to the approval date of this annual report in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Board Process

The Board is committed to at least four scheduled meetings in a year and will meet more frequently
as and when required. All members of the Board are given complete and reliable information in relation
to the affairs of the group, and receive the support from and access to the Company Secretary of the
Company in respect of all meetings of the Board. Each Director is afforded access, on his request, to
senior management of the group and to independent professional advice in performing their duties at the
Company's expense. All Directors receive briefings and professional development training as necessary
to ensure a proper understanding of the business of the group and their responsibilities under statute and
at common law.

The Board held five meetings during 2006, and the summary at the end of this report sets out the
attendance record of each Director. Proposed Board meeting dates for 2007 have been agreed in the
last Board meeting held in 2006 to facifitate maximum attendance of Directors. The meeting agenda is
set by the Chairman in consultation with members of the Board.

Minutes of the Board/committee meetings with sufficient details of matters and concerns discussed are
kept in safe custody by the Company Secretary of the Company, are sent to the Directors for record and
are open for inspection by the Directors.
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Codes for Securities Transactions

The Board has adopted the provisions of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code"). The Board confirms that,
after specific enquiry with each Director, all Directors have complied with the required standard set out
in the Model Code. The Board has also adopted a code of conduct, on terms no less onerous than the
Model Code that applies to securities transactions of all relevant employees who may be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company’s shares, and which has been
published on the Company's website (www.ttigroup.com).

Board Committees
The Board has established the following committees with defined terms of reference to delegate

various responsibilities. The majority of the members of each committee are Independent Non-executive
Directors. This structure ensures the independence of views and opinions expressed by the Directors at
the respective committee meetings. The following committees are required to report back to the Board
on their decisions.

Audit Committee: The Audit Committee has been established since 1999. The Audit Committee
operates under written terms of reference, which have been adopted since 11th April, 2006, published
on the Company's website {www.ttigroup.com). The role and function of the Audit Committee is to
assist the Board to ensure that an effective system of internal contro! and compliance with the group's
obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws and regulations is in place, and to oversee
the integrity of the financial statements of the Company.

The Audit Committee is comprised of all three Independent Non-executive Directors
{being Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher, Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBe and Mr Manfred Kuhimann) and is
chaired by Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher. Each member of the Audit Committee has professional, financial, or
accounting qualifications as required under the Listing Rules.

The Audit Commitiee held four meetings during 2006, with a 100% attendance rate, to review with the
Group Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit {“IA"), other senior management and the external
auditors, the Group's significant financial matters and internal controls, which covers findings of internal
and external auditors. Additional work performed by the Audit Committee in 2006 includes reviewing
the Company's accounting principles and practices, internal controls, risk management and financial
reporting matters {including the interim and annual results for the Board's approval).

The Audit Committee has scheduled five regular meetings for 2007.

The 1A function charter is to actively monitor and participate in the improvement of the group risk
management and internal control framework. The Head of IA reports directly to the Audit Committee on
matters in relation to the scope of the risk-assessment and annual audit plan and to the Chief Executive
Cfficer on administrative matters. The operational procedures of the I1A function are approved by the Audit
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Committee and the Chief Executive Officer. The IA function uses a risk-assessment approach to establish
its annual audit plan. Any audit entities considered high risk are reviewed annually with lower risk entities
covered as part of a 3 year rotational plan. In addition to regularly scheduled audit reviews, 1A from time
to time may undertake ad hoc reviews at the reqguest of the Audit Committee or management of the
Company. The 2007 audit plan was submitted to and approved by the Audit Committee in Novemnber
2006.

Nomination Committee: The Nomination Committee was established in April 2006, and the Board
adopted written terms of reference for the role and function of the Nomination Committee, which has
been published on the Company's website (www.ttigroup.com). The role and function of the Nomination
Committee is to ensure a fair and transparent process of board appointments, and in particular to assist
the Board to identify suitable candidates and make recommendations for consideration of the Board and
shareholders,

The Nomination Committee is comprised of four members, and is chaired by Mr Horst Julius Pudwill
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), the other members being Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung
{Non-executive Director), Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 0Be and Mr Manfred Kuhlmann (Independent
Non-executive Directors). Prior to Mr Horst Julius Pudwill assuming the role as the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee on 1st September, 2006, Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung was the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee.

The Nomination Committee held two meetings during 2006 with a 100% attendance rate. The Nomination
Committee reviewed in May 2006 the appeointment of Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill as a new board
member of the Company as part of succession planning for the Board and such nomination was macde
to the Board in consideration of Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill's educational background and qualifications,
his experience in business development and corporate strategy, and his previous experience and
involvement in the Group prior to his appointment. The Nomination Committee has also reviewed the
structure, size, and composition of the Board to ensure compliance with the Board composition rules of
the Stock Exchange.

The Nomination Committee has scheduled two regular meetings for 2007,

Remuneration Committee: The Remuneration Committee was established during 2005, and on
11th April, 2006, the Board adopted written terms of reference for the role and function of the
Remuneration Committee, now published on the Company's website (www.ttigroup.com). The role and
function of the Remuneration Committee is to assist the Board in developing and administering a fair and
transparent procedure for setting policy on the overall human resources strategy of the group and the
remuneration of Directors and senior management of the Group, and for determining their remuneration
packages, on the basis of their merit, qualifications, and competence, and having regard to the
Company's operating results, individual performance, and comparable market statistics.
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The Remuneration Committee is comprised of three members, and is chaired by Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung
{Non-executive Director), the other members being Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBe and Mr Manfred
Kuhlmann {independent Non-executive Directors).

The Remuneration Committee held three meetings during 2006, with a 100% attendance rate, to review
the compensation of the Directors and senior management of the group for 2006 and discuss the
mix of the remuneration packages of the Group Executive Directors. In determining the remuneration
guidelines for 2006, the Remuneration Committee referred to remuneration surveys conducted by
independent external consultants on companies operating in similar businesses. A Director is not allowed
to approve his own remuneration. The principal elements of the Company's executive remuneration
package include basic salary, discretionary bonus, and share option while the principal elements of the
Company's non-executive remuneration package tnclude basic directors’ fee, committee chairmanship
or membership fee and Board or committee meeting attendance fee. Reimbursement is allowed for
out-cf-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the performance of their duties including attendance
at Company's meetings. No Directors were granted any share options of the Company during 2006.

The Remuneration Committee has scheduled two regular meetings for 2007.

Accountability and Audit

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the accounts of the Company.

internal Control

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to ensure that a sound and effective internal control system is
maintained. The Board is responsible for approving and reviewing key internal control policies including
delegated authorities, policy on market disclosure and investor and media relations, and policy on
non-audit services and treasury management policy. The responsibility of day-to-day management of
operational risks and implementation of mitigation measures lies with management. An internal control
system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance that material misstatement or
loss can be avoided, and to manage and minimize risks of failure in operational systems. Key control
procedures include:

. establishing a structure with defined authority and proper segregation of duties
. monitoring the strategic plan and performance

. designing an effective accounting and information system

. controlling price-sensitive information

. ensuring swift actions and timely communication with our stakeholders

. conducting internal independent review by 1A Department
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The Board, through the Audit Committee, conducts continuous review of the effectiveness of the Group's
system of internal control. The “Internal Contro! — Integrated Framework” developed by the Committee
of Sponsoring Qrganizations of the Treadway Commission {"COS0") is used as a framework for the
continuous review and in 2006 the program of work undertaken by the Audit Committee included review
of:-

+ the organization structure and delegated authorities

* the strategic plan, annual operational plan and on-going business performance

« the performance and adequacy of accounting and information systems

+ the risk management process including formal risk assessment at the enterprise level

* the risk management functions and their performance indicators including discussions with senior
management responsible for day-to-day management of significant risks

* the Group's compliance program

« the scope of work and results of the IA function

The Group will continuously update, develop and improve the existing internal contral system should any
opportunities or areas of concern are identified and shall form part of the Group's continuous review
program.

In respect of the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Board has reviewed the internal control systems
of the Group.

External Auditors
The external auditors of the Group are Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and in 2006, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
provided the following audit and non-audit services to the Group:

NaureloiServices | ook stilion)
External Audit Services 18
Taxation Consultancy Services 5
Other Consultancy Services 2

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu is also the tax advisers of the Hong Kong companies of the Group. The other
consultancy services provided by Deleitte Touche Tohmatsu comprised professional services on the
report of factual findings on agreed upon procedures.
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In order to further enhance independent reporting by external auditors of the Group, the Independent
Non-executive Directors and the external auditors of the Group meet without the presence of the
management of the Group. In addition, the nature and ratio of annual fees to external auditors for non-
audit services and for audit services are subject to scrutiny by the Audit Committee. A policy of non-audit
services from external auditors was adopted on 7th November, 2006. Such policy includes prohibition of
specified non-audit services, Other non-audit services, that are considered not to affect the independence
of our external auditors, require prior approval of Audit Committee.

Investor Relations and Shareholder Communications
The Company understands the importance of maintaining effective communication with our shareholders and

the investment community. The Board has adopted a Policy on Market Disclosure, Investor Relations, and
Shareholder Communications, which has been published on the Company's website {www.ttigroup.comy, to
ensure that the Company complies with its disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable
laws and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an equal opportunity to receive
and obtain externally available information issued by the Company.

The Company continues to promote investor relations and communications by maintaining regular
meetings with institutional shareholders and analysts. Webcasts of results presentations at press
conferences have also heen made available at the Company's website (www.ttigroup.com). All
shareholders have 21 days notice of the annual general meeting at which directors and committee
Chairmen or members are available to answer questions. The results of the voting by poll are published
on the Company’s website together with details of the meeting, including the time and venue and
major resolutions. As a channel to further promote effective communication, the Company's website is
maintained to disseminate Company announcements and presentations and shareholder information and
other relevant financial and non-financial information electronically on a timely basis.
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The 2006 annual general meeting of the Company was held on 22nd May, 2006 at Harbour Room, 3rd Floor,
The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The following resolutions were passed
at the meeting:

{a)  To adopt the audited financial statements and the reports of the directors and the auditor for the
year ended 31st December, 2005;

{b)  To declare a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2005;

{c)  To re-elect Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan as Group Executive Director, Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan as
Group Executive Director and Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher as Independent Non-executive Director
and authorize the Directors to fix the directors’ remuneration for the year ending 31st December,
2006;

(d) To re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company and to authorize the Directors
to fix their remuneration;

fe)} {i¥  To grant a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with additional shares
not exceeding {1) in the case of an allotment and issue of shares for cash, 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of the
resolution and (2) in the case of an allotment and issue of shares for a consideration other
than cash, 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in
issue at the date of the resolution (fess any shares allotted and issued pursuant to (i) above);

(i)  To grant a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares not exceeding 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of the
resolution;

(il To authorize the Directors to allot and issue additional shares equal to the number of shares
repurchased by the Company pursuant to (e} {i) above; and

{ft  To approve the amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company.

Shareholders’ Rights

The general meeting provides a forum for the Board to communicate with the shareholders of the
Company. Under Article 66 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board may, whenever it
thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting, and extraordinary general meetings shall also be
convened on requisition, as provided by the Companies Ordinance, or in default, may be convened by the
requisitionists.

To further enhance minority shareholders' rights, the Company has adopted the practice of voting by poll
for all resolutions put forward at its annual general meetings and special general meetings.

The Company follows the requirements under the Listing Rules by disclosing in its circulars convening a
general meeting the procedures for and the rights of shareholders to demand a poil in compliance with
Rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules.
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Pursuant to Article 74 of the Company's Articles of Association, at any general meeting a resolution
put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any qther demand for a poll)
demanded:

{i}
{ii)

i)

{iv)

by the chairman of the meeting; or

by at least three members present in person or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the
meeting; or

by any member of members present in person or by proxy and representing not less than one-
tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting;

by a member or members present in persen or by proxy and holding shares in the Company
conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid
up equal to not less than onetenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares conferring that right;
or

by the chairman of the Meeting of any director in circumstances where voting by pall is required by
the rules promulgated from time to time by the designated stock exchange on which the Company
is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction applicable to the Company may require.
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A summary of attendance of Board and committee meetings in 2006 are detailed in the following table:

Cieings eRendtdyiel) i 596

B Audit Nomination| [Remuneration|
SR C ommitteel [Committee] (Committee)

Number of meetings held during the year 5 4 2 3

Group Executive Directors

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill! 5/5 1/1

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung e 5/5

Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan 5/5

Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan 5/5

Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill2 3/3

Non-executive Director

Mr Vincent Kau Ting Cheung? 4/5 2/2 3/3

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher? 4/5 4/4

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBE 5/ 4/4 2/2 3/3

Mr Manfred Kuhtmann 5/5 4/4 2/2 3/3

Dates of meetings 11.4.2006 11.4.2006 22.5.2006 22.5.2006
22.5.2006 22.5.2006 7.11.2006 18.8.2006
22.8.2006 21.8.2006 6.11.2006
7.11.2006 6.11.2006

6.12.2006

Notes:

1. Appointed as Chairman of the Nomination Committee with effect from 1st September, 2006
2. Appointed as Group Executive Director with effect from 22nd May, 2006

3. Chairman of Remuneratiocn Committee and resigned as Chairman, but remains as a member, of the Nomination
Committee with effect from 1st September, 2006

4. Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Directors’ Report

The directors have the pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited financial statements for
the year ended 31st December, 2006.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company and also manufactures and trades electrical and
electronic preducts.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in Notes 51 and 52 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2006 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 70.

An interim dividend of HK6.50 cents per share amounting to HK$95,236,000 was paid to the
shareholders during the year.

The directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share to
the shareholders on the register of members on 29th May, 2007, amounting to approximately
HKS184,618,000.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

The Group continued to expand its business and during the year spent approximately HK$138,709,000
on moulds and tooling and acquired office equipment, furniture and fixtures for approximately
HK$68,459,000 and plant and machinery for approximately HK$79,585,000. Details of these and other
movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group and the Company during the year are set
out in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital
Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company are set out in Note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Group Executive Directors:

Mr Harst Julius Pudwill, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, Vice Chairman

Mr Kin Wah Chan

Mr Chi Chung Chan

Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill  {appointed on 22nd May, 2006}

Non-executive Director:
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley oBE

Mr Manfred Kuhlmann

In accordance with Articte 103 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp,
Messrs Christopher Patrick Langley oBe and Manfred Kuhlmann and in accordance with Article 94 of the
Company's Articles of Association, Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill will retire at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract,
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than

statutory compensation.

Terms of Office of Non-executive Directors and Independent

Non-executive Directors

The term of office for each of the Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors is
the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with Article 103 of the Company's Articles of

Association.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests

As at 31st December, 2006, the interests and short positions of the directors and the chief executive of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO™)} which have
been notified to the Company pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which any such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) or as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the Mode!
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules
-Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules™) and
as adopted by the Company, were as follows:

Interestslin]
Interestshin ylotal
shares](other [shares] interests}
than]pursuants [pursuant] injshares]
tolequity) tolequity] percentage
INameJoffdirectors] CapacityyNatureloffinterests] shares o)
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill Beneficial owner 77,609,500 26,688,000 327,717,294 22.37%
Interests of spouse 760,000 —
Interests of controlled corporation 222,659,794 —
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp Beneficial owner 113,541,948 13,824,000 164,576,978 11.23%
Interests of spouse 136,000 —
Interests of controlled corpaoration 37,075,0309 —
Mr Kin Wah Chan Beneficial owner — 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.07%
Mr Chi Chung Chan Beneficial owner — 3,000,000 3,000,000 0.20%
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill Beneficial owner 4,054,500 100,000 4,154,500 0.28%
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung Beneficial owner 1,920,000 — 1,920,000 0.13%
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher Beneficial owner 100,000 300,000 460,000 0.03%
Interests of spouse — 60,000™
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley ose  Beneficial owner 500,000 200,000 700,000 0.05%
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann Beneficial owner — 100,000 100,000 0.01%
Notes:
(1)  Interests in shares and underlying shares stated above represent long positions of the Company.

The interests of the directors of the Company in the underlying shares pursuant to eguity derivatives, which
were held as beneficial owner, represent share options granted to them respectively pursuant to the share
option schemes adopted by the Company, details of which are separately disclosed in the section headed “Share
Options” below. These share options are physically settled and unlisted.

The interests of the spouse of Mr Joel Arthur Schieicher in the underlying shares pursuant to listed equity
derivatives represent an interest in 60,000 underlying shares held in the form of 12,000 American Depositary
Receipts, each representing 5 shares of the Company.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests (continued)
{2) These shares were held by the following companies in which Mr Horst Julius Pudwill has a beneficial interest:

NoYoffshares)
Sunning Inc. 185,584,764
Cordtess Industries Company Limited* 37,075,030
222,659,794

{3} These shares were held by Cordless Industries Company Limited* in which Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jr has a
beneficial interest.

* Cordless Industries Company Limited is owned as to 70% by Mr Horst Julius Pudwill and as to 30% by
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and the chief executive of the Company was interasted or
had any short position in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as at 31st December, 2006.

Share Options

Scheme adopted on 25th May, 2001 and terminated on 28th March, 2002

{(“Scheme B")

In accordance with the Company’s share option scheme adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
25th May, 2001, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant share options to eligible persons,
including full-time officers, Executive Directors and full-time employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of the scheme is to provide incentives
or rewards to directors and eligible persons.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00
in cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time from
the date which the offer of share options is accepted to the fifth anniversary thereof. The subscription
price is set at not less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80.00% of the average of
the closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer of the share option.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme B
is not permitted to exceed 10.00% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time. No
employee shall be granted an option which, if exercised in full, would result in such employee becoming
entitled to subscribe for more than 25.00% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued
and issuable under Scheme B.

Scheme B was terminated on 28th March, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.
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Scheme adopted on 28th March, 2002 {“Scheme C")

Following the termination of Scheme B, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution
passed on 28th March, 2002 for recognition of the contribution to the development and growth of the
Group by the eligible persons. Under Scheme C, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant
share options to the following eligible persons (and their wholly owned companies) of the Company, its
subsidiaries and any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for shares in
the Company;

i} employees; or

{il  Nonexecutive Directors {including Independent Non-executive Directors); or

{iil  suppliers or customers; or

(iv)  any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support; or
(v}  shareholders.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1.00
in cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time
from the date of grant to the fifth anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at the highest of:
the closing price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option; or the average closing price of
shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; or the nominal value of shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme C
is not permitted to exceed 30.00% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time or
10.00% of shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme C. No person shall be granted an option
which exceeds 1.00% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the date
thereof.

Scheme C expired on 27th March, 2007.
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Share Options (contined)
The following table discloses movements in the Company's share options during the year:

Datelot Sharel
Share] Qutstanding I GranteJMME xercisedMOutstanding
ontions Ischemelfatibeginning I durine hcllidUr ingLt e St endlot
(Shareloptioniholders] granted ofitticlvear TTED fycargthcYyea fprice Exerciselperiod]
LK)
Directors
Mr Horst Julius Pudwil 28.6.2002  SchemeC 25,728,000 — — 25,728,000 3600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003  Scheme C 560,000 — —_ 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
2522004 SchemeC 400,000 — — 200,000 12170 25.2.2004 ~ 24.2.2009
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung # 2862002 SchemeC 12,864,000 — — 12,864,000 3600 286.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003  Scheme € 560,000 — — 560,000 8.085 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004  SchemeC 400,000 _ — 400,000 12.170  25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Kin Wah Chan 1.3.2004  SchemeC 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Chi Chung Chan 17.7.2003  Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003  Scheme C 500,000 - - 500,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18..2008
25.2.2004  Scheme C 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 12,170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004  SchemeC 500,000 — —_ 500,000 12.525% 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill 1.3.2004  Scheme C 100,000 — —_ 100,000 12,525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 30.4.2002  Scheme C 100,000 — 100,000 — 3200  30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
17.7.2003  Scheme C 200,000 — - 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004  Scheme C 100,000 — — 100,000 12.170 2522004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley cee 17.7.2003  Scheme C 200,000 — 100,000 100,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004  Scheme C 100,000 — - 100,000 [2.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.200%
Mr Manfred Kuhimann 7.2.2005  Scheme C 100,000 — — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6£.2.2010
Total for directors 45,412 0001 — 200,000 45,212,000
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Share Options (continued)

Datelol Sharel
22 TS it dhatn  Gand

Shareloptioniholders] granted Joflttielyeay e [year i thelvoay mgg Exerciseiperiod]
Employees 23.7.2001  Scheme B 300,000 — 300,000 — 1.058 23.7.2001 - 22.7.2006
30.4.2002  SchemeC 1,880,000 — 665,000 1,215,000 3200 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
57.2002  Scheme C 500,000 — 500,000 — 3350 572002 - 4.7.2007
17.7.2003  Scheme C 3,470,000 — 796,000 2,674,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003  Scheme C 204,000 — — 204,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 189.2008
1.3.2004 SchemeC  6,879,000% — 982,000 5,897,000 12525  1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
1442004  Scheme C 200,000 — - 200,000 12.950 14.4.2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004  SchemeC 300.000 — — 300,000 11.050  55.2004 - 4.5.2009
7.6.2004  Scheme C 200,000 — — 200,000 12000 762004 - 6.6.2008
18.8.2004  Scheme C 60,000 — 60,000 — 11.250 18.8.2004 - 17.8.2009
2.10.2004  Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 15.350 2.10.2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004  Scheme € 250,000 — — 250,000 15.710 13.12.2004 -12.12.2009
17.1.2005  Scheme C 150,000 — — 150,000 16.520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005  Scheme C 100,000 — — 100,000 17.75¢  7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
742005 SchemeC 200,000 — -_— 200,000 17.210  7.4.2005 - 6.4.2010
2742005 Scheme C 25,000 — — 25,000 17.660 27.4.2005 - 26.4.2010
10.5.2005  Scheme C 200,000 — — 200,000 17.200 105.2005 - 9.5.2010
1.6.2005  Scheme C 20,000 — — 20,000 17.420  1.6.2005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005  Scheme C 250,000 — — 250,000 17.950 17.6.2005 - 16.6.2010
2762005  SchemeC 500,000 — — 500,000 16,200 27.6.2005 - 26.6.20i0
1.1.2006  Scheme C — 300,000 — 300,000 18690  1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006  SchemeC — 3,564,000 — 3,564,000 13970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006  Scheme C — 150,000 — 150,000 14,350 10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4.2006  SchemeC — 20,000 - 20,000 13.700  25.4.2006 - 24.4.2011
156.2006  Scheme C — 200,000 — 200,000 10.270  15.6.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006  Scheme C — 350,000 — 350,000 10.550 17.6.2006 - 16.6.2C11
3.7.2006  SchemeC — 25,000 - 25,000 10700 3.7.2006 - 2.7.2011
4.10.2006  Scheme C — 75,000 — 75,000 11.628 4.10.2006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006  Scheme € — 1,500,000 — 1,500,000 11.252 1.11.2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006  SchemeC — 100,000 — 100,000 11480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006  Scheme C — 30,000 — 30,000 12.200  8.11.2006 - 7.11.201}
4,12.2006  Scheme C — 150,000 — 150,000 10.952 4.12.2006 - 3.12.201}
13.12.2006  Scheme C — 20,000 — 20,000 10.560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011

Total for employees 16,688,000 6,484,000 3,303,000 19,869,000

Total for all categories 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000
(GrantedE xercised Outstanding @amjﬁﬁﬂa
beginninglof [duiring; [HiTing] fatlend issuelatlend[of]the]
[ihelyeargiith efy earithelyeay offyean yean
Tota! under Scheme B 300,000 — 300,000 — 0.00%
Total under Scheme C 651,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 65,081,000 4.44%
Total 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000 4.44%
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Share Options (continued)
The closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately before various dates of grant ranged from
HKS10.00 to HKS18.45,

The weighted average closing price of options on their grant date during 2006 and 2005 were HK$13.00
and HK$17.94, respectively.

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before various dates on which
the share options were exercised was HK$14.81.

The fair values of the share options granted in the current year measured at various dates of grant
ranged from HKS2.46 to HKS4.72 per option.

No option lapsed or was cancelled during the year.

Note;

(1} Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill has been appointed as a Group Executive Director of the Company since 22nd May, 2006.
The 100,000 share options held by him was classified under the category of “Employees” previously. For
the purpose of disclosing these 100,000 share options held by Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill in the above table,
correspending adjustments have been made as if he held these 100,000 share options in the capacity of a
director of the Company as at 31st December, 2005 and 1st January, 2006 respectively.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries,
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other bady corporate and neither the
directors or the chief executive, nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right
to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contract of significance, to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

As at 31st December, 2006, the interests and short positions of the following persons, other than
directors and chief executive of the Company, in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company which have been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
have been recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuvant to section 336 of the SFO:

[Name] Motallinterestslinfshares]al percentagejoffinterests)
Commonwealth Bank of Australia? 103,264,800 7.05%
JPMorgan Chase & Co @ 108,201,129 7.38%
Notes:
(1} Interests in shares stated above represent long positions.
(2)  The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of Commonwealth Bank of Australia:
; flotallinterestslinfshares)
!
; Direc] percentagelof|
Name] ! [Remarks] interests] linterests] linterests]
Colonial First State Group Ltd. (b} — 103,264,800 7.05%
Colonial First State Investments Limited {b)d) 4,683,500 — 0.32%
Colonial Holding Company Limited (b} — 103,264,800 7.06%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia (a) — 103,264,800 7.05%
Commanweaith Insurance Hotdings Limited (b) — 103,264,800 7.05%
First State (Hong Kong) LLC (bXc)e} — 23,804,800 1.62%
First State Investment Management (UK) Limited (b)c)d) 57,863,800 24,418,200 5.62%
First State Investment Managers (Asia} Ltd. {b}c) — 25,391,800 1.73%
First State Investments (Bermuda) Ltd. {b}c) — 25,391,800 1.73%
First State Investments Holdings {Singapore) Limited {bXe) — 4,601,500 0.31%
First State Investments (Hong Kong} Limited (bMc)e) 23,804,800 — 1.62%
First State Investments International Limited {b) 24,418,200 — 1.67%
First State Investments (Singapore) (bXe) 4,601,500 _— 0.31%
First State Investments (UK Holdings) Limited (bi{chd) — 82,282,000 5.62%
Sl Holdings Limited (bMc)d) — 82,282,000 5.62%
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests (continued
Remarks:

{a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e

66 Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

Commonwealth Bank of Australia is listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.

The capacity of Commonwealth Bank of Australia in holding the 103,264,800 shares was as controlled
corporation.

Colonial Holding Company Limited, Commonwealth Insurance Holdings Limited, Colonial First State
Group Ltd., First State Investment Managers (Asia) Ltd., First State Investments {UK Holdings) Limited,
Colonial First State Investrments Limited, First State Investments (Bermuda) Ltd., First State (Hong
Kang) LLC, First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited, First State Investments Holdings {Singapore}
Limited, First State Investments (Singapore), Sl Holdings Limited, First State Investment Management
(UK) Limited and First State Investments International Limited were all direct or indirect subsidiaries
of Commonwealth Bank of Australia and by virtue of the SFO, Commonwealth Bank of Australia was
deemed to be interested in the shares held by these subsidiaries.

The 57,863,800 shares and the 23,804,800 shares held directly by First State Investment Management
{UK} Limited and First State investments (Hong Kong) Limited respectively include 4,489,500 shares
held jointly by these subsidiaries. By virtue of the SFO, the deemed interests of First State Investments
{UK Holdings) Limited, Sl Holdings Limited, First State Investment Managers (Asia) Ltd., First State
Investments (Bermuda) Ltd. and First State (Hong Kong) LLC also include the 4,489,500 shares.

The 57,863,800 shares and the 4,683,500 shares held directly by First State Investment Management
(UK} Limited and Colonial First State Investments Limited respectively include 4,603,000 shares held
jointly by these subsidiaries. By virtue of the SFO, the deemed interests of First State Investments (UK
Holdings) Limited and S| Holdings Limited also include the 4,603,000 shares.

The 4,601,500 shares and the 23,804,800 shares held directly by First State Investments (Singapore)
and First State Investments {Hong Kong) Limited respectively include 3,014,500 shares held jointly
by these subsidiaries. By virtue of the SFO, the deemed interests of First State Investments Holdings
{Singapore) Limited and First State (Hong Keng) LLC also include the 3,014,500 shares.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests (continuea)
{3)  The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of JPMorgan Chase & Co.:

Wotallinterestshinlshares]

Directs percentagelof]

Namel [Remarks] interests) interests) interests]
Bank One International Holdings Carporation (b} — 2,404,000 0.16%
JF Asset Management Limited (b} 52,654,500 — 3.5%%
JF International Management Inc. (b 305,000 — 0.02%
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Limited (b} — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited (b) — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Chase {UK} Holdings Limited (b} — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited (b} — 2,404,000 0.16%
J.P. Morgan International Inc. {b) — 2,404,000 0.16%
J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. (b) 148,067 — 0.01%
J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation {b) — 313,500 0.02%
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. {s)] 2,090,500 — 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc. (b) 313,500 — 0.02%
JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia) Inc. {b) — 52,959,500 361%
JPMorgan Asset Management Holdings Inc. {b) — 53,107,567 3.62%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. {a) — 108,201,129 7.38%
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. {b) 52,689,562 2,404,000 3.76%

Remarks:

(a)

{b)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. is listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

The capacity of JPMorgan Chase & Co. in holding the 108,201,129 shares was, as to 2,404,000
shares, as beneficial owner, 53,107,567 shares, as investment manager and, as to 52,689,562
shares, as custodian/approved lending agent.

The 108,201,129 shares included a lending pool of 52,689,562 shares.

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., JPMorgan Asset Management Holdings Inc., JP Morgan Asset Management
(Asia) Inc., J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc., JF International Management Inc., JF Asset
Management Limited, J.P. Morgan International Inc., Bank One International Holdings Corporation,
J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited, J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan Chase
{(UK) Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.,
1.P. Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation and J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc. were all direct or indirect
subsidiaries of JPMorgan Chase & Co., and by virtue of the SFQ, JPMorgan Chase & Co. was deemed to
be interested in the shares held by these subsidiaries.

Save as disclosed above, no other person was interested in or had a short position in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as at 31st December, 2006.

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.  Annual Report 2006 67



Directors’ Report

68

Sufficiency of Public Float
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31st December, 2006,

Donations
During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations totalling HK$5,049,000.

Post Balance Sheet Event
Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are set out in Note 49 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Auditors
A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting to re-appoint Messrs Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Horst Julius Pudwill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong

18th April, 2007
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=5

To the members of

Techtronic Industries Company Limited
HIRRHEERD A

{incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Techtronic Industries Company Limited {the “*Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 70 to 126, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31st December, 2006 and
the consolidated income staterment, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Qrdinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consclidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
selecting and applying appropriate accounting palicies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Keng Standards
ont Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing pracedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro! relevant to
the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31st December, 2006 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

18th April, 2007

Techtronic industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2006 69



Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

@)

Notes $2006] 2006, 200
' LS 3i000; USSo0
it 558 e 53

=)

21,822,597 22,358,387 2,797,769 2,866,460

Turnover 7
Cost of sales (14,929,737) (15,416,176) (1,914,069} (1,976,433}
Gross profit 6,892,860 6,942,211 883,700 890,027
Other income 43,423 46,630 5,567 5,978
Interest income 8 91,454 60,368 11,725 7,739
Selling, distribution, advertising and warranty expenses (2,529,631) (2,537,555) (324,312) (325,328)
Administrative expenses {2,414,135) (2,443,035) (309,504} (313,208}
Research and development costs (428,311) (492,234) (54,912} (63,107}
Finance costs 9 (391,679} (353,041) {50,215} {45,262)
Profit before share of results of associates and taxation 1,263,981 1,223,344 162,049 156,839
Share of results of associates {895) (6,463) {115) (829)
Profit before taxation 1,263,086 1,216,881 161,934 156,010
Taxation 10 (184,017} (157,714) {23,592) {20,220)
Profit for the year 11 1,079,069 1,059,167 138,342 135,790
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 1,071,864 1,018,984 137,418 130,638

Minority interests 7,205 40,183 924 5152

1.079.069 1,059,167 138,342 135,790

Dividends paid 14 275,845 251,469 35,878 32,240
Earnings per share (HKAJS cents) 15

Basic 73.18 73.53 9.38 9.43

Diluted 70.12 69.75 8.99 8.94
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31st December, 2006

Notes k2006] 2008 .2006] 565
HK:SI000) 1S 51000}
P 5 53

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 16 1,791,746 1,755,025 229,711 225,003
Lease prepayments 17 66,659 65,829 8,546 8,440
Goodwill 18 4,042,996 3,990,967 518,333 511,662
Intangible assets 19 1,620,181 1,461,453 207,716 187,366
Interests in associates 22 192,989 189,453 24,742 24,289
Available-for-sale investments 23 43,315 15,558 5,553 1,994
Deferred tax assets 42 706,493 646,758 90,576 82,918

8,464,379 8,125,043 1,085,177 1,041,672

Current assets

Inventaries 24 4,019,883 3,971,216 515,370 509,130
Trade and cther receivables 25 3,827,038 3,265,355 490,646 418,635
Deposits and prepayments 544,977 466,030 69,869 59,748
Bills receivabte 26 578,560 431,121 74,174 55,272
Tax recoverable 150,312 68,544 19,271 8,788
Trade receivables from associates 28 8,554 1,310 1,097 168
Held-for-trading investments in Hong Kong 29 7,800 — 1,000 —_—
Bank balances, deposits and cash 30 3,718,798 4,046,122 476,769 518,734

12,855,922 12,249,698 1,648,196 1,570,475

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 31 3,118,120 3,590,699 399,759 460,346
Bills payable 32 335,455 550,964 43,007 70,636
Warranty provision a3 369,638 338,211 47,389 43,360
Trade payable to an associate 34 11,811 21,846 1,514 2,814
Tax payable 168,769 116,624 21,637 14,952
Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year 35 18,535 18,107 2,376 2,321
Discounted bills with recourse 36 2,501,155 2,101,171 320,661 269,381
Unsecured borrowings — due within one year 38 421,849 434,349 54,083 55,685
Bank overdrafts 268,725 238,928 34,452 30,632
7,214,057 7,410,999 924,878 950,127
Net current assets 5,641,865 4,838,699 723,318 620,348
Total assets less current liabilities 14,106,244 12,963,742 1,808,495 1,662,020
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Notes 20086! = LB 2006 2008
HKS{O00, HESTI0 USSI060 S0

Capital and Reserves

Share capital 39 146,522 146,172 18,785 18,740
Reserves 6,850,008 5,966,167 878,208 764,895
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 6,996,530 6,112,339 896,993 783,635
Minority interests 81,445 120,670 10,442 15,471
Total equity 7,077,975 6,233,009 907,435 799,106

Non-current Liabilities
Obligations under finance leases

— due after one year 35 125,529 125,467 16,093 16,086
Convertible bonds 37 1,105,834 1,078,307 141,774 138,244
Unsecured borrowings — due after one year 38 4,464,353 4225411 572,353 541,719
Retirement benefits obligations 41 834,087 786,337 106,934 100,812
Deferred tax liabilities 42 498,466 515,211 63,906 66.053

7,028,269 6,730,733 901,060 862,914

14,106,244 12,963,742 1,808,495 1,662,020

The financial statements on pages 70 to 126 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18th April, 2007 and are
signed on its behalf by:

Chi Chung Chan Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp
Group Executive Director Vice Chairman
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Balance Sheet

as at 31st December, 2006

Notes 2006) P e
HKSI000, SO0
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 196,753 196,832
Lease prepayments 17 4514 4,643
Intangible assets 19 220,192 138,579
Investments in subsidiaries 21 630,546 551,396
Interests in associates 22 184,638 173,026
Available-for-sale investments 23 1,185 1,195
1,237,838 1,065,671
Current assets
Inventories 24 428,805 333,683
Trade and other receivables 25 44,663 42,362
Deposits and prepayments 406,444 195,605
Bills receivable 26 349,825 200,754
Tax recoverable — 4,637
Amounts due from subsidiaries 27 5,969,107 5,608,841
Bark balances, deposits and cash 30 1,347,008 2,442,099
8,545,852 8,827,981
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 3 639,384 878,734
Bills payable 32 312,553 482,758
Amounts due to subsidiaries 27 17,934 416,118
Amounts due to associates 34 11,811 21,946
Tax payable 10,126 —
Discounted bills with recourse 36 1,859,874 1,557,483
Unsecured borrowings — due within one year 38 38,889 234,000
2,890,571 3,591,039
Net current assets 5,655,281 5,236,942
Total assets less current liabilities 6,893,119 6,302,613
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Balance Sheet

Notes 2006] 2005
HKSI000), SR
Capital and Reserves

Share capital 39 146,522 146,172
Reserves 40 5,391,935 5,057,800
5,638,457 5,203,972

Non-current Liabilities
Convertible bonds 37 1,105,834 1,078,307
Unsecured borrowings — due after one year 38 233,334 —
Deferred tax liabilities 42 15,494 20,334
1,354,662 1,098,641
6,893,119 6,302,613

Chi Chung Chan
Group Executive Director

74 Techironic Industries Co. Ltd.

Annual Report 2006

Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp

Vice Chairman




Consolidated

For the year ended 315t December, 2006

Statement of Changes in Equity

Rty EEHRAELD © cqriy huliem o e ren

Convertible
bonds]
[Share) Share} fequity L ans!ation) Retained Minority jlotal
tcapita lipremiumET csepve) reserve R profits] TotalJinterests) fequity}
MEFEE SR LIKSHOH BIEEE WREEE MSEER RGUER WS
At 1st January, 2005 135230 810,611 26,334 71,498 — 2,439,011 3,482,684 82,032 3,564,716
Exchange differences on
translation of overseas
aperations — — — (76,622 — — {76,622) {1,545) (78,167}
Share of reserve of an associate — — - (1,081) — — {1,081) — {1,081)
Net loss recognized directly
in equity — — — (77,703 - — {77,703) (1,545) (79,248)
Profit for the year — - — — — 1,018,984 1,018,984 40,183 1,059,167
Total recognized income and
expense for the year — — —_ {77,703 — 1,018,984 941,281 38,638 979919
Shares issued at a premium 10,942 1,956,700 — — — — 1,967,642 — 1,967,642
Transaction costs attributable to
issue of new shares — {34,502} — - — — {34,502} — {34,502
Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments — — — — 6,703 — 6,703 —_ 6,703
Final dividend — 2004 — — — - —  (169,651) (169,651} —  1169.651}
Interim dividend — 2005 - - — — - (81,818) (81,818) — (81,818}
At 31st December, 2005 146,172 2,732,809 26,334 16,205) 6,703 3,206,526 6,112,339 120,670 6,233,009
Exchange difierences on
translation of overseas
operations — — — 62,691 — —_ 62,691 146 62,837
Net income recognized directly
in equity —_ - — 62,691 — — 62,691 146 62,837
Profit for the year — — — — - 1,071,804 1,071,804 7,205 1,079,069
Total recognized income and
expense for the year — - — 62,691 — 1,071,864 1,134,555 7,351 1,141,906
Shares isstued at a premium 350 22,040 — — — —_— 22,390 — 22,390
Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments — — — — 7,001 — 7,091 — 7,091
Final dividend — 2005 — — — — — {184,609y (184,609) - {184,609
Interim dividend — 2006 — — — — — {95,236) {95,236} — (95,236}
Interim dividend — 2006 paid
by
a subsidiary to minority
interests — -— — — - — — (39,005) {39,005}
Acquisition of additional interest
in
a subsidiary — — — —_ — — — {7.571) (7,571)
At 31st December, 2006 146,522 2,754,849 26,334 56,486 13,794 3,998,545 6,996,530 81,445 7,077,975
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 315t December, 2006

Notes | 20086 A0S 2006, 05
FI:S:000 USS{000 (1SS1064
53 58 :

Operating Activities

Praofit before taxation 1,263,086 1,216,881 161,934 156,010
Adjustments for;
Amortization/write-off of intangible assets 89,417 49125 11,464 6,298
Amortization of lease prepayments 1,402 1,402 180 180
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 451 278 471,178 57,856 60,407
Employee share-based expense 7,091 6,703 909 859
Finance costs 391,679 353,041 50,215 45,262
Impairment loss of investment securities recognized . —_— 13,830 - 1,773
Interest income (91,454) {60,368) (11,725) (7,739
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (6,926) {2,690) {888) (345)
Share of results of associates 895 6,463 115 828
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 2,106,468 2,055,565 270,060 263,533
Decrease {increase) in inventories 40,697 {361,469) 5,218 {46,342)
{Increase) decrease in trade and other receivables, deposits
and prepayments {549,199) 86,729 {70,410) 11,119
Increase in bills receivable {133,105} (103,654) {17,065) {13,289)
Increase in trade receivables from associates [(7,244) (63} {929) 8)
Increase in heldfor-trading investments in Hong Kong {7,800) — (1,000} —
Decrease in trade and other payables (522,540} (77,872 (66,992} (9,984)
{Decrease) increase in bills payable {215,509) 40,820 {27.629) 5,233
Increase in warranty provision 26,164 9,177 3,354 1,177
{Decrease) increase in trade payable to an associate (10,135) 353 {1,299) 45
Decrease in retirement benefits obligations {25,729) {87,675 {3,299) {11,240)
Cash generated from operations 702,068 1,561,911 90,009 200,244
Interest paid (364,152} (325,991} {46,686) (41,794)
Hong Kong profits tax paid {59,577} {109,349} (7,638) (14,019
Overseas tax paid {227,893) (258,064) (29,217) {33,085}
Hong Kong profits tax refunded 440 — 56 —
Overseas tax refunded 17,902 2,325 2,295 298
Net Cash from Operating Activities 68,788 870,832 8,819 111,644
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Notes 2006} P05 $2006]
HKS000] USS000)
st 38) Ptz 55
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (471,742) (525,334} {60,480) (67,351)
Additions to intangible assets (242,846) {261,070 {31,134) (33,470
Purchase of additional interests in subsidiaries {54,074} — {6,933) —
Further consideration paid on acquisition of subsidiaries
in pricr years 18 — {12,807} — (1,642)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments {27,757) (1,000) {3,559} (128)
Advances to associates {4,431) {36,555) (568) (4,686)
Interest received 91,454 60,368 11,725 7,739
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 34,913 71,933 4,476 9,222
Acquisition of subsidiaries
{net of cash and cash equivalents acquired) 43 — (4,769,329 - {611,452)
Addition to lease prepayments — {63,674} - {8,163)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (674,483) (5,537,468) (86,473) {709,931)
Financing Activities
Increase {decrease} in discounted bills with recourse 399,984 (1,107,793 51,280 (142,025)
New bank loans obtained 295,247 5,202,095 37,852 666,935
Increase {decrease} in trust receipt loans 24,744 (87,309) 3,172 {11,193)
Proceeds from issue of shares 22,390 1,933,140 2,871 247838
Dividends paid (279,845} {251,469) {35,878) {32,240)
Repayment of bank loans (98,716) (4,135,671) {12,656} (530,214)
Dividend paid to minority shareholders (39,005) — {5,001} -
Repayment of obligations under finance leases {13,346) {11,397} {1,711} {1,461}
Proceeds from issue of fixed interest rate notes - 1,538,458 — 197,238
Net Cash from Financing Activities 311,453 3,080,054 39,929 394,878
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (294,242) (1,586,582) {37,725} (203,409)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year 3,807,194 5,314,518 488,102 681,349
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes {62,879} 79,258 {8,060) 10,162
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Year 3,450,073 3,807,194 442,317 488,102
Analysis of the Balances of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Represented by:
Bank balances, deposits and cash 3,718,798 4,046,122 476,769 518,734
Bank overdrafts {268,725} (238,928} {34,452) {30,632)
3,450,073 3,807,194 442 317 488,102
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

General
The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

{the “Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office and principal place of business of the Company is 24/F., COW Building, 388 Castle
Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T., Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacturing and trading of electrical and electronic products.

The consolidated financial statements have been presented in Hong Kong dollars as the Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and the principal place of business of the Company is situated in Hong Kong. The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars.

Application of New Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a new standard and a number of amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs")

issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are either effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st December, 2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly ne prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective.
The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of these standards, amendments or interpretations will have no material impact on
how the results and the financial position of the Group are prepared and presented.

HKAS 1 {(Amendment} Capital Disclosures!

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures!

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments?

HK{IFRICHnt 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies?
HK(IFRICHNt 8 Scope of HKFRS 2¢

HK(IFRICHRt 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives®

HK(IFRICHNt 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment®

HK(IFRICHNt 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions”

HK(FRICHNt 12 Service Concession Arrangements®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009

3 Effective for annual pericds beginning an or after 1st March, 2006

4 Effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1st May, 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006

§ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st November, 2006
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2008
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3. Significant Accounting Policies
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost canvention except for certain financial instruments, which are

measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out betow.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA.
[n addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Companies Ordinance.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December
each year. Control is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. Al significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting palicies in line with those used by
other members of the Group.

The results of subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's equity therein. Minority interests in
the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination and the minority's share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiaries’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, goodwill is calculated as the difference between the consideration paid for the additional
interest and the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiaries attributable to the additional interest acquired. if the Group’s additional interest
in the net assets of the subsidiaries exceeds the consideration paid for the additional interest, the excess is recognized immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which the agreement date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalized goodwill arising on acquisitions, the Group has discontinued amertization from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such

goodwill is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired.

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2006 79




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Goodwill {continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest at the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalized goodwill arising on an acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or
groups of cashrgenerating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit te which goodwil
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwifl has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of
that financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
aliocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the careying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized directly in the consolidated income statement.
An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalized is included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal.

Investments in Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Interests in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.
The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’
s net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for
and a liability is recognized only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate,

Where a group enlity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are efiminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
relevant associate,

Intangible Assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and from business combinations are recognized at cost and at fair value
respectively. After initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortization for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straightdine basis over their estimated
useful lives. The intangible assets with definite useful lives are amortized on a straightdine basis over 4 to 10 years. Alternatively, intangible
assets with indefinite usefu! lives are carried at cost less any subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Research and Development Expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development expenditure is recognized only if it is anticipated that the development costs
incurred on a clearly-defined project will be recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortized on a straight-line
basis over its useful life and carried at cost less subsequent accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can he recognized, development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it
is incurred.

Impairment

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually by comparing their carrying amounts with their recoverable
amounts, irrespective of whether there is any indication that they may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an
expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income immediately.

intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested for impairment when there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the sisks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the
present vatue of the minimum lease payments, The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated balance sheet as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straightdine basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Lease Prepayments
The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings are considered separately for the purpose of lease classification. Leasehold

land where title is not expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease term is classified as an operating lease unless the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements in which case, the entire lease is classified as a finance lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Praperty, plant and equipment, other than caonstruction in progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation 15 charged so as to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives, and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the straightdine method, at the following rates per
annum:

Freehoid land Nil

Buildings 4%
Leasehold improvements 2.5%-25%
Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 10%-33v.%
Plant and machinery 10%-25%
Motor vehicles 18%-25%
Moulds and tooling 20%-33v.%
Vessels 20%

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, are carried
at cost, less any identified impairment losses. Cost includes professional fees capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property, plant and equipment, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the
term of the relevant lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year in which the item is derecognized.

|
Impairment Losses other than Goodwill and Intangible Assets with Indefinite Lives ‘
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and finite fives intangible assets to determine whether ‘
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financiat liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabiiities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Assets

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments which are interest equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the assef is impaired. The amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amaount of the asset and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent
periods.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss includes investments held-for-trading purposes.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognized directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Trade, bills and other receivables, trade receivables from associates and bank balances

Trade, bills and other receivables, trade receivables from associates and bank balances are measured at initiat recognition at fair value, and
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less any identified impairment losses. An impairment
loss is recognized in prefit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment foss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount ¢f the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.

Financial Liabilities and Equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements

entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Finaneial Instruments (continued)

Financial Liabilities and Equity (continued)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Company that contain both financial liability and equity components are classified separately into their
respective liability and equity components on initial recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is determined using
the prevailing market interest rate of similar nonconvertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the issue of the convertible bonds
and the fair value assigned to the liability component, representing the embedded call option for the holder to convert the bonds into equity, is
included in equity {convertible bonds equity reserve}.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible bonds is carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The equity component, represented by the option to convert the liability compenent into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in the
convertible bonds equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised. Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in the convertible bonds equity reserve will be refeased to the retained profits. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
tiability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortized over the period of the convertible bonds using the
effective interest rate method.

Trade, bills and other payables, trade payable to an associate and borrowings
Trade, bills and other payables, trade payable to an associate and borrowings are initially measured at their fair value, and are subsequently
measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Group uses derivative financial instruments (primarily forward contract and currency swaps) to hedge its exposure against currency risk.
Such derivatives are measured at fair value regardless of whether they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized directly in equity is recognized in profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration is recognized in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that the Group will be required
to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

A provision for warranties is recognized at the time the products are sold based on the estimated cost using historical data for level of repairs
and replacements.

84 Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2006




Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable vatue. Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour costs
and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the
firstdn, first-out method.

Revenue Recognition
Turnover represents the fair value of the net amounts received and receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less returns
and allowances and commission income and royalty income received.

Sales of goods are recognized when goods are delivered and title has passed.
Commission income is recognized when services are provided.
Royalty income is recognized an a time proportion basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreements.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consclidated income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
riever taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the difference between the carrying amounts of assets and lfabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Group as a parent is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settfed or the asset is realized. Deferred

tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity in which case the
deferred tax is also deatt with in equity.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency {i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retransiated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Nor-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or foss for the period except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognized directly in equity, in which case, the exchange differences are also recognized directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company {i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period,
in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognized as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange differences are recagnized in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1st January,
2006 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognized in the translation reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisitions of foreign operations prior to 1st January, 2005 are treated as non-monetary foreign
currency items of the acquirer and reported using the historical exchange rate prevailing at the date of the acquisition.

Borrowing Costs
All borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

Equity-settled Share-based Payment Transactions

For share options granted to employees of the Group, the fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair value of share
options granted at the grant date is recognized as an expense in full at the grant date when the share options granted vest immediately, with a
corresponding increase in equity {employee share-based compensation reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously recognized in employee share-based compensation reserve will

be transferred to share premium. When the share options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognized in the share option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continved)
Retirement Benefit Schemes

Retirement benefits arrangements are made in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes are charged as expenses as they fall due.

For defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10.00 per cent of the greater of
the present value of the Group's pension abligations and the fair value of plan assets are amortized over the expected average remaining
working lives of the participating employees. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and
otherwise is amortized on a straightJine basis over the average period until the amended benefits become vested, Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to unrecognized actuarial losses and past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

The amount recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized
actuaria! gains and losses and unrecognized past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Critica) Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant

risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are disclosed below.

Estimated Impairment of Goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goadwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. As at 31st December, 2006, the carrying amount of goodwill is
HKS4,042,996,000. Details of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in Note 20.

Estimated Impairment of Intangible Assets

During the year, management reconsidered the carrying amount of its intangible assets. In determining whether the intangible asset is impaired,
the management takes into consideration the anticipated revenues and estimated future cash flows from the underlying projects, and the
progress of these projects. When the actual revenues and future cash flows are less than expected, a material loss may arise. Management is
confident that the carrying amount of the asset will be recovered in full. This situation will be closely monitored, and adjustments will be made in
future periods, if future market activity indicates that such adjustments are appropriate.

Income Taxes

As at 31st December, 2006, a deferred tax asset of HK$195,563,000 in relation to unused tax losses and HK$156,588,000 in relation to
employee related provisions has been recognized in the Group's balance sheet. The realizability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends
on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the future. In cases where the actual future profits
generated are less than expected, a material reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would be recognized in the income statement
for the period in which such a reversal takes place.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Risks Management Objectives and Policies
The Group maintains an overall risk management programme which seeks to minimize the potential impacts of the financial exposures on the

performance of the Group.

(a)

(b}

(c}

(d)

88

Currency Risk

The revenue and costs of the Group are primarily denominated in either Hong Kong dollars and US dollars. Several overseas subsidiaries
of the Company have sales and assets denominated in foreign currencies which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. In order to
mitigate the foreign currency risk, foreign currency forward contracts and options are employed to hedge against the committed and
highly probable foreign currency transactions in accordance with the Group's risk management policies. The terms of the foreign currency
forward contracts match closely with the underlying transactions although hedge accounting has not been adopted.

Interest Rate Risk

{i)  Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to floating-rate bank borrowings. In relation to these floating-rate
borrowings, the Group aims at keeping certain borrowings at fixed rates. In order to achieve this result, the Group maintained a
balanced profile in floating and fixed rate borrowings. The management continuously monitors interest rate fluctuations and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the need arise,

The Group’s bank balances have exposure to cash flow interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing market interest
rate on bank balances. The directors consider the Group's exposure of the shart-term bank deposits to interest rate risk is not
significant as interest bearing bank balances are within a short maturity period.

(i}  Fair value interest rate risk
The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk from the fixed interest rate notes, However, the management considered the
risk is insignificant to the Group.

Credit Risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties' failure to perform their obligations at 31 December 2006
in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet.
The Group performs comprehensive credit evaluations to assess the financial conditions of its prospective customers before entering into
business relations with them. The credit risk is minimized by the Group's credit contral procedures for monitoring and reporting such risk
on a regular basis.

The credit risk for bank deposits and bank balances exposed is considered minimal as such amounts are placed with banks with good
credit ratings.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties and customers.
Liquidity Risk
The Group finances its operations by a combination of borrowings and equity. With substantial cash balances and adequate banking

facilities at the balance sheet date, the Group’s liquidity position remains strong. The Group has sufficient financial resources to meet its
commitments and working capital requirements.
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5. Financial Risks Management Objectives and Policies (continved)

(e} Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are

determined with reference to quoted market bid and ask prices;

*  the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable current market

transactions.

6. Business and Geographical Segments
Business Segments

For management purposes, the Group is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of electrical and electromc products. The segment
information is disclosed in accordance with different types of products as its primary segment information.

Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Power (Faserdand]
EquipmentilEIoordCarcJF [ectronicSENME liminationsEConsclidated
HKSI000] HK:SI000] HKS000] HKSI000] HK:$1000]
Turnover
External sales 17,115,746 4,427,949 278,902 — 21,822,597
Inter-segment sales 14,914 188,768 18,331 (222,013} —
Total 17,130,660 4,616,717 297,233 {222,013) 21,822,597
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
Result
Segment results 1,462,030 156,757 36,873 — 1,655,660
Finance costs (391,679}
Share of results of associates {895}
Profit before taxation 1,263,086
Taxation (184,017}
Profit for the year 1,079,069
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Business and Geographical Segments icontinued)

Business Segments (continued)
Balance Sheet
As at 31st December, 2006

Bowers tTaserdand,
EquipmentilEioodCareJlF lectronicsElGonsolidated
HKSI000 HKS[000] HKS{0D0 HKSI000]
Assets
Segment assets 13,580,527 2,789,125 182,057 16,551,709
Interests in associates 192,989
Unallocated corporate assels 4,575,603
Consolidated total assets 21,320,301
Liabilities
Segment liabilities (5,756,797)  (1,393,539) (172,345) (7,322,681)
Unallocated corporate hiabilities {6,919,645)
Consolidated tota! liabilities {14,242,326)
Other Information
For the year ended 31st December, 2006
Rower ITaserdand
EquipmentilficordCar R [ectronics!
HKSi600 HKSI000] HKSIOOG, HKSI000
Capital additions 665,394 89,826 12,815 768,035
433,635 98,648 9.814 542,097

Depreciation and amortization

90
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Business and Geographical Segments (continued)

Business Segments (continued}
Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2005

Roweq (¥ase gand]
Hqlipment (Hiaar Cere EIEct onicRImination s Eonsalidated
FHSIO6E, HKSIOm0) RSB0 HIRSIRE0)
Turnover
External sales 17,176,671 4,525,858 655,858 — 22,358,387
Inter-segment sales 187,074 25,718 221,922 (434,714) —
Total 17,363,745 4,551,576 877,780 (434,714) 22,358,387
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
Result
Segment results 1,237,379 199,786 139,220 — 1,576,385
Finance costs (353,041}
Share of results of associates {6,463}
Profit before taxation 1,216,881
Taxation {157,714}
Profit for the year 1,059,167
Balance Sheet
As at 31st December, 2005
Rovier (Lasy &nd
Eauipmend Hlood¢are] ElEGtonic e onsolidated
HS{O0E HKSO06) HRSIRE HESTRE -
Assets
Segment assets 16,758,492 2,229,624 481,870 19,469,986
Interests in associates 189,453
Unaltlocated corporate assets 715,302
Consolidated total assets 20,374,741
Liabilities
Segment liabilities (6,424,536) (1,004,834) (87,630} (7,517,000}
Unallocated corporate liabilities (6,624,732)
Consolidated total liabilities (14,141,732)
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6.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Business and Geographical Segments (continued)

Business Segments (continued)
Other Information
For the year ended 31st December, 2005

t ipien Hlood®arc) Hlce:th oSN onsaldated
W0 T80 HESTERE REB00
Capital additions 4,070,172 62,329 15,907 4,148,408
Depreciation and amortizqtion 415,105 96,126 £,433 519,664
Impairment loss of investment securities recognized 13,830 — — 13,830
Geographical Segments
(i)  The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical market location:
jlurnoven
J2006!
HK:SI000 HXSTERD
By geographical market location:
North America 16,081,779 17,122,079
Europe and other countries 5,740,818 5,236,308
21,822 597 22,358,387

(i}  The following table provides an analysis of segment assets and additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed

by geographical areas in which the assets are located:

| Additionshtolpropetty¥plantfand

Carryinglamountof equipmentand]

segmentfassets) intangiblefassets]

12006 2005 2006
HKSIOCONN 006 HKSI000 HKSI008
Hong Kang and People’s Repubtic of China (“PRC") 3,323,091 5,846,462 416,928 535,583
North America 9,619,512 10,366,136 155,701 3,478,153
Europe and other countries 3,609,106 3,257,388 195,406 134,672

16,551,709 19,469,986

768,035

4,148,408
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7. Turnover

Turnover represents the fair value net amounts received and receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less returns and

allowances, and commission income and royalty income received during the year and is analysed as follows:

2006)
HKSI000] HASTEeE
Sale of goods 21,751,691 22,320,353
Commission income 6,403 12,222
Royalty income 64,503 25,812
21,822,597 22,358,387
8. Interest Income
2006 LB
HK$1000] HSE0
Interest earned on bank deposits 81,542 53,230
Interest earned on amount due from an associate 9,912 7.138
91,454 60,368
9. Finance Costs

2006}
[HK:$.000] RESSTCRE

Interest on;
Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years 129,075 137,747
Obligations under finance leases 6,805 8,142
Fixed interest rate notes 228,272 180,102
Effective interest expense on convertible bonds 27,527 27,050
391,679 353,041
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Taxation

2006 960]
HK:S{000 FIRSE0R
Current tax:
Hong Kong profits tax 52,813 67,955
Under{overlprovision in prior years 3,272 (3,499
56,085 64,456
Overseas taxation on profit for the year 187,453 163,776
Underprovision in prior years {2,804) 5038
184,649 168,814
Deferred tax:
Current year {Note 42) {56,717} {75,556}
184,017 157,714
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated assessable profits for both years.
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
The tax expenses for the year are reconciled as follows:
2006 ANE
HKSI000; HKSIBO0)
Profit before taxation 1,263,086 1,216,881
Tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate 221,040 212,954
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions 75,955 48,505
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes 37,306 20,757
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes (153,758) {124,272
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized 14,448 16,307
Recognition of tax losses previously not recognized (10,500) {18,098)
Under(over)provision in respect of prior years 468 1,539
Others (942) 22
Tax expenses for the year 184,017 157,714

Details of deferred tax are set out in Note 42.
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11. Profit for the Year

HKSI000; HRSTI0

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging {crediting):

Amartization of intangible assets 89,417 47,084
Auditors’ remuneration 18,234 15,934
Amortization of lease prepayments 1,402 1,402
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Owned assets 441,970 456,449

Assets held under finance leases 9,308 14,729
Exchange {gain)/loss (8,438) 10,235
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (6,926) (2,690)
Impairment loss of available-for-sale investments - 13,830
Operating lease expenses recognized in respect of:

Premises 125,756 114,300

Motor vehicles 39,439 38,582

Plant and machinery 21,299 20,884

Other assets 23,794 24,312
Staff costs

Directors’ remuneration

Fees 1,000 566
Other emoluments 48,900 38,785
Other staff 2,006,006 2,024,449

Retirement benefits scheme contributions (cther than those included in the Directors’ emoluments)
Defined contribution plans 93,331 103,840
Defined benefit plans 21,102 47,877
2,170,339 2,215,517

Staff costs disclosed above do not include an amount of HK$285,968,000 (2005: HKS317,788,000) relating to research and development
activities, which is included under research and development costs.

Techironic Industries Co. Ltd. Annual Report 2006 95




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. Directors’ Emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine {2005: nine) directors were as follows:

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Otherdemolurments]
o
_ tofretirerments
S3lare¥and Denenity
Feesiothedbenefits) schemes) [payments) iotal
HKSI000] HKSI000]
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill — 25,516 12 — 25,528
Dr Ray Chi Ping Chung s — 8,441 12 — 8,453
Mr Kin Wah Chan — 5,977 12 —_ 5,989
Mr Chi Chung Chan — 6,039 12 — 6,051
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill — 1,695 12 —_ 1,707
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 250 183 - — 433
Mr Joet Arthur Schleicher 250 305 - — 555
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley OB 250 342 - o 592
Mr Manfred Kuhimann 250 342 — — 592
Total 1,000 48,840 60 —— 49,900
For the year ended 31st December, 2005
il el o
L Qositffens
L {to el
Salageddand Denehi-NShaessaved
Fess  ailier bl Schelnes IvEy * S foial
HS7300 MRS BrC s HETOE
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 10 18,989 12 — 19,011
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung 10 7.868 12 -— 7,890
Mr Kin Wah Chan 10 5,726 12 -— 5,748
Mr Chi Chung Chan 10 5,737 12 -— 5,759
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 10 — — — 10
Dr Akio Urakami — — — — —
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 172 — — —_ 172
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 0BE 172 — — — 172
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 172 — — 417 589
Total 566 38,320 48 417 39,351
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13. Employees’ Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2005: four) were group directors of the Company whose emalurnents are

included in Note 12 above. The emoluments of the remaining one {2005: Nil) individual was as follows:

12006} AL

HKSI000; SO

Salaries and other benefits 4,863 2,665
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes 23 12
4,886 2,677

During each of the two years ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005, no emoluments have been paid by the Group to the five highest paid
individuals, including directors, as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. No director has waived

any emoluments during those years.

14. Dividends Paid

2006
HK:5:000 HIESZE0
Final dividend paid:
2005; HK 12.60 cents (2004: HK 12.50 cents) per share 184,609 169,651
Interim dividend paid:
2006: HK 6.50 cents (2005: HK 6.00 cents) per share 95,236 81,818
279,845 251,469

The final dividend in respect of the current financial year of HK 12.60 cents per share (2005: HK 12.60 cents per share) has been proposed by

the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
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15. Earnings per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent is based on the following

data:
2006, PR
HK${000 HHSI0E
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share:
Profit for the year atiributable to equity holders of the parent 1,071,864 1,018,984
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:

Effective interest on convertible bonds 22,710 22,316
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 1,094,574 1,041,300
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 1,464,595,829 1,385,789,675
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:

Share options 30,435,277 41,186,410

Convertible bonds 65,922,585 65,922,585
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 1,560,953,691 1,492 898,670
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16. Property, Plant and Equipment

Pl il Hiese
& ol Elrient
U O] Lepmainle) Sl AW FRE A [ME10 D0l R (Conkfaien &
EOGct TR o rovements] Ueibres TR el cles! sttty iestels frogtecs {ticl
L WO wg HESTE wEmE e WeER A asm
The Group
Cost
At st January, 2005 431135 194,653 482832 515175 21,170 1,129,394 11,835 40,796 2,786,990
Currency realignment (55,048} (1,745) {19,337}  (80,404) (1,087) (58,083 — 12,266) (217,970)
Additions 1,278 22,769 112,911 127,517 7430 178914 — 82,415 533234
Acquisition of subsidiaries 571,356 14549 168,688 1,327,128 4977 836921 —_ 90,371 3,013,990
Disposals (74,713) (14,793] (13,633) (115322t (1,923 (17,178) - —  (237.562)
Reclassification 14,928 — 11,206 24,476 258 10,210 — {61,078} -
At 315t December, 2005 888,936 175,433 742,667 1,798,570 30,825 2,080,178 11,835 150,238 5,878,682
Currency realignment 40,362 1,646 20,703 66,748 1,018 46,887 - 2402 179,766
Additions 14,289 25,966 68,459 79,585 4173 138709 64 141,915 473,160
Disposals (54,540} (9,661) (16,186} 140,285 {2.428) (180,563) - — {303,663)
Retlassification 36,492 10,335 17,504 51,565 459 37,216 —  {152,653) -
At 31st December, 2006 925,539 203,719 833,147 1,956,183 33,129 2,122,427 11,899 141,902 6,227,945
Depreciation and
Amortization
At 1st January, 2005 118,913 104,196 341,260 378,960 16,246 943,657 3912 — 1,907,144
Currency realignment (26,180) (1,114h  {(13,118) {70,687} {795} (93,979 - — (165,871}
Provided for the year 36,553 12,959 86,064 125834 4,134 203,927 1,707 — 471,178
Acquisition of subsidiaries 187,560 5,568 139,396 995950 3952 747,099 — — 2,079,525
Eliminated on disposals (19,696) {4,681) (13,633 (113,479 (1,242)  {15,588) - — [168,319)
Reclassification (64} — (11,8900 11,886 — 68 - — -
At 31st December, 2005 297,086 116,928 528,081 1,328,464 22,295 1,825,184 5,619 — 4,123,657
Currency realignment 20,395 541 13,386 56,495 601 45522 - — 136940
Provided for the year 31,807 17,387 87844 116,227 3,282 193,020 1,711 — 451,278
Eliminated on disposals {34,275) (7,926) (16,079) (35,893) (2,394) (179,109) — — (275,676
Reclassification — 26 864 {878) a3n 125 — — -
At 31st December, 2006 315,013 126,956 614,096 1,464,415 23,647 1,884,742 7,330 — 4,436,199
Net Book Values
At 315t December, 2006 610,526 76,763 219,051 491,768 9,482 237,685 4,569 141,902 1,791,746
At 315t December, 2005 591,850 58,505 214,586 470,106 8,530 254,994 6,216 150,238 1,755,025
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16. Property, Plant and Equipment (cortinued)

Cltteee

Bhidnss MBI,
[olltside] Lepksdinl  Himading i e 2wl [ A T 35
[aopeg<on ol incroveentd s EHINERY it FOCHD S Hots]

S MESTIE  BESEED  OEIED SR (St K S16)]

The Company

Cost

At 1st January, 2005 65,945 59691 103973 219,622 10,019 525,133 984,383

Additions — 10,334 21,007 12,143 709 53,922 98,115

Transfer to subsidiaries — {1,544} {1,398) (91,800 — 81) {94,823
Disposals — — {4 {3,085 {158} (637) {3,884)
At 31st December, 2005 65,945 68,481 123578 136,880 10,570 578,337 983,791

Additions - 16,062 16,120 14,943 920 37,109 85,154

Transfer from {to} subsidiaries - 258 (879 13,652 — (39,17h  26,140)
Disposals - - (6 (947 (1,401 973 3327
At 31st December, 2006 65,945 84,801 138,813 164,528 10,089 575,302 1,039,478

Depreciation and Amortization

At 1st January, 2005 20,759 54,025 77845 178,276 8,575 431,480 770,960

Provided for the year 2,638 4,462 13,770 13,253 861 58,079 93,063

Transfer to subsidiaries — {1,303} (9211 (71,739 - (27 (73,990
Eliminated on dispasals — — (4) (2,712 {158) (2001 (3.074)
At 31st December, 2005 23,397 57,184 90,690 117,078 9,278 489,332 786,959

Provided for the year 2,638 6,136 16,576 13,883 774 43,442 83,449

Transfer to subsidiaries — — (784} {1,463) — (22,5211 (24,768}
Eliminated on disposats — — {5) (947) {1,401} {562} {2,915}
At 31st December, 2006 26,035 63,320 106,477 128,551 8,651 509,691 842,725

Net Book Values

At 31st December, 2006 39,910 21,481 32,336 35,977 1,438 65,611 196,753

At 31st December, 2005 42,548 11,297 32,888 19,802 1,292 89,005 196,832
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16. Property, Plant and Equiprment (continued)
The net book values of properties shown above comprise:

[LhelGroup! jihelCompany]
2006 20056 12006 21005
HK:S{000] S0 HKS:000

Land and buildings are situated outside Hong Kong and are
analysed as follows:

Freehold 570,616 546,664 — —
Medium-term lease 39,910 45,186 39,910 42,548
610,526 591,850 39,910 42,548

The net book values of the Group’s and the Company’s property, plant and equipment include amounts of approximately HK$137,833,000 and
nil respectively (2005: HK$138,189,000 and Nil respectively) in respect of assets held under finance leases.

The gross carrying amount of the Group’s and the Company's property, plant and equipment include amounts of approximately
HKS1,890,000,000 and HKS$249,000,000 respectively in respect of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that is still in use.

17. Lease Prepayments

LLhelGrouplThelCompanyj

HASTEED HESRIE0
Cost
At 1st January, 2005 6,449 6,449
Currency realignment (1,240} —
Additions 63,674 —
At 31st December, 2005 ©8,883 6,449
Currency realignment 2,300 -
At 31st December, 2006 71,183 6,449
Amortization
At 1st January, 2005 1,677 1,677
Currency realignment (25) —
Provided for the year 1,402 129
At 31st December, 2005 3,054 1,806
Currency realignment 68 —
Provided for the year 1,402 129
At 31st December, 2006 4,524 1,935
Net Book Values
At 31st December, 2006 66,659 4514
At 31st December, 2005 65,829 4,643

All lease prepayments are medium-term leases outside Hong Kong.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18. Goodwill

ithelGroup)
HEESTOE

Cost
At 1st January, 2005 653,504
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries 3,277,624
Adjustments to consideration on acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years 12,807
At 31st December, 2005 (as originally stated} 3,043,935
Adjustments to provisional fair values of subsidiaries acquired in 2005 47,032
At 31st December, 2005 (as restated) and at 1st January, 2006 3,990,967
Currency realignment 5,466
Arising on acquisition of additional interest of subsidiaries 46,563
At 31st December, 2006 4,042,996

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed in Note 20.
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19. Intangible Assets

Wetered
development 2aientYan M anutaGtup o
fGosict rademaghs) Knavahow Trattel
ST HEASTRE HKER60) ST
The Group
Cost
At 1st January, 2005 52,764 195,958 3,510 252,232
Currency realignment 5,217 (6,596} — (11,813)
Additions 173,939 87,131 — 261,070
Acquisition of subsidiaries 58,988 987 805 — 1,046,793
Written off in the year {2,029) (2,791 — (4,820}
At 31st December, 2005 278,445 1,261,507 3,510 1,543,462
Currency realignment 5733 2,672 — 8,405
Additions 192,830 50,016 - 242 846
Written off in the year — {4,325) — {4,325)
At 31st December, 2006 477,008 1,309,870 3,510 1,790,388
Amortization
At 1st January, 2005 — 17,537 1,814 19,351
Currency realignment {701) {2,042 — (2,743
Provided for the year 21,965 24,417 702 47084
Acquisition of subsidiaries 7,197 13,899 — 21,096
Eliminated on write off — (2,779 — {2,779
At 31st December, 2005 28,461 51,032 2,516 82,009
Currency realignment 1,139 1,967 — 3,106
Provided for the year 59,815 28,900 702 88,417
Eliminated on write off - {4,325 — (4,325}
At 31st December, 2006 89,415 77,574 3,218 170,207
Carrying Amounts
At 31st December, 2006 387,593 1,232,296 292 1,620,181
At 31st December, 2005 249,984 1,210,475 994 1,461,453
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19. Intangible Assets (continued)

Beicied
Phitnfs Tt

[STE0 RIETED HESTOD
The Company
Cost
At 1st January, 2005 — §,240 8,240
Additions 102,473 42 064 144 537
At 31st December, 2005 102,473 50,304 152,777
Additions 108,009 6,581 114,590
At 31st December, 2006 210,482 56,885 267,367
Amortization
At 1st January, 2005 — 4,415 4,415
Provided for the year — 9,783 9,783
At 31st December, 2005 — 14,198 14,198
Provided for the year 20,493 12,482 32,977
At 31st December, 2006 20,495 26,680 47,175
Carrying Amounts
At 315t December, 2006 189,987 30,205 220,192
At 31st December, 2005 102,473 36,106 138,579

Deferred development costs are internally generated. All the patents and trademarks and manufacturing know-how were acquired from third
parties.

The above intangible assets, other than trademarks, of the Group and the Company have definite useful lives and are amortized on a straight-
line basis over 4 to 10 years.

The tradernarks are considered by the management of the Group as having an indefinite useful life because they expected to contribute to
net cash inflows indefinitely. The trademarks will not be amortized until their useful life is determined to be finite. Instead they will be tested
for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that they may be impaired. Particulars of the impairment testing are disclosed in
Note 20.
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20. Impairment Testing on Goodwill and Intangible Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives
The carrying amounts of goodwill and trademarks with indefinite useful lives as at 31st December, 2006 allocated to the following cash-

generating units (“CGUSs") are as follows:

(Goodwi|[IERTrademarks)
K500 0NN HK S 000)]

Power Equipment 3,421,716 234,000
Floor Care 621,280 -
4,042,996 234,000

During the year ended 31st December, 2006, management of the Group determined that there is no impairment of any of its CGUs containing
goodwill or trademarks with indefinite useful lives.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and their major underlying assumptions are summarized below:
The recoverable amount of the CGUs are determined based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projections based on

financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period, and discount rate at 5% and 12% and extrapolated using a steady 3%
growth rate.

21. Investments in Subsidiaries

iThelCompany]
20086 R0
HIK:S:000

Investments in unlisted shares, at cost 630,546 551,396

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31st December, 2006 are set out in Note 51.

22. Interests in Associates

iThelGroup) [LhelCompany]
12006 P OB5 $2006)] B
HKSI000, SO0 HKSI000] HIESE0
Unlisted shares, at cost less impairment loss recognized — — 23,790 23,790
Share of net assets 14,499 15,394 —_ —_
Net amounts due from associates 178,450 174,059 160,848 149,236
192,989 189,453 184,638 173,026

Particulars of the associates as at 31st December, 2006 are set out in Note 52.

The amounts due from associates are unsecured, bear interest at LIBOR plus 2% and are repayable on demand. In the opinion of directors, no
part of the amounts will be repaid within the next twelve months and the amounts are therefore presented as non-current assets.
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22. Interests in Associates {continued)
The summarized financia! information in respect of the Group's associates is set out below:

2006 A

HRSTED

Total assets 122,344 160,742
Total liabilities {64,348) {99,165)
Net assets 57,996 61,577
Group’s share of net assets of associates 14,499 15,394
Turnaver 234,634 274,330
Loss for the year {15,005) {22,485)
Group’s share of results of associates for the year {895) (6,463)

At the balance sheet date, amongst the associates, the Group held 40.8% of the shares of Gimelli International (Holdings) Limited and its
subsidiaries (together “Gimelli Group companies”). The carrying value of the Group's interests in the Gimelli Group companies is nil at both

31st December, 2006 and 31st December, 2005.

23. Available-for-sale investments

iLhelGroup! flhelCompany]
2006 &L
HKSI000; K0S HKSIO00 Mg
Unlisted equity securities and ctub membership debentures, at cost
less impairment loss recognized 43,315 15,558 1,195

1,195

As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale investments represent investments in unlisted equity securities and club membership
debentures. They are measured at cost less impairment at each balance sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so

significant that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

24, Inventories

RLhelGroup] fhelCompany]
2006,
HKSHa0) HKS[600 HESTOE
Raw materials 1,175,864 1,139,478 249,846 225,745
Work in progress 108,834 104,442 29,215 38,443
Finished goods 2,735,185 2,727,296 149,744 69,495
4,019,883 3,971,216 428,805 333,683
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Trade and Other Receivables
The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The aged analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

KLhelGroup] phelCompanyj
2006 $2006) 205}
HK:SI000] LKSe80 HKSI000] SRS
0 to 60 days 3,143,989 2,622,904 41,553 16,363
61 to 120 days 230,131 255,728 977 6,903
121 days or above 103,977 115,733 2,133 19,096
Total trade receivables 3,478,097 2,994,365 44,663 42,362
Other receivables 348,941 270,990 — —
3,827,038 3,265,355 44,663 42,362

The fair value of the Group's and the Company's trade and other receivables at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying
amount.

Bills Receivahle
The fair value of the Group's and the Company's bills receivable at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying amount.

All the Group's and Company's bills receivable at 31st December, 2006 is due within 120 days.

Amounts Due from [to) Subsidiaries
The fair value of the Company’s amounts due from (to) subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying amount.

Trade Receivables from Associates
The fair value of the Group's trade receivable from associates at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying amount. All

the Group’s trade receivable from associates at 31st December, 2006 is due within 120 days.

Held-for-trading Investments in Hong Kong
The Group's held-for-trading investments in Hong Kong at 31st December, 2006 are carried at fair value.

Bank Balances, Deposits and Cash
Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 1.75% to 5.15%. Bank overdrafts carry interest at market rates which range

from 4.58% to 6.19%.
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31.

32.

33.

34.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Trade and Other Payables
The aged analysis of trade payables is as follows:

lihelGroup) fihelCompany,
$2006 2006 205
HKSI000 HESTES HKSIG00 HIESEEO
0 to 60 days 1,345,473 1,552,235 403,583 453,877
61 to 120 days 91,696 278,482 36,838 147,106
121 days or above 30,547 70,475 2,947 60,486
Total trade payables 1,467,716 1,901,192 442,368 661,469
Other payables 1,650,404 1,689,507 196,016 217,265
3,118,120 3,590,699 639,384 878,734

The fair value of the Group's and the Company's trade and other payables at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying
amount.

Bills Payable
The fair value of the Group's and the Company's bills payable at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding carrying amount,

All the Group's and Company’s bills payable at 31st December, 2006 is due within 120 days.

Warranty Provision

ALhelGroup!
2006 X8
HKSI000, HIESHER

At 1st January 338,211 241,375
Currency realignment 5,261 (6,767}
Additicnal provision in the year 607,031 530,336
Acquisition of subsidiaries —_ 94,426
Utilization of provision (580,865) (521,159}
At 31st December 369,638 338,211

The warranty provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s outstanding liabilities on products sold. It is expected that the
majority of this expenditure will be incurred in the next financial year. |

Trade Payable to an associate/Amounts Due to Associate
The fair value of the Group's and the Company’s trade payable to an associate at 31st December, 2006 approximates the corresponding

carrying amount.

108 Techtronic Industries Ca. Uid, Annual Repart 2006




35. Obligations under Finance Leases

36.

37.

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its plant and machinery, fixtures and equipment under finance leases, with lease terms ranging from
3 years to 20 years. Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leases are fixed at the respective contract dates. No arrangements
have been entered into for contingent rental payments.

The maturity of obligations under finance leases is as follows:

Bresentivatuefoffminimuiny
IMinimum]lease]payments) lease]payments]
HKSi000)] HKSI000]
The Group
Amounts payable under finance leases:
Within one year 20,453 20,341 18,535 18,107
In more than one year but not more than two years 16,585 18,464 13,614 15,686
In more than two years but not more than three years 14,116 14,175 11,309 11,411
In more than three years but not more than four years 13,701 13,248 10,989 10,188
In more than four years but not more than five years 13,682 12,284 11,063 8,903
More than five years 127,567 108,892 78,554 79,279
206,104 187,404 144,064 143,574
Less: future finance charges (62,040) (43,830) -— -
Present value of lease obligations 144,064 143,574 144,064 143,574
Less: Amount due within cne year shown under current liabilities (18,535} (18,107)
Amount due after one year 125,529 125,467

The fair value of the Group's finance lease obligations, determined based on the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
using the prevailing market rate at 31st December, 2006, approximates their carrying amount.

Discounted Bills with Recourse
Bills discounted with a bank at an effective interest rate of 5.88% per annum (2005: 4.32% per annum) have a maturity profile of less than 120

days.

Convertible Bonds
On 16th June, 2004, the Group announced the issue of S5year Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds at par, due in July, 2009 (the “Bonds™), for an

aggregate principal amount of US$140,000,000 (approximately HKS$1,092,000,000]. The Bonds are convertible, at the option of bondholders,
into ordinary shares of HKS0.10 each of the Company at an initial conversion price of US$2.1247 per share at any time from 7th August, 2005
to 1st July, 2009. Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, the Company will redeem each Bond at 107.76% of its
principal amount on the maturity date of 8th July, 2009. However, on or after 8th July, 2007 and prior to the maturity date, the bondholders
may, at their opficn, require the Company to redeem all or some of the Bonds at 104.59% of the principal amount,

The Bonds contain two components, a liability and an equity element. Upon the application of HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and

Presentation, the Bonds were split between the liability and equity elements, on a retrospective basis. The equity element is presented in equity
as “Convertible bonds equity reserve”. The effective interest rate of the fiability component is 2.11%.
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37. Convertible Bonds (continued)
The movement of the liability component of the Bonds for the year is set out below:

[LhelGroupfandithelCompany,
2005
GG
Liability component at the beginning of the year 1,078,307 1,051,257
Interest charge 27,527 27,050
Liability at the end of the year 1,105,834 1,078,307

The fair value of the liability compaonent of the Bonds at 31st December, 2006, determined based on the present value of the estimated future
cash outflows discounted at the prevailing market interast rate at the balance sheet date, was approximately HK$885,158,000.

38. Unsecured Borrowings

pinelGroupl fthelGompany]
HK:S000 ARSTO0 HKSIB00] HIESTE
Trust receipt loans 152,416 127,672 — —
Bank loans 2,094,643 1,891,735 272,223 234,000
Bank borrowings 2,247,059 2,019,407 272,223 234,000
Fixed interest rate notes (Note} 2,639,143 2,640,353 —_ —
Total borrowings 4,886,202 4,659,760 272,223 234,000
The borrowings of the Group and the Company are repayable as follows:
ihelGroup) jhelcompanyj
2006 2006 2ACE
HKSI060, HIRSBEE HEGD00
On demand or within one year 421,849 434,349 38,889 234,000
In more than one year but not more than two years 240,672 18,181 233,334 —
In mere than two years but not more than three years 1,584,538 1,566,877 -_ —
In more than three years but not more than four years n — — —
Mare than five years 2,639,143 2,640,353 — —
4,886,202 4,659,760 272,223 234,000
Less: Amount due within one year shown under current liabilities (421,849} {434,349) {38,889) {234,000
Amount due after one year 4,464,353 4,225,411 233,334 —
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38.

39.

Unsecured Borrowings (continued)
The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to contracted interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as follows:

12006 )

Effective interest rate:
Fixed-rate borrowings 4,09% to 5.44% 4.00% to 5.44%
Variable-rate borrowings 4,49% to 6.77% 3.07% to 5.67%

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set out below:

[ HKD;000 NZD;000 EURO00
As at 31 December 2006 2,042,955 12,178 3,750 5,000
As at 31 December 2005 1,921,672 14,025 3,500 -

Mote: In 2003, the Group issued fixed interest rate notes, thraugh its wholly-owned entity in the USA, for an aggregate principal amount of US$145,000,000. The notes were issued in two
fixed rate tranches, being USS$120,000,000 for 10 years at 4.7% per annum and US525,000,000 for 7 years at 4.09% per annum. The proceeds were used to refinance existing
medium term debts and for general working capital purposes.

tn 2005, the Group issued other fixed interest rate notes, through its wholly-owned entity in the USA, for an aggregate principal amount of US3200,000,000. The notes were issued
in two fxed rate tranches of USS5150,000,000 for 10 years at 5.44% per annum and USS50,000,000 for 7 years at 5.1 7% per annum. The proceeds were used 1o finance the
acquisition of subsidiaries,

The carrying amount of bank borrowings approximates their fair value as the weighted average interest rates approximate the contracted
market rates.

Share Capital

$2006] [O1E 2006, 00 5)
Numberfoffshares) HKSI000] FESOES
Ordinary shares
Authorized:
Shares of HKS0.10 each 2,400,000,000 2,400,000,000 240,000 240,000
Issued and fully paid:
Shares of HKS0.10 each at 1st January 1,461,720,652 1,352,304,652 146,172 135,230
Issued on share placement - 96,000,000 —_ 9,600
Issued on exercise of share options 3,503,000 13,416,000 350 1,342
Shares of HKS0.10 each at 31st December 1,465,223,652 1,461,720,652 146,522 146,172

On 8th September, 2005, the Group placed an aggregate of 96,000,000 shares to independent investors at a price of HK$19.25 per share.
The new shares placed represent approximately 7.05% of the issued share capital of the Company of 1,361,898,652 shares at the date of
placement and approximately 6.58% of the issued capital of the Company of 1,457,898,652 shares as enlarged by the placement.

The shares issued during the year rank pari passu in alf respects with the existing shares.

Details of the share options are set out in Note 47.
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40. Reserves

Bnploves)
Crompritlifte
Bl Gy cumEEneERER

Sirree GrRErN HESEE LecerveliliReta ncagnaat] ey Tatiet
HS0ES MIES TS 4Ee HRETES HSTE
The Company
At 1st January, 2005 810,611 26,334 — 2,018,991 2,855,936
Premium on shares issued 1,956,700 — — — 1,956,700
Transaction costs attributable to
issue of new shares {34,502) — — — (34,502)
Recognition of equity-settled
share based payment — — 6,703 —_ 6,703
Profit for the year — — — 524,432 524,432
Final dividend — 2004 — - — (169,651} {169,651}
Interim dividend — 2005 — — - {81,818) {81,818}
At 1st January, 2006 2,732,809 26,334 6,703 2,291,954 5,057,800
Premium on shares issued 22,040 -_ — —_ 22,040
Recognition of equity-settled
share based payment — - 7,091 — 7,091
Profit for the year — — —_ 584,849 584,849
Final dividend — 2005 — — — {184,609) (184,609)
Interim dividend — 2006 — — — {95,236) {95,236)
At 31st December, 2006 2,754,849 26,334 13,794 2,596,958 5,391,935

As at 31st December, 2006, the Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders comprised the retained profits of
HKS$2,596,958,000 (2005: HKS$2,291,954,000).

41. Retirement Benefits Obligations

2006 2L

HKSI000 S0

Pension plan obligations (Note i) 672,117 621,737
Postretirement, medical, dental and life insurance plan obligations {Note i} 146,965 151,770
Others 15,005 12,830
834,087 786,337

The Company and its subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong have participated in the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes {(*MPF Schemes”)
registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance since Decernber, 2000.

The Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate a number of defined contribution schemes and defined benefit schemes which cover substantially

all of their employees. Contributions to the defined contribution schemes applicable to each year are made at a certain percentage of the
employees' payroll.
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41. Retirement Benefits Obligations (continued)

Note i Pension plan obligations
The pension plan obligations are provided in the German operations and inciudes a plan that pays retirement benefits on service and final pay. Under the plan, the employees are
entitled to retirement benefits varying between 10.00 and 20.00 per cent of final satary on attainment of a retirement age of 65. The most recent actvarial valuations of the present
value of the defined benefit obligation were carried cut on 1st January 2007 by BDO Deutsche Warentreuhand Aktiengeselischaft, Germany.

Note ii: Postsetirement, medical, dental and life insurance plan obligations
Miwaukee Etectric Tool Corporation, a subsidiary of the Group in the USA, cperates unfunded postretirement, medical benefits, dental and Lfe insurance plans. The most recent
actuarial valuations of the present value of the obligations were carried out on 1st January, 2007 by Mercer Human Resource Consuiting. There are no assets segregated and
restricted for these benefits and the plans are funded on a pay-as-yougo basis.

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Postiretirement
medicaly
dentalfand]life]
Pension]planiiinsucancelplan
12006) 2006,
Discount rate 4.00% 5.80%
Expected rate of salary increases 2.00% N/A
Future pension increases 2.00% N/A
Medical cost inflation (ultimate) N/A 5.00%
Amaounts recognized in profit or loss in respect of the plans are as follows:

medical¥dental

[Pension]plan fandllite]instirancelplani
2006 12006] A5
HKSI000] ST (HKSI000] HIES00E
Current service cost (2,952) 5,198 4,389 4,329
Actuarial gain — — {1,619) —
Interest cost 14,591 29,879 6,693 8,471
11,639 35,077 9,463 12,800

The charge for the year has been included in staff costs.
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41. Retirement Benefits Obligations (continued)
The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Group's obligation in respect of the plans is as follows:

Bostretirementmedical¥dentall
(Feigtom fEm fandllitelinsurancelpian)
2006 2006 b5
HIKSI000 HESTOES HKSI000 KSHeI6I6)
Present value of unfunded obligations 672,117 621,737 146,965 151,770

Movements in the net liability in the current year were as follows:

Postiretirement

medical

dentalfand]lite]

Pensioniplaniinsurancelplan

2006 2006

HKS[OG0 HKS{C00)

At 1st January 621,737 151,770

Net liabilities acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries

Exchange differences 73,904 (425}
Current service cost {2,952) 4,389
Actuarial gain —_ (1,619)
Interest cost 14,591 6,693
Benefits paid (35,163} (13,843)
At 31st December 672,117 146,965

One World Technologies, Inc., a subsidiary of the Group in the USA operates another defined benefit scheme. The pension costs of this defined
benefit scheme are assessed in accordance with an actuarial valuation as at 1st January, 2007 performed by Aon Consulting, an employee
benefits consulting group, using the Projected Unit Credit method. No medical trend rate assumption is necessary as at 31st December, 2006
and 2005 since all retirees are assumed to be affected by the fixed dollar subsidy and a discount rate of 5.80% {2005: 5.50%) was assumed
tor calculating the actuarial valuation.

There are no assets set aside for these benefits and the plan is funded on & pay-as-you-go basis. The accrued benefit costs under this scheme

are to be reimbursed by a former shareholder of the overseas subsidiary in accordance with an assignment assumption, reimbursement and |
indemnification agreement. As such, the overseas subsidiary has set up a receivable and an accrued benefit cost of the same amount of
approximately HK$22,000,000 (2005: HK$23,000,000) as at 31st December, 2006.
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42. Deferred Tax Assets {Liabilities)
The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized and movements thereon during the cusrent and prior years:

n  Wemely Geadsemly ke '
B geseovel i3Fosce) Qs otal
METEE  HMESTD MEIW DOV ST WSS ST
The Group
At 1st January, 2005 (29,677 70,925 (5,586} 29,927 147,486 75,088 288,163
Acquisition of subsidiaries {119,720 27,920 — 125,890 19,483 (251,430) {197,857
Currency realignment 2,616 (876) — {10,276) (8,680) (17,099  (34,319)
(Charge) credit to income for the year 43,579 (2,445) — 10,082 40,838 (16,498) 75,556
At 1st January, 2006 (103,202) 95,524 (5,586} 155,623 199,127 (209,939) 131,547
Currency realignment (2,536) 6,028) — 10,860 19,210 {1,743) 19,763
(Charge) credit to income for the year 24,315 12,038 — {9,885) (22,774) 53,023 56,717
At 31st December, 2006 (81,423} 101,534 {5,586) 156,598 195,563 (158,659 208,027
Eanveni|Dlel
&R {remls. iy
recenvel
HKSI088 HST00
The Company
At 1st January, 2005 (14,410 {5,586} {19,996)
Charge to income for the year {338) - {338)
At 1st January, 2006 (14,748) {5,586) {20,334
Credit to income for the year 4,840 — 4,840
At 31st December, 2006 (9,908) (5,586) (15,494)

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the
deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes:

ilhelGroup! [lhelCompanyj
20086) 2006 0108
HKSI000) HK:SI000] HESIE
Deferred tax assets 706,493 646,758 — —
Deferred tax liabilities {498,466) {515,211} {15,494) (20,334)
208,027 131,547 {15,494} (20,334}

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of HKS1,156 million (2005; HKS1,170 million) available for the offset against
future profits that may be carried forward indefinitely. No deferred tax asset has been recognized in respect of the tax losses of HKS38 miltion
{2005: HKS32 miillion) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Acquisition of Subsidiaries
The Group completed the purchase from Atlas Copco AB (“ATCO") all of ATCQ's electric power tocls and accessaries business {“the Business”}

conducted under the brand names “Milwaukee®" and “AEG®” as well as the “DreBo®" accessories businesses, (“the Acquired Companies”), with
unanimous approval by all the shareholders present in person or by proxy at the Company's Extraordinary General Meeting on 3rd January,
2005.

The purchase price for the Business, which was paid in cash at the closing of the transaction, was US$627 million (approximately HK$4,887
million}, consisting of the pre-adjustment purchase price of US$713 million {(approximately HKS5,560 million), reduced by an agreed pre-closing
adjustrment of USS$86 million {approximately HKS672 million) in respect of a portion of the accrued and unfunded postetirement liabitities of
certain of the Acquired Companies and adjustments with respect to related deferred asset accounts and to certain accruals. The purchase price
was calculated on the basis of the Acquired Companies having no indebtedness or cash and their net tangible assets (excluding, among cther
things, cash and amounts in respect of pre-agreed adjustments) being US5285 million {approximately HKS2,223 million}. On 31st October,
2005, the Group and ATCO concluded that there will be no adjustments to the purchase price and the acquisition completed.

ACOUIEE))
[CanoVIIE]
maunioeicel Far wihe
fad Sfryeats! iFar whe

HSO00

Net Assets Acquired
Praperty, plant and equipment 951,927 (17,462) 934,465
Intangible assets 88,948 936,749 1,025,697
Deferred tax assets 293,484 — 253,484
Inventories 873,050 10,163 883,213
Trade and other receivables, deposits and prepayments 1,153,104 — 1,153,104
Bills receivables 71,874 -— 71,874
Tax recoverable 2,176 — 2,176
Bank balances and cash 211,585 — 211,585
Trade and other payatles (1,185,318} -— (1,185,318}
Tax payable (79,263} - {79,263}
Warranty provision (94,426} — {94,426)
Obligations under finance leases (147,948) — (147,948)
Deterred tax liabilities {491,331} — {491,341}
Retirement benefit obligations (874,012} — (874,012
773,840 929,450 1,703,290
Goadwill arising on acquisition 3,277,624
Cash consideration paid during the year 4,980,914
Net cash outfiow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid during the year {4,980,914)
Bank batances and cash acquired 211,585
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries (4,769,329}
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43. Acquisition of Subsidiaries (continved)
The goodwill arising on the acquisition of the subsidiaries is attributable to the anticipated profitability of the distribution of the Group's products

in the new markets and the anticipated future operating synergies from the combination.

The subsidiaries acquired contributed approximately HK$5,940,957,000 to the Group's turnover, and approximately HK$354,605,000 to the
Group's profit before taxation and interest for the period between the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date as at 31st December,

2005.

44, Major Non-cash Transactions

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the finance
leases of HKS1,418,000 (2005: HK$7,900,0001.

45, Lease Commitments
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which would fall

due as follows:

AT helGroup) fThelCompany]
HKSI000, KGO0 HKS000 RS0
Within one year 174,848 167,654 15,786 18,022
In the second to fifth year inclusive 337,931 368,848 9,855 25,575
After five years 132,132 175,124 16,094 16,160
644,911 711,626 41,735 59,757

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group and the Company for certain of its plant and machinery, motor vehicles,
office properties and other assets. Leases are negotiated for a term ranging from 1 year to 10 years.

46. Contingent Liabilities

AThelGroup) fThelGompany]
2006} TEE 2006] LD
HKS{000] HKSI000]

Guarantees given to banks in respect of credit facilities
utilized by associates 36,026 30,654 36,026 30,654

In addition, the Company has given guarantees to banks and independent third parties in respect of general facilities granted to its
subsidiaries. The extent of such facilities utilized by the subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2006 amounted to HK55,546,886,000

(2005: HKS5,467,275,000).
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47.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Share Options
Scheme adopted on 25th May, 2001 and terminated on 28th March, 2002 (“Scheme B")

In accordance with the Company’s share option scheme adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 25th May, 2001, the Board of Directors
of the Company may grant share options to eligible persons, including fulltime officers, Executive Directors and fulltime employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of the scheme is to provide incentives or rewards to
directors and eligible persons.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HKS1 in cash by way of consideration for the
grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time from the date which the offer of share options is accepted to the fifth anniversary
thereof. The subscription price is set at not less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing prices
of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of the share option.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme B is not permitied to exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time. No employee shall be granted an aption which, if exercised in full, would result in such
employee becoming entitled to subscribe for more than 25% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under
Scheme B.

Scheme B was terminated on 28th March, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Scheme adopted on 28th March, 2002 {“Scheme C")

Fallowing the termination of Scheme B, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 28th March, 2002 for
recognition of the contributicn to the development and growth of the Group by the eligible persons. Under Scheme C, the Board of Directors of
the Company may grant share options to the following eligible persons {and their wholly owned companies} of the Company, its subsidiaries and
any companies in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for shares in the Company:

{it  employees; or

(i  Nonexecutive Directors (including Independent Nonexecutive Directars); or

{ii)  suppliers or customers; ar

(iv)  any person or entity that provides research, development or other technological support; or

(v}  shareholders.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HKS1 in cash by way of consideration for the
grant thereof, Share options may be exercised at any time from the date of grant to the fifth anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set
at the highest of the closing price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option; or the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; or the nominal value of
shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme C is not permitted to exceed 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time or 10% of shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme C. No person shall be

granted an option which exceeds 1% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the date thereof.

Scheme C expired on 27th March, 2007.
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47. Share Options (continued)
The following table discloses movements in the Company's share options during the year:

[Datelof} Share]
share o ption) (GrantedMExercised]
optionsEllscheme Mo tibeginningdurnglthelduringithelilatendot}
Shareloptiantholders) lafithelyead year yealthelyear price] Exerciselperiod]
RS
Directors
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 28.6.2002 SchemeC 25,728,000 — — 25,728,000 3,600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 Scheme C 560,000 — - 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 400,000 —_ — 400,000 12170 25.2.2004 - 22.2.2009
Dr Roy Chi Ping Chung » 28.6,2002 SchemeC 12,864,000 — — 12,864,000 3.600 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 Scheme C 560,000 — — 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 400,000 —_ — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Kin Wah Chan 1.3.2004 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 12,525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Chi Chung Chan 17,7.2003 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 15.7.2008
19.9.2003 Scheme C 500,000 — — 500,000 8685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 Scheme C 500,000 — - 500,000 12525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Stephan Horst Pudwill 1.3.2004 Scheme C 100,000 — — 100,000 12525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher 30.4.2002 Scheme 100,000 — 100,000 — 3.200 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
17.7.2003  Scheme 200,000 — — 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 Scheme C 100,000 — - 100,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley ose ~ 17.7.2003  Scheme C 200,000 — 100,000 100,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 SchemeC 100,000 — - 100,000 12.170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2008
Mr Manired Kuhimann 7.2.2005 Scheme C 100,000 — - 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
Total for directors 45,412 00014 — 200,000 45,212,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47. Share Options {continued)

Datelof} Share]
shatel loption Granted Bl xercised]
options I chemelllabeginnine during thelour nelih ellatendlofing
snarfoprioninoiders @Gegy ey e vead ace xerciselpenod
HKE
Employees 23.7.2001  Scheme B 300,000 — 300,000 - 1.058 23.7.2001 - 22.7.2006
30.4.2002  SchemeC 1,880,000 — 665000 1,215,000 3.200 30.4,2002 - 29.4.2007
5.7.2002  Scheme 500,000 — 500,000 — 3350 57.2002 -  4.7.2007
17.7.2003  Scheme C 3,470,000 — 796000 2,674,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.9.2003  Scheme C 204,000 - — 204,000 8.685 19.9.2003 - 18.5.2008
[.3.2004  SchemeC  6,879,000m — 982,000 5,897,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
14.4.2004  Scheme C 200,000 - — 200,000 12.950 14.4,2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004 SchemeC 300,000 — — 300,000 11.050 5.5.2004 - 452009
7.6.2004  Scheme C 200,000 — — 200,000 12.000 7.6.2004 - 6.6.2009
1882004  Scheme C 60,000 - 60,000 — 11.250 18.8.2004 - 1782009
2.10.2004  Scheme C 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 15.350 2.10.2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004  Scheme C 250,000 — — 250,000 15710  13.12.2004 - 12.12.2009
17.1.2005  Scheme C 150,000 — — 150,000 16.520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005  Scheme C 100,000 - — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
7.42005 SchemeC 200,000 — — 200,000 17.210 7.4.2005 - 6.4.2010
27.4.2005  Scheme C 25,000 — — 25,000 17.660 27.4.2005 - 26.4.2010
10.5.2005  Scheme C 200,000 — - 200,000 17.200 10.5.2005 -  9.5.2010
1.6.2005  SchemeC 20,000 — - 20,000 17.420 1.6.2005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 Scheme C 250,000 - — 250,000 17.950 17.6.2005 - 16.6.2010
2762005 SchemeC 500,000 — — 500,000 19.200 27.6.2005 - 26.6.2010
1.1.2006  Scheme C — 300,000 — 300,000 18.690 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006  Scheme C — 3,564,000 — 3,564,000 13.970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006  Scheme C — 150,000 — 150,000 14.350 10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4.2006  Scheme C — 20,000 — 20,000 13.700 25.4.2006 - 2442011
15.6.2006  Scheme C — 200,000 - 200,000 10.270 156.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006  Scheme € — 350,000 — 350,000 10.550 17.6,2006 - 16.6.2011
3.7.2006 SchemeC — 25,000 — 25,000 10.700 37.2006 - 2.7.2011
4,10.2006  Scheme C - 75,000 — 75,000 11.628 4102006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006  Scheme C — 1,500,000 — 1,500,000 11.252 1.11.2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006  Scheme C — 100,000 - 100,000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006 Scheme€ — 30,000 — 30,000 12.200 8112006 - 7.11.2011
4,12.2006  Scheme C — 150,000 — 150,000 10.952 4.12.2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006  Scheme C — 20,000 - 20,000 10.560  13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
Total for employees 16,688,000Mm 6,484,000 3,303,000 19,869,000
Total for all categories 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000
Percentage to total Company's
shares in issue at end of the year
Total under Scheme B 300,00C — 300,000 - 0.00%
Total under Scheme C 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 65,081,000 4.44%
Total 62,100,000 6,484,000 3503000 65,081,000 4.44%
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47. Share Options (continued)
The following table discloses details of the Company's share options held by employees (including directors) and movements in such holdings

during the year:

Fapsedfory
Granted Exercised cancelled
ctstandingfat duringfthe [duringithel ducingithelOutstandingfal
LA

Scheme B 300,000 — 300,000 — —
Scheme C 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 — 65,081,000
62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 — 65,081,000
¥apsedioy
' ltstandincta I GraniediduanofBxercisediGlunzeancelledldrtnsaaleitstand n o | .
Gpftem ) (0] thefyead thefyead Hhedveay 3..2.2006
Scheme B 600,000 — 300,000 — 300,000
|
Scheme C 73,455,000 1,545,000 13,116,000 84,000 61,800,000
74,055,000 1,545,000 13,416,000 84,000 62,100,000

Details of the share options held by the directors included in the above table are as follows:

(Granted| Exercised]

Outstandinglat duringithel duringlthe] fatg3:1'sH

I'stPlanuany; yea yean

2006 45,312,000 -— 200,000 100,000* 45,212,000
(TSt andine¥a e iantedtdun  ~eexersi sedfdunn sy Wlistand inofa]

Dt Jemmeriy i yeer thetyead 3l

2005 47,412 000 100,000 2,200,000 45,312,000

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before various dates on which the share options were exercised was
HK$14.81.

No option lapsed or was cancelled during the year.

*  Mr Stephan Horst Pudwil has been appointed as a Group Executive Director of the Company since 22nd May, 2006, The 100,000 share options held by him was classified under the
categary of “Employees”™ previously,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47. Share Options (continued)

The following significant assumptions were used to derive the fair values using the Black-Schotes option pricing model:

! volatilitylbasediHone{Kon s
onlhistocical Expected

lifeJoffshare] volatilityfof] Eund]Notes] fannuall
Datelofferant] Exerciselprice] GptionsElsharelprices rateglldividendlyield
1.1.2006 18.6500 3 years 35% 4.060% 1.5%
1.3.2006 13.9700 3 years 35% 4.100% 1.5%
10.3.2006 14.3500 3 years 35% 4.225% 1.5%
25.4.2006 13.7000 3 years 35% 4.309% 1.5%
15.6.2006 10.2700 3 years 35% 4 560% 1.5%
17.6.2006 10.5500 3 years 35% 4.572% 1.5%
3.7.2006 10.7000 3 years - 35% 4.571% 1.5%
4.10.2006 11.6300 3 years 35% 3.791% 1.5%
1.11.2006 11.2500 3 years 35% 3.692% 1.5%
3.11.2006 11.4800 3 years 35% 3.727% 1.5%
8.11.2006 12.2000 3 years 35% 3.774% 1.5%
4.12.2006 10.9500 3 years 35% 3.548% 1.5%
13.12.2006 10.5600 3 years 35% 3.563% 1.5%

All the share options are fully vested at grant date,

For the purposes of the calculation of fair value, no adjustment has been made in respect of share options expected to be forfeited due to lack
of historical data.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share price. Because
changes in subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in the directors’ opinion, the existing model does not
necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the share options.

The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares on various dates of grant was HKS$13.00 per option.
Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the Company's share price gver the previgus three years, The expected
life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best estimated, for the effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions

and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognized total expense of HKS7,091,000 for the year ended 31st December, 2006 (2005: HKS6,703,000) in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

The fair values of the share options granted in the current year measured as at various dates of grant ranged from HK$2.46 to HK$4.72 (2005:

ranged from HK$3.78 to HK$4.71) per aption. The weighted average fair value of the share options granted in the current year was HK$3.03
per option.
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48. Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure in respect of the purchase of property,
plant and equipment:

Contracted for but not provided

Authorized but not contracted for

AThelGroup]
2006

HKSI000] EKSHI0E)

ilhelCompany]
F2006) 205
HKS[000 HSEEE

516,648 199,554
103,443 68,957

22,446 59,349

49. Post Balance Sheet Event

On 21st December, 2006, the Group entered into a purchase agreement to acquire the Hoover floor care business from Whirlpool Corporation.

The total consideration for the purchase consists of the payment of USS107 million (HK$832 million} in cash and certain assumed obligations,
The transaction, which is subject to regulatory and antitrust clearance and customary closing conditions, was closed as of 31st January, 2007.

Hoover offers a comprehensive line of products for general and speciakpurpose vacuuming and carpet washing, including full-size uprights and

canisters, deep cleaners, and hard-floor cleaners.

50. Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions with related parties:

2006)] 208

(HKSI000; LSRRG

Management fee income 464 456
Management fee expenses 420 420
Interest income received 9,911 7,138
Sales income 91,308 402
Equipment charge incormne 2,166 897
Commission income received - 17,287
Royalty income 46,800 —

The remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the year was as follows:

2006] B

HicSOOCRIN toed

Shortterm benefits 122,314 129,998
Post-employment benefits 2,510 9,446
Termination benefits 6,240 13,175
Share-based payments 5,976 4,653
137,040 157,272

Details of the balances with related parties are set out in the consolidated balance sheet, balance sheet and Note 22,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

51. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31st December, 2006 are as follows:

PRlacelo] IssuedfandEroportionfoffnominal
fullylpaidisharelvaluefoflissuedicapitallheld

NameJotfsubsidiasy capital bylthelCompany, Rrincipalfactivities!

; [ndirectly
% %

A&M Electric Tools GmbH Germany €20,451,675 — 100 Trading and manufacture
of power equipment
products

Digiwireless Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100 — Investment holding

DreBo Werkzeugfabrik GmbH Germany €1,000,000 - 100 Trading and manufacture
of power equipment
products

Homelite Asia (Dongguan) PRC USS$17,700,000 — 100 Manufacture of outdoor

Company Limited power equipment
products

Homelite Asia Ltd. British Virgin Islands ussl1 — 100 Investment holding

(“BVI")

Homelite Consumer Products, Inc.  USA Uss10 — 100 Trading of outdoor power
equipment products

Homelite Far East Company Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100 — Trading of outdoor power
equipment products

Homelite Technologies Ltd. Bermuda USS$12,000 100 — investment holding

MacEwen Property Co. Inc. USA US$100 100 — Property holding

Marco Polo Industries & Hong Kong HK$100,000 100 _ Trading of household

Merchandising Company Limited electronic and electrical
products

Milwaukee Electric Tool Corporation  USA US$50,000,000 — 100 Trading and manufacture
of power equipment
products

One World Technologies, Inc. USA uss10 — 100 Investrnent holding

OWT France SAS France €1,750,000 - 100 investment holding

OWT Industries, Inc. usa Uss10 — 100 Manufacture of electric
components and power
equipment products

Rovyal Appliance International GmbH ~ Germany €2,050,000 100 — Trading of household
electronic and electrical
products

Royal Appliance Mfg. Co, USA uss1 — 100 Trading and manufacture

of floor care products
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51. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Rlacelof Issuedfand) offnominal
: fullylpaidfsharelilvaluelotlissuedlcapital]
NameJoffsubsidiaryj capita M eldIbylthelcompanyllRrincipalfactivities)
Directiylsndirect/yj
® B
Ryobi Technologies Canada Inc. Canada C5600,000 — 100 Trading of electric power
equipment products
Ryobi Technologies GmbH Germany €500,000 100 — Trading of electric power
equipment products
Ryaobi Technologies S.A.S. France €14,919,832 — 100 Trading of electric power
equipment products
Ryobi Technologies {UK) Limited United Kingdom £4,000,000 — 100 Trading of electric power
equipment products
Sang Tech Indlustries Limited Hong Kong HKS$1,000,000 100 — Manufacture of plastic parts
Santo Industries Limited Hong Kong HKS$2,000,000 100 — Manufacture of metallic parts
Solar Wide Industrial Limited Hong Kong HKS$2,000,000 75,725 - Manufacture of electronic
products
Techpower Engineering Hong Kong HKS2 100 — Manufacture of components
Company Limited
Techtronic Appliances Hong Kang HKS2 — 100 Trading and manufacture of
{Hong Kong) Limited floor care products
Techtronic Appliances BV Uss1 — 100 Investment holding
International Ltd.
Techtronic Industries Australia AS5,500,000 100 — Trading of electric power
Australia Pty. Ltd. equipment products
Techtronic Industries PRC Us$12,500,000 —_ 100 Manufacture of power
{Dongguan) Co. Ltd. equipment products
Techtronic Industries N.Z. Ltd. New Zealand NZ51,165,500 100 — Trading of electric power
equipment products
Techtronic Industries USA uss1o 98.4 1.6 Investment holding
North America, Inc.
Techtronic Industries Taiwan NT$5,000,000 100 — Provision of inspection
{Taiwan} Co. Ltd. services
TTl Investments (Dongguan) Hong Kong HKS2 100 — Investrnent holding
Company Limited
Vax Appliances {Australia) Pty. Ltd.  Australia AS1,200,008 100 — Assembly and distribution of
floor care products
Vax Limited United Kingdom £33,000 100 — Assembly, procurement and

distribution of floor care
products
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

51. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets of the

Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time during the vear.

52. Particulars of Associates
Particulars of the associates as at 31st December, 2006 are as follows:

: Rroportionfof
' nominallvaluel
[Rlacelof] oflissuedicapitall
jfullyfpaidishare heldlbysthel
Nameloffassociate] capital (CompanyMBrincipalfactivities]
: Directly; '
B
Gimelli International {(Holdings) Limited The Cayman USS6,250 40.8 Investment holding
Islands
Precision Technology Industries Limited Bermuda US512,000,000 25 Manufacture of power equipment

products

53. US Dollar Equivalents
These are shown for reference only and have been arrived at based on the fixed exchange rate of HK$7.80 to USS1.00.

54. Comparative Figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation of the financial statements.
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Financial Summary

Results
\ear Bi'siDecembery
20 2008!
RIS HRSEED LiKSieeE HSTES HKSI000
Turnover 9,492,938 13,182,808 16,304,140 22,358,387 21,822,597
Profit before share of results
of associates and taxation 485,780 769,228 1,076,344 1,223,344 1,263,981
Share of results of associates 121 (987) (845) (6,463) {895)
Profit before taxation 495,901 768,241 1,075,499 1,216,881 1,263,086
Taxation {70,246) (66,811} {108,829} {157,714) {184,017}
Profit for the year 425,655 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 413,414 673,973 926,356 1,018,984 1,071,864
Minority interests 12,241 27,457 40,314 40,183 7,205
Profit for the year 425,655 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069
Basic earnings per share 33.24 cents 51.56 cents 69.28 cents 73.53 cents 73.18 cents
Assets and Liabilities
[AR31'sDecember
A6 12006)
HHSEE® [ SR HXSTE0 HISTED HKS000
Total assets 6,423,105 9,646,268 13,903,324 20,374,741 21,320,301
Total liabilities 4,576,251 7,087,010 10,367,476 14,141,732 14,242,326

1,846,854 2,559,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,827,937 2,512,884 3,453,816 6,112,339 6,996,530
Minority interests 18,917 46,374 82,032 120,670 81,445

1,846,854 2,559,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975
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Dirt Devil® Reaction™ D2 Dual-Cyclonic
Technotogy™ Upright Vacuum

2 Channel Rechargeable Baby Monitor

18v One+™ System CornerCat™ Finish
Sander — Ryobi® branded

18y One+™ System 5-1/2" Circular Saw with
Laser — Ryobi® branded

BackPack 25.4cc Gas Commercial Grade
25.4cc Blower - Ryobi® branded

20

21
22

23

24

-

RCS-4046C 40cc Gas Chainsaw - Rycbi®
branded

AEG® PMLOE Corded Demolition Hammer Drill

Homelite® Mightylite™ 26CC Gas Lightweight
Blower

Dirt Devil® Broom Vac® Rechargeable Cordless
Stick Vac

Dirt Devil® KONE™ Cordless Hand Hetd Vacuum

25

26

27

28
29

7 hp 3000 PSI Premium Pressure Washer -
Ryobi® branded

Hoover® WindTunnel™ 2 Bagless Hard Floor
Upright Vacuum

Hoover® FloorMate™ SpinScrub™ 800
Vacuum

AEG® WS 21-230 GVX - 2100W Angle Grinder

Vax® VZL-702 Performance Zero Bagless
Cylinder Vacuum
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AlRgrip™ Laser Level - Ryobi® branded

AlRgrip™ Crosslt™ Self Leveling Electronic
Cross Laser Leveler - Ryobi® branded

Super UltraSonic Tetemeter ~ Ryobi® branded

Milwaukee® V28™ Cordless Lithium ien
Sawzall® Reciprocating Saw

Craftsman® Professional 2" Pro Router

Milwaukee® V18™ Cordless Lithium ion
Hammer Drill

18v One+™ System 18v Impact Driver -
Ryobi® branded

RLT 5030AH - 500 Watt Electric Line Trimmer
- Ryobi® branded

Homelite® MightyLite™ 26CC Gas Curved
$haft String Trimmer
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14

Milwaukee® Tilt-Lok™ 7-1/4 in. AC Circular Saw

18v One+™ System 2-Speed Hammer Drilt -
Ryobi® branded

AEG® 18v BSB 18 STX Percussion Drill Driver
RIDGID® 18y Cordless 1/2" Hammer Drill/Driver

Nomad® 12v Aute Power Portable Pressure
Cleaner
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v Form of Prox

Form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

FCEIVED
(Stock Code: 669)

AT A9

29th May 2007 and at any adjournment thereof SETCN C PR S SR
N S D
I/We?
of .
being the registered holder(s) of'® shares

of HK$0.10 each in the capital of Techtronic Industries Company Limited {the “Company”), HEREBY APPOINT™ the Chairman of

the meeting or™ of

as my/our proxy to act for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual Genera! Meeting (or at any adjournment thereof) of the Company
to be held at Harbour Room, Level 3, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong, on 29th May 2007 at
8:30 a.m., for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with or without amendments, the resolutions as set out in the
notice convening the said meeting and at such meeting (or at any adjournment thereof} to vote for mefus in my/our name(s) in respect
of the said resolutions as hereunder indicated, and, if no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

|
Ordinary Resolutions

For @ Against @

1. |To receive and consider the Statement of Accounts and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the

year ended 31st December 2006.
2. |To declare a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share for the year ended 31st December 2006.
3. |(a) To re-elect Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung sr as Group Executive Director.

{b) To re-elect Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley ose as Independent Non-executive Director.

{c) To re-elect Mr. Manfred Kuhlmann as Independent Non-executive Director.

{d) To re-elect Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill as Group Executive Director.

{e) To autharise the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the Directors’ remuneration for the year

ending 31st December 2007.

4. 1To re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as Auditors of the Company and authorise the Board of Directors

to fix their remuneration.
5. |To grant a genera! mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with additional shares not exceeding,

{i) in the case of an allotment and issue of shares for cash, 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of

the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing the resolution; and (ii} in the case of an

allotment and issue of shares for a consideration other than cash, 20% of the aggregate nominal amount

of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing the resolution (less any shares

allotted and issued pursuant to {i) above).*
6. |Te grant a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares not exceeding 10% of the aggregate

nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing the resolution.*

- 7. |Conditional on the passing of Resolution Nos. 5 and &, to grant a general mandate to the Directors to

add the shares repurchased pursuant to Resolution No. 6 to the amount of issued share capital of the

Company which may be allotted pursuant to Resolution No. 5.*
8. |To approve and adopt the 2007 Share Option Scheme.*

Special Resolution For® | Against @

9. |Te amend the Articles of Association of the Company.*
*  The full text of the resoiutions is sel out in the notice of the Annual General Meeling which is included in the circular of the C o hed to the bers of the Company

on 4th May 2007,

Date: Signature's:

Notes:

1. Full name(s) and address(es) to be inserted in BLOCK CAPITALS.

2, Please insert the number of shares in which the proxy relates registered in your Rame(s). ¥f no number is inserted, this form of proxy will be deemed 1o refate 16 atl the
shares in the Company registered in your name(s).

3. It any prosy cther than the Chairman of the meeting is preferred, strike out the words “the Chairman of the meeting or" an¢ insert the name and address of the proxy desired
in the space provided. ANY ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM GF PROXY MUST BE INITIALLED BY THE PERSON WHO SIGNS IT.

4, IMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH T VOTE FOR THE RESOLUTION, TICK [N THE BOX MARKED “FOR”. IF YOU WISH TO VOTE AGAINST THE RESOLUTION, TICK [N THE 80X MARKED “AGAINST™,
Failure to tick either box will entitle your proxy to east your vote at his discretion, Your proxy will alsa be entitled to vote at his discretion on any resclution properly put to
the meeting other than those reterred to in the notice convening the meeting.

5. This form of praxy must be signed by you or your attorney duly authorised in writing or, in the case of a corporation, must be either under its common seal or under the hand
of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6. You are requested to lodgs this form of proxy, together with a power of attorney ar cther authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy thereof, at
the registered office of the Company at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territaries, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for the holding of the meeting {or any adjournment thereat).

7. In the case of joint holders ef any share, any one of such persons may vote at the said meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he were solely
entitled thereto, but if more than one of such joint holders are present at the said meeting, personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so present whose name
stands first on the register in respect of such share shall alone be entitled to vole in respect thereof.

8. A proxy need not be a member of the Company but must attend the meeting in person to represent you. Completion and return of the form of praxy will not preclude you

from attending and voling at the said meeting if you sc wish.
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should

consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional
accountant or other professional adviser.

It you have sold or transferred all your shares in Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the
“Company”), you should at once hand this circular with the accompanying form of proxy to the

purchaser or other transferee or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale or
transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this circular.
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Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 669)

PROPOSALS INVOLVING
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS,

AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
AND
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

GRANT OF GENERAL MANDATES D

TO ISSUE NEW SHARES S T

AND o ia

TO REPURCHASE SHARES, L=

ADOPTION OF THE 2007 SHARE OPTION SCHEME, 7~ e

f

The notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company (the “Annual General Meeting") to
be held at Harbour Room, Level 3, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road Central, Hong

Kong on 29th May 2007 at 9:30 a.m, at which, among other things, the above proposals will be
considered is set out on pages 26 to 31 of this circular.

Whether or not you propose to attend the Annual General Meeting, you are requested to complete
the enclosed form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return the same
to the registered office of the Company at 24th Floor, CDOW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen
Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not later than 48 hours before
the time appointed for the holding of the Annual General Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the
Annual General Meeting or any adjourned meeting if you so wish,

4th May 2007
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, uniless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the

following meanings:

“2007 Share Option Scheme”

“Annual General Meeting”

“Articles of Association”
“associates”
“Board”

“business day"

“Companies Ordinance”

“Company”

“connected persons”

“Convertible Bonds”

“Directors”

“Employee”

“Expired Share Option Schemes”

ilGroupH

“Hong Kong”

“Invested Entity”

“|atest Practicable Date”

the share option scheme proposed to be adopted at the Annuail
General Meeting, principal terms and the rules of which are set
out in Appendix |1l to this circular

the annua! general meeting of the Company to be held at Harbour
Room, Level 3, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road
Centrat, Hong Kang on 29th May 2007 at ©:30 a.m.

the articles of association of the Company
has the meaning ascribed to it in the Listing Rules
the board of Directors

a day (excluding Saturday) on which banks are open for general
banking business in Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

Techtronic Industries Company Limited, a company incorporated
in Hong Kong with limited liability, the Shares of which are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

has the meaning ascribed to it in the Listing Rules

the zero coupon convertible bonds due 2009 in the aggregate
principal amount of US$140.00 million (approximately
HK$1,092.00 million) issued by the Company

the directors of the Company

any employee or proposed employee (whether full time or
part time) of any member of the Group or any Invested Entity,
including any executive director of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity

all share option schemes (including, but not limited to, Scheme
B and Scheme C) previously adopted by the Company, and which
have been terminated or expired before the Latest Practicable
Date

the Company and its subsidiaries

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China

any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest

30th April 2007, being the latest practicable date prior to the
printing of this circular




“Listing Rules”

“Notice”

“Participant”

“Repurchase Resolution”

“Scheme B”

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange as amended from time to time

the notice of Annual General Meeting set out on pages 26 to 31
of this circular

(i) any eligible person, being:

{(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

{f)

(g

(h

an Employee;

a non-executive director and any independent non-
executive director or officer of any member of the
Group and of any controlling shareholder;

a Secondee;

a shareholder of any member of the Group or Invested
Entity or controlling shareholder or any holder of any
securities issued by any member of the Group or any
tnvested Entity or by any controtling shareholder who,
in the opinion of the Directors, has contributed to the
development of the business of any member of the
Group or controlling shareholder;

business partner, agent, consultant or representative
of any member of the Group or of any controlling
shareholder;

supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or to any controlling shareholder or any director
or employee of any such supplier;

customer of any member of the Group or of any
controlling shareholder or any director or employee of
any such customer;

person or entity that provides research, development or
other technological support or any advisory, consultancy
or professional services to any member of the Group
or to any controlling shareholder or any director or
employee of any such entity; and

(i) a trust for the benefit of any eligible person mentiened
above or his immediate family members and/or a company
controlled by such person and/or by his immediate family
members

the proposed ordinary resolution as referred to in resolution no.
6 as set out in the Notice

the share option scheme adopted by the Shareholders on 25th
May 2001 and terminated on 28th March 2002 by the Company




DEFINITIONS

“Scheme C"

“SFO”

“Share(s)"”
“Shareholder(s)”

“Share Options”

“Stock Exchange”

“Takeovers Code”

HHK$”

(lUS$l1

‘l%l'

the share option scheme adopted by the Shareholders on 28th
March 2002, which expired on 27th March 2007

Securities and Futures Ordinance {Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong)

share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
holder{s) of Shares

the share options granted under the relevant share option
schemes adopted by the Company, entitling holders thereof to
subscribe for new Shares

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the Code on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Repurchases
published by the Securities and Futures Commission

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of
America

per cent.
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{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
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Group Executive Directors: Registered Office:

Mr. Horst Julius udwill 24th Floor
{Chairman a,"d Chief Executive Officer) CDW Building

Dr. Roy Chi Ping hung ip 388 Castle Peak Road
(Vice Chairrr. in) Tsuen Wan

Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan New Territories

Mr. Frank Chi Ch ;ng Chan Hong Kong

Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill

Non-executive Di esctor:
Mr. Vincent Ting <{au Cheung

Independent Non executive Directors:
Mr. Joel Arthur S« hleicher

Mr. Christopher Fatrick Langley ose
Mr. Manfred Kuhlnann

4th May 2007

To the Sharehold: rs and
for information only, to the holders of the Share Options and Convertible Bonds

Dear Sir or Madar,

PROPOSALS INVOLVING
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS,
GRANT OF GENERAL MANDATES
TO ISSUE NEW SHARES
AND
TO REPURCHASE SHARES,

ADOPTION OF THE 2007 SHARE OPTION SCHEME,
AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
AND
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this circular is to provide you with information regarding the proposals involving
the re-election of Directors, the grant of general mandates to issue new Shares and repurchase the
Shares, the adop ion of the 2007 Share Option Scheme and the amendments to the Articles of
Association.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

FINAL DIVIDEND AND BOOK CLOSURE (RESOLUTION NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE)

The Board has recommended a finai divided for the year ended 31st December 2006 of
HK12.60 cents per Share and if such dividend is approved by the Shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting, it is expected to be paid on or about 5th July 2007 to those Shareholders whose
names appear on the register of Shareholders on 29th May 2007.

The register of members of the Company wil! be closed from 25th May 2007 to 29th May
2007, both days inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrars, Secretaries Limited at 26/F., Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on 23rd May
2007.

RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (RESOLUTION NO. 3 OF THE NOTICE)

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Board comprised five Group Executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill {Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp (Vice
Chairman), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill,
one Non-executive Director, namely, Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schleicher, Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley ose and
Mr. Manfred Kuhimann.

Pursuant to article 103 of the Articles of Association, Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp,
Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley oge and Mr. Manfred Kuhlmann and pursuant to article 94 of the
Articles of Association, Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill shall retire from office at the Annual General
Meeting and they being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the Annual General Meeting.
Details of the Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting are set out in
Appendix |1 to this circular.

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE NEW SHARES AND REPURCHASE SHARES (RESOLUTIONS NOS. 5 AND 7 OF
THE NOTICE)

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 22nd May 2006, general mandates
were granted by the Company to the Directors to exercise the powers of the Company to issue
new Shares and repurchase Shares. Such mandates will lapse at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting. The Directors, therefore, propose to seek your approval of two ordinary resolutions
respectively granting to the Directors a general mandate to allot, issue and deal with Shares not
exceeding, (i) in the case of an allotment and issue of Shares for cash, 10% of the aggregate
nomina! amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing the resolution;
and (ii) in the case of an allotment and issue of Shares for a consideration other than cash, 20% of
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of passing
the resoiution (less any Shares allotted and issued for cash) and adding to such general mandate
so granted to the Directors any Shares representing the aggregate nominal amount of the Shares
repurchased by the Company after the granting of the general mandate to repurchase up to 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company at the date of passing the Repurchase Resolution.

The Directors have no present intention to issue new Shares or repurchase Shares pursuant to
the mandates proposed to be granted to them at the Annual General Meeting.




GENERAL MANDATLZ TO REPURCHASE SHARES (RESOLUTION NO. 6 OF THE NOTICE)

At the anm al general meeting of the Company held on 22nd May 2006, a general mandate
was given by thi Company to the Directors to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase
Shares. Such mi ndate will lapse at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. The Directors,
therefore, propos = to seek your approval of the Repurchase Resolution to be propesed at the Annual
General Meeting. An explanatory statement as required under the Listing Rules to provide the
requisite informe tion of the Repurchase Resoluticn is set out in Appendix | to this circular.

ADOPTION OF THE 2007 SHARE OPTION SCHEME (RESOLUTION NO. 8 OF THE NOTICE)

Scheme B vas adopted on 25th May 2001, which was terminated on 28th March 2002 upon
the adoption of :.cheme C, which itself expired on 27th March 2007. The Directors confirmed that
no further Share Options have been offered or granted under the Expired Share Option Schemes
since the dates . f their respective termination or expiration, however, the provisions of the Expired
Share Option Sc :emes shall remain in full force and effect in other respects.

In view of t1e expiration of Scheme C and in order to enable the Group to grant Share Options
to selected parti:ipants as incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group, the Directors
propose to recor imend to Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to approve the adoption of
the 2007 Share Jption Scheme. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Company has no unexpired
share option sch sme other than the Expired Share Option Schemes.

It is proposed that, subject to the approval of the Shareholders for the adoption of the 2007
Share Option Stheme at the Annual General Meeting, and subject to the approval of the Stock
Exchange, the 2 107 Share Option Scheme will take effect on the date of its adoption at the Annuatl
General Meeting Operation of the 2007 Share Option Scheme will commence after all conditions
precedent have | een fulfilled.

The Directi rs consider that in order to enable the Group to attract and retain Employees of
appropriate qual fications and with the necessary experience to work for the Group, it is important
that the Group s1ould continue to provide such Employees with an additional incentive by offering
them an opport inity to obtain an ownership interest in the Company and to reward them for
contributing to t "e long term success of the business of the Group.

The Directe rs further consider that in order to enable the Group to motivate Participants (other
than the Employ 2es) to optimise their performance and efficiency for the benefit of the Group and
to attract and rezain or otherwise maintain on-going business relationships with such Participants
whose contribut' yns are or will be beneficial to the long term growth of the Group, it is important
that the Group siould be permitted to provide them, where appropriate, with an additional incentive
by also offering hem an opportunity to obtain an ownership interest in the Company and to reward
them for contrib iting to the leng term success of the business of the Group. By offering the Share
Options to the Participants (other than the Employees) upon such terms as may be permitted under
the 2007 Share Option Scheme, such Participants may exercise their Share Options at any time
within the optior period (where applicable, subject to any terms of the grant of such Share Options)
to acquire a mor 2tary gain or ownership interest in the Company which may in turn provide a further
incentive to ther - for advancing their performance.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

It is therefore proposed that the 2007 Share Option Scheme for the benefit of the Participants
be adopted at the Annual General Meeting. A summary of the principal terms of the 2007 Share
Option Scheme is set out in Appendix Ili to this circular.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, there were 1,466,458,652 Shares in issue. The particulars
of the Share Options granted under the Expired Share Option Schemes are set out below:

Percentage
of the Share Percentage Percentage
Options of the Share Percentage of the Share
originally Options of the Share Options
granted in the exercised in Options lapsed Number of outstanding
issued share the issued inthe issued Share Options in the issued
Number of capital as share capital share capital outstanding as  share capital
Share Options at the Latest Number of as at the Latest Number of as at the Latest at the Latest as at the Latest
originally Practicable Share Options Practicable Share Options Practicable Practicable Practicable
granted Date exercised Date lapsed Date Date Date
126,353,000 8.62% 52,325,000 3.57% 2,809,000 0.19% 71,219,000 4.86%

Assuming that there is no change in the issued share capital between the period from the
Latest Practicable Date and the date of the adoption of the 2007 Share Option Scheme, the number
of Shares that may be issued pursuant to the 2007 Share Option Scheme will be 146,645,865
Shares, being approximately 10% of the Company’s issued share capital as at the Latest Practicable
Date.

In respect of the operation of the 2007 Share Option Scheme, the Company wilt comply with
all relevant requirements under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The Company has not appointed any parties as trustees of the 2007 Share Option Scheme.
Value of Options

The Directors consider that it is not appropriate to state the value of all Share Options that
can be granted under the 2007 Share Option Scheme, as if they had been granted on the Latest
Practicable Date, as a number of variables which are crucial for the calculation of the option value
have not been determined. Such variables include the subscription price, option period, lock up
period (if any), performance targets set (if any) and other relevant variables. The Directors believe
that any calculation of the value of the Share Options as at the Latest Practicable Date would be
based on a great number of speculative assumptions and would therefore not be meaningful and
could be misleading to the Shareholders.

Conditions of the Adoption of the 2007 Share Option Scheme
The adoption of the 2007 Share Option Scheme is subject to the following conditions:

{i) the Shareholders passing an ordinary resolution to approve the 2007 Share Option
Scheme at the Annual General Meeting; and




(ii) the S ock Exchange granting approval for the 2007 Share Option Scheme and the
subser uent granting of options thereunder, the listing of and permission to deal in the
Share: in the Company to be issued and allotied pursuant {o the exercise of the Share
Optior s in accordance with the terms and conditions of the 2007 Share Option Scheme.

Application will be made to the Stock Exchange for obtaining the approval abovementioned.
Responsibility Sta ement

This circulzr includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose
of giving inform: tion with regard to the Group. The Directors coeliectively and individually accept
full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this circular and confirm, having
made all reasona »le enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief there are no other facts
the omission of wnich would make any statement herein misleading.

AMENDMENTS TO YHE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION (RESOLUTION 9 OF THE NOTICE)

in view of ‘he implementation of the total abolition of the requirement for issuers on the
Main Board of tl e Stock Exchange to publish announcements in newspapers for the purpose of
the Listing Rule . which, preceding by a transiticnal period starting from 25th June 2007, will
become fully eft:ctive on 25th June 2008 and that the Company currently maintains its own
website (being wrsw.ttigroup.com) for the purpose of disseminating corporate information {including
without limitatior , announcements, circulars, financial information and other corporate governance
information), the Directors propose to make certain amendments to the Articles of Association by
way of a special rasolution to provide the Company with greater flexibility in disseminating corporate
information, whil ' ensuring the dissemination method will comply with all relevant requirements of
the Listing Rules the Companies Ordinance and other applicable laws.

Accordingly a special resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to amend
the existing Artic es of Association. The proposed amendments are set out as resolution no. 9 in
Appendix IV to th s circular.

ANNUAL GENERAL YIEETING
Notice has t2en set out on pages 26 to 31 of this circular.

There is enclosed a form of proxy for use at the Annual General Meeting. A member entitied
to attend and vot: at the Annual General Meeting may appoint one or more proxies to attend and
vote instead of hi n. Whether or not you intend to attend the meeting, you are requested to complete
the form of proxy in accordance with the instructions printed thereon and return the same to the
registered office ( f the Company at 24th Floor, COW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, I1ong Kong as soon as possible but in any event not later than 48 hours before
the time appoint=d for the holding of the Annual General Meeting or any adjournment thereof.
Completion and rturn of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending and voting at the
Annual General M:eting or any adjourned meeting if you so wish.




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

PROCEDURE FOR DEMANDING A POLL

Pursuant to article 74 of the Articles of Association, at any general meeting a resolution put
to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll)
demanded:

(i) by the chairman of the meeting; or

(i) by at least three members present in person or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote
at the meeting; or

(iii) by any member of members present in person or by proxy and representing not less than
one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the
meeting;

(iv) by a member or members present in person or by proxy and holding shares in the
Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate
sum has been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the
shares conferring that right; or

(v) by the chairman of the meeting of any director in circumstances where voting by poll is
required by the rules promulgated from time to time by the designated stock exchange on
which the Company is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction applicable to the Company
may require.

RECOMMENDATION

The Board considers that the proposals mentioned above, including the proposals for the re-
election of Directors, the grant of general mandates to issue new Shares and repurchase the Shares,
the adoption of the 2007 Share Option Scheme and the amendments to the Articles of Association,
are in the interest of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole. Accordingly, the Board
recommends that the Shareholders to vote in favour of the resolutions to be proposed at the Annual
General Meeting.

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and a draft of the 2007
Share Option Scheme will be available for inspection during normal business hours on any week
days (except public holidays) at the registered office of the Company at 24th Floor, CDW Building,
388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong up to and including 29th May 2007
and will also be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

Yours faithfully,

For and on behalf of
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary




This apper:ix serves as an explanatory statement, as required under Rule 10.06(b) of the
Listing Rules, to orovide requisite information to you for your consideration of the proposal to permit
the repurchase ¢i Shares up to a maximum of 10% of the issued share capita! of the Company as
at the date of peissing the Repurchase Resolution. This appendix also constitutes the memorandum
required under Saction 49BA(3) of the Companies Ordinance.

(1) REPURCHASI: PROPOSAL

Resolution no. & to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting relates to the granting of a
general mandate to the Directors to repurchase Shares representing up to a maximum of 10% of the
issued share cap tal of the Company as at the date of the passing of the Repurchase Resolution.

The Shares that may be purchased by the Company pursuant to the Repurchase Resolution
have to be fully »aid up Shares. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the number of Shares in issue
was 1,466,458,,52. Subject to the passing of the Repurchase Resclution and on the assumption
that no addition !l Shares will be issued and/or repurchased between the Latest Practicable Date
and the Annual ‘ieneral Meeting, the Company would be allowed under the mandate to repurchase
a maximum of 146,645,865, representing approximately 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

The Directcrs believe that the Repurchase Resolution is in the interest of the Company and
its Shareholders. Trading conditions on the Stock Exchange have sometimes been volatile in recent
years and there 1ave been occasions when Shares were trading at a substantial discount to their
underlying net 2t set value. Repurchases of Shares may enhance the Company's net asset value per
Share and earnii gs per Share. In these circumstances, the ability of the Company to repurchase
Shares can be b :neficial to those Shareholders who retain their investment in the Company since
their possible pe centage interest in the assets of the Company would increase in proportion to the
number of Share: repurchased by the Company.

(2) FUNDING OF REPURCHASES

Repurchases of Shares would be financed entirely from the Company’s available cashflow or
working capital - acilities. Any repurchases of Shares will be made out of funds of the Company
legally available or such purpose in accordance with its memorandum and Articles of Association
and the laws of Hong Kong, including profits otherwise available for distribution. Under the
Companies Ordir ance, a company’s profits available for distribution are its accumulated, realised
profits, so far a: not previously utilised by distribution or capitalisation, less its accumulated,
realised losses, ¢ far as not previously written off in a reduction or reorganisation of capital duly
made,

There migh: be an adverse impact on the working capital or gearing position of the Company
as compared witt the position disclosed in the audited accounts for the year ended 31st December
2006 in the ever t that the Repurchase Resolution was to be carried out in full at any time during
the proposed rep irchase period. However, the Directors do not propose to exercise the Repurchase
Resolution to su-h extent as would, in the circumstances, have a material adverse effect on the
working capital 12quirements of the Company or the gearing levels which in the opinion of the
Directors are fron time to time appropriate for the Company.
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APPENDIX | EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(3) UNDERTAKING OF DIRECTORS

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange to exercise the powers of the Company
to make purchases pursuant to the Repurchase Resolution and in accordance with the Listing Rules
and the applicable laws of Hong Kong.

(4) DIRECTORS, THEIR ASSOCIATES AND CONNECTED PERSONS

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made ail reasonable enquiries,
any of their associates presently intend to sell Shares to the Company under the Repurchase
Resolution in the event that the Repurchase Resolution is approved by the Shareholders.

The Company has not been notified by any connected persons of the Company that they have
a present intention to sell any Shares, nor that they have undertaken not to sell any Shares held by
them to the Company in the event that the Repurchase Resolution is approved by the Shareholders.

(5) EFFECT OF TAKEOVERS CODE

If on the exercise of the power to repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Resolution,
a shareholder's proportionate interest in the voting capital of the Company increases, such increase
will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes of rule 32 of the Takeovers Code. As a result, a
shareholder or group of shareholders acting in concert could obtain or consclidate control of the
Company and become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with rules 26 and 32 of the
Takeovers Code.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill together with his spouse and his
controlled corporations were beneficially interested in 301,029,294 Shares (excluding Share
Options) representing approximately 20.53% of the issued share capital of the Company and
Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung sp together with his spouse were beneficially interested in 113,677,948
Shares (excluding Share Options and excluding the 37,075,030 Shares held by Cordless
Industries Company Limited, which is a company beneficially owned by Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
and Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung ipand which Shares, were included in the shareholdings of
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill's controlled corporations as aforesaid) representing approximately 7.75% of
the issued share capital of the Company. In the event that the Directors exercise in full the power to
repurchase Shares under the Repurchase Resolution, the shareholdings of Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
and Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung sp, together with their respective spouse and controlled corporations,
in the Company would be increased to approximately 22.81% and 8.61% of the issued share
capital of the Company respectively, which would constitute an aggregate sharehotding of
approximately 31.42% of the issued share capital of the Company. In the opinion of the Directors,
an increase in such an aggregate shareholding shall give rise to an obligation on the part of both of
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill and Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, whom shall be considered as parties acting
in concert pursuant to the Takeovers Code, to make a mandatory offer in accordance with rule 26 of
the Takeovers Code. The Directors have, at present, no intention to exercise the power to repurchase
Shares to such extent which would result in Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill and Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp
and parties acting in concert with them becoming obliged to make a mandatory offer pursuant to
rule 26 of the Takeovers Code. Furthermore, the Company may not repurchase Shares which would
result in the amount of Shares held by the public being reduced to less than 25%.
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(6) MARKET PR ZES

The highes and lowest prices at which the Shares have traded on the Stock Exchange during
each of the previ.us twelve months are as follows:

Prices of Shares

Highest Lowest
HK$ HK$

2006
April 14.40 14.20
May 14.00 13.75
June 11.35 10.80
July 11.80 10.20
August 11.50 9.00
September 12.18 10.42
October 11.86 10.84
November 12.60 10.02
December 10.80 9.80

2007
January 12.24 10.04
February 12.40 10.64
March 10.98 9.01
April 11.38 9.00

(7) PURTHASES OF SHARES MADE BY THE COMPANY

No purchas of Shares has been made by the Company during the last six months prior to the
date of this circu ar, whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise.

The Directo s have no present intention to exercise the power to purchase the Shares under the
Repurchase Resc ution in the event that the Repurchase Resolution is approved by the Shareholders
to such extent & to result in the amount of Shares held by the public being reduced to less than
25%.
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APPENDIX II DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

Details of Directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting are as follows:
Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung ;» — Vice Chairman, Group Executive Director

Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, aged 54, a co-founder of the Company, previously the Group
Managing Director since 1985, has been appointed as the Vice Chairman of the Company with effect
from 18th April 2007. Dr. Chung will continue in his capacity as a Group Executive Director and is
responsible for the corporate and business management of the Group. He holds a Master of Science
Degree in Engineering Business Management from the University of Warwick, United Kingdom.

Possessing nearly 30 years of solid experience in the electrical appliances and electronics
industries, Dr. Chung holds a strong interest in these business sectors and actively participates in
nurturing the growth of these industries and developing the next generation of industry feaders.
Dr. Chung was awarded an Honorary Doctorate Degree by the University of Newcastle in New
South Wales, Australia in 2006. He was also appointed as Justice of Peace by the Hong Kong SAR
Government effective on 1st July 2005 and won the Hong Kong Young Industrialists Award in 1997.
Dr. Chung is an active member of many Government commissions. He is currently a non-official
member of the Committee on Economic Development and Economic Cooperation with the Mainland
— Commission on Strategic Development and a member of the Home Afiairs Bureau — Sports
Commission. He also serves as the Vice Chairman of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and the
Chairman of Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council. He is also the Deputy Council Chairman of Hong Kong Polytechnic University
(2002-2007) and Council Member of Vocational Training Council. Dr. Chung is also an independent
non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and Daka Designs Limited. Save as disclosed
herein, Dr. Chung had not held any directorship in any other listed companies during the three years
preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Dr. Chung had personal interests of 113,541,948 Shares,
family interests of 136,000 Shares, corporate interests of 37,075,030 Shares owned via Cordless
Industries Company Limited (a company which Dr. Chung is a shareholder holding 30% of the
issued share capital), and had personal interests in Share Options to subscribe for 13,824,000
Shares. Such interests are required to be notified to the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of
the SFO. Other than these Shares and Share Options, Dr. Chung does not have any other interest
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFQ) in the Shares of the Company. Save as disclosed herein,
Dr. Chung does not have any relationship with any other directors, senior management or substantial
or controlling shareholders of the Company.

There is no service contract between the Company and Dr. Chung. He is not appointed for a
specific term since he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
Articles of Association. The director’'s remuneration payable to Dr. Chung as an executive Director
of the Company will be fixed by the Board after recommendation by the Remuneration Committee
of the Board with reference to his experience and the Company’s performance. For the year ended
31st December 2006, Dr. Chung received director's emoluments in the amount of approximately
HK$8,453,000.

Save for the information disclosed above, the Board and Dr. Chung have indicated that there is
no other information to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under rule 13.51{2)}(h) to (v)

of the Listing Rules.

There are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention to the Shareholders.




Mr. Christopher P atrick Langley ose — Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Christo sher Patrick Langley oBe, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in May 2001. Mr. Langley does not hold any position in other members of the Group. He
was formerly an Executive Director of The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited.
Mr. Langley is i Iso an independent non-executive director of Dickson Concepts (international)
Limited and Wii sor Properties Holdings Limited and a non-executive director of Lei Shing Hong
Limited, and was an independent non-executive director of The Wharf (Holdings) Limited (retired
in May 2005), 1l of which are companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Langley was also
a non-executive director of Wing Tai Holdings Limited, which is listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange, until 1e retired in October 2006. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Langley had not held any
directorship in 21y other listed companies during the three years preceding the Latest Practicable
Date.

As at the | atest Practicable Date, Mr. Langley had personal interests of 500,000 Shares
and had personz | interests in Share Options to subscribe for 200,000 Shares. Such interests are
required to be rotified to the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO. Other than these
Shares and Shar: Options, Mr. Langley does not have any other interest {within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFQ) i1 the Shares of the Company. Mr. Langley does not have any relationship with any
other director's, .enior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

There is no service contract between the Company and Mr. Langtey. He is not appointed for a
specific term sirce he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
Articles of Association. The director’s remuneration payable to Mr. Langley, which includes basic
director’s fee, committee membership fee and Board or committee meeting attendance fee, will
be fixed by the 3oard after recommendation by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with
reference to his experience and the prevailing market conditions in respect of directors’ fee for
independent non executive directors. For the year ended 31st December 2006, Mr. Langley received
a director’s remueration in the amount of approximately HK$592,000.

Save for the information disclosed above, the Board and Mr. Langley have indicated that there
ts no other infortiation to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under rule 13.51(2)(h)
to {v) of the Listig Rules.

There are n : other matters that need to be brought to the attention to the Shareholders.
Mt. Manfred Kuhlriann — Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Manfre 1 Kuhlmann, aged 62, .was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in September 20 )4 and does not hold any position in other members of the Group. Mr, Kuhimann
was a General Manager of Dresdner Bank AG Hong Kong Branch during the period from 1994 to
1998 and was : General Manager of Dresdner Bank AG Dubai before his retirement in August
2004. Mr. Kuhin'ann was a graduate of Banking Academy, Hamburg and has extensive experience
in the finance ani banking industry. Recently, he joined a Eurcpean based private equity/alternative
investment firm ; 5 a partner. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Kuhlmann had not held any directorship
in any other liste:§ companies during the three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.
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APPENDIX II DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Kuhimann had personal interests in Share Options to
subscribe for 100,000 Shares. Such interests are required to be notified to the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Part XV of the SFO. Other than these Share Options, Mr. Kuhlmann does not have
any other interest (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) in the Shares of the Company. Mr.
Kuhlmann does not have any relationship with any other directors, senior management or substantial
or controlling shareholders of the Company.

There is no service contract between the Company and Mr. Kuhlmann. He is not appeinted
for a specific term since he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with
the Articles of Association. The director’s remuneration payable to Mr. Kuhimann, which includes
basic director's fee, committee membership fee and Board or committee meeting attendance fee,
will be fixed by the Board after recommendation by the Remuneration Committee of the Board
with reference to his experience and the prevailing market conditions in respect of directors’ fee
for independent non-executive directors. For the year ended 31st December 2006, Mr. Kuhimann
received a director’s remuneration in the amount of approximately HK$592,000.

Save for the information disclosed above, the Board and Mr. Kuhlmann have indicated that
there is no other information to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under rule
13.51(2)h) to (v} of the Listing Rules.

There are no other matters that need to be brought to the attention to the Shareholders.
Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill — Group Executive Director

Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, aged 30, joined the Group in 2004 and was appointed as an
Executive Director in May 2006. He is mainly responsible for managing, improving and monitoring
internal operations and identifying synergistic opportunities within the Group. Mr. Pudwill presently
serves on the board of directors for A&M Electric Tools GmbH, headquartered in Germany and which
is part of the Group.

Mr. Pudwill holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of British Columbia. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Pudwill held managerial positions at Daimler Chrysler AG where he was
charged with product marketing and strategic planning for the Mercedes-Benz car group. Save as
disclosed herein, Mr. Pudwill had not held any directorship in any other listed companies during the
three years preceding the Latest Practicable Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Pudwill had personal interests of 4,054,500 Shares
and had personal interests in Share Options to subscribe for 100,000 Shares. Such interests are
required to be notified to the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO. Other than these
Shares and Share Options, Mr. Pudwill does not have any other interest {within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) in the Shares of the Company.
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Mr. Pudwil is a son of Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill, the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Pudwill does not have any other relationship with any
other directors, ¢ 2nior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company.

There is n¢ service contract between the Company and Mr. Pudwill. He is not appointed for a
specific term sii ce he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the
Articles of Assocation. The directer’s remuneration payable to Mr. Pudwill as an executive Director
of the Company will be fixed by the Board after recommendation by the Remuneration Committee
of the Board wit1 reference to his experience and the Company's performance. For the year ended
31st December :'006, Mr. Pudwill received a director's emoluments in the amount of approximately
HK$1,707,000.

Save for th» information disclosed above, the Board and Mr. Pudwill have indicated that there
is no other infor nation to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under rule 13.51(2)(h)
to {v) of the Listing Rules.

There are n» other matters that need to be brought to the attention to the Shareholders.




APPENDIX 1ll SUMMARY OF THE 2007 SHARE OPTION SCHEME

This Appendix sets out further information of the 2007 Share Option Scheme and also
summarise the rules of the 2007 Share Option Scheme but does not form part of nor is it intended
to be, part of the 2007 Share Option Scheme nor should it be taken as affecting the interpretation
of the rules of the 2007 Share Option Scheme. The Directors reserve the right at any time prior
to the Annual General Meeting to make such amendments to the 2007 Share Option Scheme as
they may consider necessary or appropriate provided that such amendments do not conflict in any
material respect with the summary in this Appendix.

2007 SHARE OPTION SCHEME — SUMMARY OF TERMS

The following is a summary of principal terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme proposed
to be approved by a resolution of the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, notice of which
is set out on pages 26 to 31 of this circular. The terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme are in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, where applicable.

Definitions:

“Adoption Date” the date on which the 2007 Share Option Scheme was conditionally
approved by the Sharehotders;

“Grantee” any Participant who accepts an offer in accordance with the
terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme, or {where the context so
permits) the personal representatives of such Participant;

“Invested Entity” an entity in which the Group holds any equity interest;

“Option Agreement” the offer and acceptance letter between the Company and the
Grantee evidencing the terms and conditions of a Share Option;

“QOption Period” the period during which a Share Option is expressed to be
exercisable; and

“Vesting” an Option becoming exercisable and “Vest” and “Vested” shall be

construed accordingly.

{a) Purpose of the 2007 Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the 2007 Share Option Scheme is to enable the Company to grant Share
Options to selected participants as incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group or
any tnvested Entity.

(h) Who may join and basis of eligibility

The Board may, at its discretion and on such terms as it may think fit, grant an employee,
a Director, a secondee, and any shareholder of any member of the Group or Invested Entity
or controlling shareholder or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group,
business partner, supplier, customer or advisers of the Group (being the Participants), a Share
Option as it may determine in accordance with the terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme.
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The kasis of eligibility of any participant to the grant of any Share Option shall be
determinet by the Board from time to time on the basis of his contribution or potential
contributic ) to the development and growth of the Group.

(c) Durati in and Administration

The 2307 Share Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten (10) years
commencir 2 on the Adoption Date, after which period no further Share Options will be offered
ot granted. The 2007 Share Option Scheme shatl be subject to the administration of the Board
whose decision (save as otherwise provided herein) shall be final and binding on all parties.
The Board ihall, subject to the rules of the 2007 Share Option Scheme and the Listing Rules,
have the rig ht and at its discretion and based on such factors as it shall consider relevant to:

(i} irterpret and construe the provisions and terms and conditions of the 2007 Share
Uption Scheme and the Share Options;

(ii) grant Share Options to those Participants whom it shall select from time to time;
(iii} ¢ etermine the date of the grant of Share Options;
(iv) ¢ etermine the number of Shares to be subject to each Share Option;
(v) c¢etermine the terms and conditions of each Share QOption, including:
(1) the subscription price;
(2} the Option Period, which shall not be greater than the period (if any)
prescribed by the Listing Rules from time to time (which is, at the Adoption

Date, not more than 10 years from the grant date):

{:) the minimum period, if any for which the Share Option must be held before it
vests;

(1) performance, operating and financial targets and other criteria, if any, to be
satisfied before the Share Option can be exercised;

{2} the amount, if any, payable on application or acceptance of the Share Option
and the period within which payments or calls must or may be made or loans
for such purposes must be repaid;

{) the period, if any, during which Shares allotted and issued upon exercise of the
Share Option shall be subject to restrictions on dealings, and the terms of such
restrictions; and

(1) the notification period, if any, to be given to the Company of any intended sale
of Shares allotted and issued upon exercise of the Share Option;

{vi) zpprove the form of Option Agreements;
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(vii) prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the 2007 Share
Option Scheme;

{viii) subject to the other provisions of the 2007 Share Option Scheme, make appropriate
and equitable adjustments to the terms and conditions of any Option Agreement,
including extending the Option Period (provided that it shall not be greater than
the period (if any) prescribed by the Listing Rules from time to time (which is, at
the Adoption Date, not more than 10 years from the grant date) and waiving or
amending (in whole or in part) any conditions to which Share Options are subject;
and

{ix) to make such other decisions or determinations as it shall deem appropriate in the
administration of the 2007 Share Option Scheme.

(d) Share Options to be offered within 10 Years

The Board will be entitled at any time within ten (10) years after the Adoption Date and
subject to such conditions as the Board may think fit make an Offer to any Participant as the
Board may in its absolute discretion select.

(e} Terms and Conditions

The Board may grant Share Options on such terms and subject to such conditions as it
thinks fit and may specify those circumstances, if any, in which such terms and conditions
shall be waived or treated as waived. The Board may, in its absolute discretion, determine
that Share Options will be subject to performance targets that must be achieved before Share
Options can be exercised.

{f)  Offer and Acceptance

An offer of an Option must be accepted within twenty-one (21) days from the date of
the Offer, provided that no such Offer shall be open for acceptance after the tenth (10th)
anniversary of the Adoption Date or after the 2007 Share Option Scheme has been terminated
in accordance with its provisions. Any Offer may be accepted in respect of less than the
number of Shares for which it is offered provided that it is accepted in respect of a board lot
for the purposes of trading Shares on the Stock Exchange or an integral muitiple thereof. To
the extent that the Offer is not accepted within the prescribed time period, it will be deemed
to have been irrevocably declined.

(g) Offers made to Directors, Chief Executive, Substantial Shareholders and their respective
Associates

Insofar as the Listing Rules require and subject to the terms of the 2007 Share Option
Scheme, where any Offer proposed to be made to a Director or a Chief Executive or a
Substantial Shareholder of the Company or any of his, her or its associates (as defined by the
Listing Rules) must be approved by the independent non-executive Directors (excluding an
independent non-executive Director who is the proposed Grantee of Share Options in question).
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{h) Subsc-iption Price for Share Options

The s.bscription price payable on the exercise of a Share Option shall be a price
determined by the Board at its absolute discretion at the time of its grant and may be fixed at
different p1 ces for different periods during the Option Period, provided that it shall not be less
than the hi thest of:

(i) t1e closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the
{ tock Exchange on the date of grant;

(i) 11e average of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations
sneets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five (5) business days immediately
i receding the date of grant; or

(it} t7e nominal value of the Shares.
{i) Transfir

A Sha-e Option shall be personal to the Grantee and shall not be sold, transferred,
assigned, c targed, mortgaged or encumbered by the Grantee nor shall the Grantee create any
interest in - avour of any third party over or in relation to any Share Option, unless under the
circumstant 2s permitted by the 2007 Share Option Scheme.

(j) Option Period

Subject to the due compliance with the Listing Rules and all applicable laws and other
regulations and with the terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme, a Share Option may be
exercised at any time during the Option Period, provided that:

(i) il the Grantee of a Share Option is an Employee and ceases to be an Employee by
r ason of his or her death before exercising the Share Options in full and none of
il e events referred to in paragraph (k)(iv} below as ground for termination of his
o her employment by the Group or the Invested Entity arises, his or her personal
re presentative(s) may exercise the Share Option (to the extent not already exercised)
w thin a period of twelve (12) months thereafter, failing which it will lapse;

{ii} if the Grantee of a Share Option is an Employee and ceases to be an Employee for
@ 1y other reason, his or her Share Option may be exercised within three (3) months
fcllowing the date of such cessation, which date shall be the last actual working
d ite with the Group or the Invested Entity, whether salary is paid in lieu of notice or
not;

(iif} ir the event of a general offer (other than by way of scheme of arrangement referred
tc below) being made to all the holders of Shares (or all such holders other than the
c!feror, any person controlled by the offeror and any person acting in association
¢l concert with the offerer) and such offer becomes or is declared unconditional
Fi:or to the expiry date of the relevant Share Option, the Grantee (or his or her legal
pt rsonal representatives) shall be entitled to exercise the Share Option in full (to the
e tent not already exercised) at any time within one (1) month of the notice given by
th = offeror to acquire the remaining Shares;
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(iv)

(v)

{vi)

in the event of a general offer by way of scheme of arrangement being made to all
the holders of Shares and has been approved by the necessary number of holders of
Shares at the requisite meetings, the Grantee (or his or her personal representatives)
may thereafter (but before such time as shall be notified by the Company) exercise
the Share Option (to the extent not already exercised) to its full extent or to the
extent specified in such notice;

in the event a notice is given by the Company to the Shareholders to convene a
Shareholders' meeting for the purpase of considering and, if thought fit, approving
a resolution to voluntarily wind up the Company, the Company shali forthwith
give notice thereof to the Grantee and the Grantee (or his or her legal personal
representatives) may by notice in writing to the Company (such notice to be
received by the Company not |ater than four (4) business days prior to the proposed
Shareholders’ meeting) exercise the Share Option (to the extent not already
exercised) either to its full extent or to the extent specified in such notice and the
Company shall as soon as possible and in any event no {ater than the business day
immediately prior to the date of the proposed Shareholders' meeting, allot and issue
such number of Shares to the Grantee which falls to be issued on such exercise; and

other than a scheme of arrangement referred to in paragraph (j}(iv} above, in the
event of a compromise or arrangement between the Company and its members
or creditors being proposed in connection with the scheme for the reconstruction
or amalgamation of the Company, the Company shall give notice thereof to all
Grantees on the same day as it gives notice of the meeting to its members or
creditors to consider such a scheme or arrangement and the Grantee (or his or her
personal representatives) may by notice in writing to the Company accompanied by
the remittance for the subscription price in respect of the relevant Share Option
{(such notice to be received by the Company not later than four (4) business days
prior to the proposed meeting) exercise the Share Option (to the extent not already
exercised) either to its full extent or to the extent specified in such notice and the
Company shall as soon as possible and in any event no later than the business day
immediately prior to the date of the proposed meeting, allot and issue such number
of Shares to the Grantee which falls to be issued on such exercise credited as fully
paid and registered the Grantee as holder thereof.

(k) Lapse of Share Options

Subject to the discretion of the Board to extend the Option Period, an Option shall lapse
automatically and shall not be exercisable (to the extent not already exercised) on the earliest

of:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

the expiry of the Option Period;
the expiry of the periods referred to in paragraph {j){i) or (j}ii);

subject to the compromise or arrangement becoming effective, the expiry of the
period referred to in paragraph (j)(vi);
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(iv)

|
‘ (v)

(vi)

{vii)

{viii)

vhere the grantee of an option is an Employee, the date on which he or she ceases
o be an Employee by reason of the termination of his or her employment on grounds
ncluding, but not limited to, that he or she has been guilty of serious misconduct,
ir has committed any act of bankruptcy or has become bankrupt or has made
iny arrangements or composition with his or her creditors generally, or has been
:onvicted of any criminal offence involving his or her integrity or honesty;

he date of the commencement of the winding up of the Company;

he date on which the grantee sells, transfers, charges, mortgages, encumbers
o creates any interest in favour of any third party over or in relation to the Share
Jption in breach of the 2007 Share Option Scheme;

he expiry of the period referred to in paragraphs (j)iii} and (j)){iv) provided that if
any court of competent jurisdiction makes an order the effect of which is to prevent
‘he offeror from acquiring shares in the offer, the relevant period within which Share
Jptions may be exercised shall not begin to run until the discharge of the order in
Juestion or unless the offer lapses or is withdrawn before that date; or

‘he date on which the grantee commits a breach of any terms or conditions attached
‘0 the grant of the Share Option, unless otherwise resolved to the contrary by the
Board.

(' Cancullation of Share Options

Any 1 ancellation of any Share Options which has been duly granted in accordance with

the 2007
the 2007

Share Option Scheme but not exercised or lapsed in accordance with the terms of
share Option Scheme shall be conditional upon the approval of the Board and the

Grantee c( ncerned.

{m) Maxiinum Number of Shares Available for Subscription

)

(i)

Dverriding Limit

Subject to the Listing Rules, the overall limit on the number of Shares under options
from time to time under the 2007 Share Option Scheme and any other schemes
must not, in aggregate, exceed 30 per cent. of the Shares in issue from time to
time. No Share Opticns may be granted under the 2007 Share Option Scheme or
any other schemes if this will result in this overriding limit being exceeded.

Mandate Limit

Subject to the Overriding Limit and to paragraphs (m}(iii) and (m)(iv} below, the
total number of Shares available for issue or transfer in satisfaction of alt options
which may be granted under the 2007 Share QOption Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company must not, in aggregate, exceed 10 per cent. of the Shares in issue
as at the Adoption Date.
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i

v/

(7

Refreshing of Mandate Limit

Subject to the Overriding Limit and to paragraph {m)(iv), the Company may refresh
the Mandate Limit at any time subject to Shareholders’ approval by ordinary
resolution in general meeting. However, the Mandate Limit as refreshed must
not exceed 10 per cent of the Shares in issue as at the date of the aforesaid
Shareholders’ approval {the "Refreshed Limit”) or such other limits imposed by the
Stock Exchange. Share Options previously granted under the 2007 Share Option
Scheme and any other schemes of the Company (including those outstanding,
cancelled, exercised or lapsed in accordance with such schemes) will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Grant of Share Optrons Limit

Subject to the Overriding Limit, the Company may also seek separate Shareholders’
approval by ordinary resolution in general meeting for granting Share Options beyond
the Mandate Limit provided that the Share Options in excess of the Mandate Limit
are granted only to Participants specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought.

Lt for each Farticipant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of Share Options
granted and to be granted to each Participant or Grantee (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding Share Options) in any twelve (12)-month period up to the
date of offer shall not exceed 1 per cent. of the Shares in issue at the date of grant
(the “Individual Limit"). Any further grant of Share Options in excess of the Individual
Limit must be subject to Shareholders’ approval by ordinary resolution in general
meeting with such Participant or Grantee and his, her or its associates abstaining
from voting. The number and terms (including the Subscription Price} of the Share
Options to be granted to such Participant or Grantee must be fixed before the date
of the relevant Shareholders’ meeting and the date of the relevant Board meeting for
proposing the Offer should be taken as the date for the purpose of calculating the
Subscription Price.

(n) Grant to Substantial Shareholders and Independent Non-executive Direclors

Where any QOffer proposed to be made to a Substantial Shareholder or an independent
non-executive Director of the Company or any of his, her or its associates would result in the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all Share Options already
granted and to be granted to such person in the twelve (12) month period up to and including
the date of offer:

(i)

(i)

representing in aggregate over 0.1 per cent. of the Shares in issue; and

having an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the Shares at the date of
offer, in excess of HK$5 million,




then such offer and any acceptance thereof must be subject to approval of the Shareholders
in general meeting taken on a poll and all connected persons {as defined in the Listing Rules)
of the Co apany must abstain from voting in favour at such general meeting. In addition,
Sharehold s’ approval as described above is also required for any change in the terms of the
Share Opt ons already granted to a Grantee who is a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-exect ive Director of the Company or any of his, her or its associates.

(o) Rank ng of Shares

Shar s shall be allotted and issued upon the exercise of a Share Option subject to all the
provisions of the memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company from time to time
in force ad shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing fully paid Shares in issue
on the da e on which Shares are allotted to a Grantee pursuant to a Share Option or, if that
date falls n a day when the register of members of the Company is closed, the first day of the
reopening of the register of members.

{p) Reor :anization of Capital Structure

() In the event of any alteration in the capital structure of the Company whilst any
Share Option remains exercisable, whether by way of capitalisation issue, rights
issue, sub-division or consolidation of Shares or reduction of capital of the Company,
such corresponding alterations (if any) shall be made to:

{a} the number and/or nominal amount of Shares subject to outstanding Share
Options; and/or

{b) the Subscription Price of each outstanding Share Option; and/or
{c) the Overriding Limit and the Mandate Limit,

as the Company's auditors shall certify in writing to the Board to be in their opinion
to be fair and reasconable, provided that:

(a) any such alterations shall give a Grantee on exercise of his Share Options the
same proportion of the issued Shares to which he would have been entitled if
he were to have exercised such Share Options immediately prior to the event
giving rise to the adjustment; and

{(b) no such alteration will be made if the effect of it would be to require a Share
to be issued at less than its nominal value.

(i) In respect of any such alterations, other than any made under a capitalisation
issue, the Company's auditors shall also confirm to the Board in writing that such
alterations satisfy the requirements of Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing Rules and the
note thereto.
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(i) The capacity of the Company’s auditors in this paragraph (p) is that of experts and
not of arbitrators and their certification shall, in the absence of manifest error, be
final and binding on the Company and the Grantees. The costs of the Company's
auditors shall be borne by the Company.

(q) Alteration of the 2007 Share Option Scheme

The 2007 Share Option Scheme may subject to the Listing Rules be altered in any
respect by resolution of the Board except that the provisions of the Scheme as to:

{i} the purposes of the 2007 Share Option Scheme;

{(ii) the definitions of “Participant” and “Grantee” and the basis for determining their
eligibility;

(iii) the limits on the number of Shares which may be issued under the 2007 Share
Option Scheme and the individual limit for each Participant; and

(iv) the provisions of paragraphs 4.2(v){b), 5.1, 6, 8, 9, 10.1 to 10.5, 11.1, 11.2,
14.3, 15 and 16.1 in the full 2007 Share Option Scheme document,

shall not be altered to the advantage of Grantees or prospective Grantees except with the prior
sanction of a resolution of the Company in general meeting (with all Grantees, prospective
Grantees and their associates abstaining from voting), provided that no such alteration shall
operate to affect adversely the terms of issue of any Share Options granted or agreed to be
granted prior to such alteration except with the consent or sanction of such majority of the
Grantees as would be required of the Shareholders under the articles of association for the time
being of the Company for a variation of the rights attached to the Shares and provided further
that any alteration to the terms and conditions of the 2007 Share Option Scheme which are
of a material nature or any change to the terms of Share Options granted must be approved by
the Shareholders at a general meeting, except where such alterations take effect automatically
under the existing terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme. Any change to the authority of
the Board in relation to any alteration to the terms of the 2007 Share Option Scheme must be
approved by the Shareholders at a general meeting. In addition, any alteration to the terms of
the 2007 Share Option Scheme must still comply with the relevant requirements of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules.

{r} Termination

The Company by ordinary resolution in general meeting or the Board may at any time
terminate the operation of the 2007 Share Option Scheme and in such event no further Share
Options will be offered or granted but in all other respects the provisions of the 2007 Share
Option Scheme shall remain in full force and effect. All Share Options granted prior to such
termination and not exercised at the date of termination shali remain valid.




il ' ’ Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
& / {incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
M (Stock Code: 669)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company
will be held at Harbour Room, Level 3, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong on '9th May 2007 at 9:30 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Statement of Accounts and the Reports of the Directors and
Aud. ors for the year ended 31st December 2006,

2. Tod clare a final dividend of HK12.60 cents per share for the year ended 31st December
200 to sharehclders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company
on 2 }th May 2007.

3. To ri-elect Directors and to authorise the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the
Dire tors’ remuneration,

4. To rc -appoint Auditors and to authorise the Board of Directors of the Company to fix their
rem neration.

As specia business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without amendments, the
following resolt tions as ordinary resolutions, as indicated below:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

5. “THIT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to
allot, issue and deal with additional shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of
the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options (including bonds,
notes, warrants, debentures and securities convertible into shares of the Company)
which would or might require the exercise of such powers be and it is hereby
generally and uncenditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the directors of the Company
during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and options {including
bonds, notes, warrants, debentures and securities convertible into shares of the
Company) which would or might require the exercise of such powers during and after
the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) and
issued by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as hereinafter defined); or (ii)
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the exercise of rights of subscription or conversion under the terms of any warrants
issued by the Company or any bonds, notes, debentures and securities which are
convertible into shares of the Company; or (iii) the exercise of any options granted
under any share option scheme or similar arrangement for the time being adopted
for the grant or issue of options to subscribe for, or rights to acquire, shares of the
Company; or {(iv) an issue of shares by way of scrip dividends pursuant to the articies
of association of the Company from time to time, shall not exceed:

(A} in the case of an allotment and issue of shares for cash, 10% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this resolution; and

(B) in the case of an allotment and issue of shares for a consideration other
than cash, 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this resolution (less any shares allotted
and issued pursuant to sub-paragraph (A) above),

provided that any shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to the approval in

paragraph (a) above shall not be issued at a discount of more than 5% to the

Benchmarked Price (as hereinafter defined) of the shares, and the said approval

shall be limited accordingly; and

(d) for the purposes of this resolution:
i “Benchmarked Price" shall be a price which is the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of the Stock Exchange (as hereinafter defined) on the date of signing of
the agreement to which the transaction relates; and

{ii) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet for the five trading days immediately
preceding the earliest of:

(A) the date of signing of the agreement to which the transaction relates;

(B) the date on which the relevant transaction is announced; or

(C) the date on which the price of the shares of the Company to be issued
pursuant to the transaction is fixed;

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of

the Company is required by the articles of association of the Company or any
applicable laws to be held; and
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(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this resolution by
crdinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting;

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the directors

-of the Company to holders of shares of the Company or any class thereof on the

register on a fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares of
the Company or any class thereof (subject to such exclusion or other arrangements
as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
overseas shareholders or fractional entitlement or having regard to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any recognised regulatory body
or any stock exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong); and

“Stock Exchange” means The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.”

6. “TIAT:

(a,

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to
repurchase shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company on the
Stock Exchange (as hereinafter defined) or on any other exchange on which the
shares of the Company may be listed and recognised by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange for this purpose, subject to and
in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, be and is hereby generally
and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company purchased or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be purchased by the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) above during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of
the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the
date of passing this resolution, and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;
and

for the purposes of this resolution:

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annuai general meeting of the Company;
(i} the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of
the Company is required by the articles of association of the Company or any

applicable laws to be held; and

{iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this resolution by
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting; and

“Stock Exchange” means The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited."”
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7.  “THAT conditional upon the passing of the ordinary resolutions numbered 5 and 6 in the
notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company at which this resolution
is proposed, the aggregate nominal amount of the shares in the capital of the Company
which are purchased by the Company pursuant to and in accordance with the said
resolution numbered & shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company that may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditicnally to
be allotted by the directors of the Company pursuant to and in accordance with the said
resolution numbered 5.”

8. “THAT conditional upon The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited granting the approval
for the 2007 Share Option Scheme referred to in the circular despatched to the
shareholders on the same day as the notice convening the annual general meeting of
the Company, the terms of which are set out in the printed document marked “A" now
produced to the meeting and for the purpose of identification signed by the Chairman
hereof and subject to such amendments to the 2007 Share Option Scheme as The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited may request, the 2007 Share Option Scheme be and
is hereby approved and adopted to be the new share optien scheme of the Company and
that the board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts and to enter into all such transactions and arrangements as may be necessary or
expedient in order to give effect to the 2007 Share Option Scheme, notwithstanding that
they or any of them may be interested in the same.”

9, As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resclution as a
special resolution:

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
“THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby amended by:
(a) with respect to Article 2,
deleting the existing definition of “newspaper” in its entirety;

(b) with respect to Article 27,

(i) deleting the words “notice to be inserted once in The Hongkong Government
Gazette and once at least in an English language newspaper (in English) and in
a Chinese language newspaper (in Chinese)”; and

{(ii} replacing it with “notifying such person in the prescribed manner (if any) as
the rules promulgated from time to time by the designated stock exchange on
which the Company is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction applicable to
the Company may require”;

{c) with respect to Article 67A,
(i deleting the words "Notice of the date, time and place of the rearranged

meeting shall, if practicable, also be placed in at least one English language
newspaper and one Chinese language newspaper in Hong Kong”; and
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(i)

replacing it with “Notice of the date, time and place of the rearranged meeting
shall, if practicable, also be given to any member in the prescribed manner
(if any) as the rules promulgated from time te time by the designated stock
exchange on which the Company is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction
applicable to the Company may require";

(d} with respect to Article 171,
{i) deleting the existing paragraph {iv); and
(i) replacing it with “(iv) by publishing it in the prescribed manner (if any) as
the rules promulgated from time to time by the designated stock exchange on
which the Company is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction applicable to
the Company may require”; and
(e) with respect to Article 182,
(i} deleting the words “by advertisement in an English language newspaper (in
English) and in a Chinese language (in Chinese) newspaper as he shall deem
appropriate” and replacing it with “in the prescribed manner (if any) as the
rules promulgated from time to time by the designated stock exchange on
which the Company is listed or as the laws of such jurisdiction applicable to
the Company may require”; and
{ii} deleting the words “the advertisement appears or” in the last line of the
paragraph.”
By order of the Board
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary
Hong Kong
4th May 2007
NOTES:
1. A member :ntitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appeint one or more proxies to attend and, on a

poll, vote 1 stead of him. A proxy need not be a member.

2. A form of [ roxy for the meeting is enclosed. In order to be valid, the form of proxy, together with a power of attorney
or other au hority (if any} under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney or authority,
must be d posited at the registered office of the Company at 24/F., CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen
Wan, New ‘erritories, Hong Kong not later than 48 hours befere the time appointed for holding the meeting or any
adjournme: t thereof.

3. Completior and return of the form of proxy will not preclude members from attending and voting in person at the
meeting or ny adjourned meeting or upon the poil concerned if the members so wish. In such event, the instrument
appointing roxy shall be deemed to be revoked.
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4, The register of members of the Company will be clesed from 25th May 2007 to 29th May 2007, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfers of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company's share registrars,
Secretaries Limited at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:00 p.m. on 23rd May 2007.

5. The Directars standing for re-election under Resolution no. 3 are Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp, Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley
oBe, Mr. Manfred Kuhlmann and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill.

6. A circular containing the information regarding, inter alia, the Directors proposed to be re-elected, the general
mandates to issue new shares and to repurchase shares of the Company, the adeption of the 2007 Share Option
Scheme and the amendments to the Articles of Association has been sent to the members of the Company.

As at the date hereof, the Board comprised five Group Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung sr (Vice Chairman), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan,
Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, one Non-executive Director, namely, Mr. Yincent Ting Kau Cheung,
and three independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher, Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley oBe and
Mr. Manfred Kuhlmann.
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RHEFLFTZLMEEGENE BERSGBEZDHBEENGESUBBRMEEION -

g
BLERTEERNZRFBHIEENEE T HBRMFEIHE-
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Joel Arthur Schleicher 5 4

Christopher Patrick Langley % 4 08E
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BREACA Az A AEs 248 26 BEFxFHtrrm .
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EERIETHRARZER
RZBBRAFT_A=+—B F2RIZHEFRIEZTHRASAFLFREERAAREE (E
BRBHFRPEEA((EELHEEMNDEXNS)ZRE BRROABEFEIREE S
REBEGAEXNVEEIRSH HEBAA LT 2 EERAR (RERBEHF RBERIAT &
MENFTETRABBRN ARG ZEBRAR) RRBEEFROHEKIEI2RMERTR
FZBEEMHEZE HEEBEABARSMBRADIESF LR (U LT RA 1)K 108 &
LT RRAGERTEF T HNBETUERITLALEERAZTIMABROFZERRR

BEWT -
{RESERER
HEXE
EREEE REBE wEHE2
&8/ LRSI G L BRI Be/80 GEREEZ2
MEEe FUEBEE BiSEERHHIm (Em REERHE6 ERE S E
Horst Julius Pudwill 5¢ 4 WmEEE A 77,609,500 26,688,000 327,717,294 22.37%
A2 18 4 28 760,000 -
T MER 222,659,794 -
HEEE LR THt HHEEEA 113,541,848 13,824,000 164,576,978 11.23%
AC B HE 136,000 -
FiEEIER 37,075,030 -
MigELEsE REERA - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.07%
FRAEBE A WEEAE A - 3,000,000 3,000,000 0.20%
Stephan Horst Pudwill % 4 WaiE" A 4,054,500 100,000 4,154,500 0.28%
REBASE MEEAA 1,920,000 - 1,920,000 0.13%
Joel Arthur Schigicher & &£ HHFEEA 100,000 300,000 460,000 0.03%
A5 HE & - 60,0000
Christopher Patrick Langley %= 4 0BE TEEEA 500,000 200,000 700,000 0.05%
Manfred Kuhimann % = TeiEE A - 100,000 100,000 0.01%
BiaE -
() RO EEAEERGZEREBRECTNGTE -
ERRZEFERREO AN B AARBEZRAHAEATAMBAE 2 HABRGES  DRIkEEAR
AR BABRASSRNEFAEHTRZ2BEAZRIE  AHEABRRTERTXIEBREBERE] -5 -
DAZBENTDARTREERRIELT -
Joel Arthur Schleicherse 4 7 R BER KB LR EHTETIAMMA 2 HERGER  DAKE
12,0005 = &% (5B AE MR E QR 1{7 ) iy 5 260,0000% 8 REAR (7 HEZH -
yHREERAT 2006% £% D9




EERTZETBAE KSR (&)

2) WERMHAOTHRFRA - T 5258 BHorst Julius Pudwill 5 £ 55 T 25 E 2

BORD

Sunning Inc. 185,584,764
Cordless Industries Company Limited” 37,075,030
222,659,794

(3} 1t E 8% {7 B Cardless Industries Company Limited™ 55 - MEBE T H LaTai EZ QAR BE T HIES -
* Cordless Industries Company Limited saHorst Julius Pudwill 5 £ B70% R B STl LA F#+ B 530% »

BEXHBEREN R-FTATH-A=+ A FAFAZESRITABARBEHS
AR T REABEMN (T8 R E S RIDE AT EXVI) 2 AR - AR A1 o B R 2 1 2
R

BEERE

RS2 FIB-+IHERAAUR BT -_F=A-+ AL LZFHH
(rBst&

BEAAAR RS- FRA-ITABBARAERMZBERRHY FA2AEFETM
EEXQALREHBATSBITRALR RITESEEREBZEERAT BRHUZEE
RERBRERRE HBENNANBEEROBRRATERSDRES -

BARBREANBEHOBEA Z+-—EAER YARERZEBEEERBELFREI00# T
FAKM - RERBRENRZADBLNAEEAERT <% B L HEE AR R T - T
ZRABBTHEERRIAEREZFRL@ERER M ZM T B2 AR MEBZ AT HE
F1HE280.00% 2 B8 F -

BREBHBREZEBERRENBRIRNBAIRSTRERAF G FIREETREZ
10.00% - WEABEEER T 2EXRRER2YTEN SORZERIRBZROHBEH
BREBHHERCRIRIERTRMNEHZ2500% - A NSETHZREEE LRRE-

BHBIE R TR _FZ AT NAHBBERBEET AR -
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BRARE &)

RISES-_F=ZA-+NABEHZFTE(Ce& D

BB BIWRILE FATR BT -E-A-+N\ERBRGREMNS —HHNTEERRK
HO UEEAERATHASE X BHBEREEFEEH - BRBCHB - FARKESET
BFFHNELAR HEMBARARALHAS SRR AALAZAERAT (REEZ 2 EH
BLR)TREADERG 2B %DM

iy ®E: =X

(i) FERMITHMS (BFEFTHFNTESR) K

(i) HEEXEFL &

{ivi REHE FEREMRW S EZEA AT REE &
vy BRE-

BEAZREARZLAMES T —BANER TARER 2B LEBREINREL0GET
EREA - BERBEITARHAMEHEERRIF AR - BR T 005 R 17 - FREEET
?EBEATHZEP2EEEAE  RREHBARBEORRD 2 RTE  LEERLA
HZaAAXSEMTHATAREREAROK 2 THRTHR INRE ARG 2EE -

RECHAZLZBARBEIRBZROIBAESIBEBEQRIAHEEHTRAZ
30.00%L FCE M 2 M A BHE HITRH 21000% - EZRH AL+ -EAA ERAL
B2 EBEAREURBZROBETERENER B2 BITARMN 21.00% -

CHEEn 2R t+tF=A_+tHR&-
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BERZREH)
FEFR FRFAZEBARREZSHNT
DL,
YA XN A B0 FOET 860 So8N GO 2608 23 %] G
j 3
Horst Julius Pudwill £ £ 28.6.2002 CEr Bl 25,728,000 - — 25,728,000 1600  28.6.2002 21.6.2007
19.9.2003 Ci ¥ 560,000 - - 560,000 8685  19.9.2003 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 CitM 400,000 - - 400,000 12170 25.2.2004 24.2.2008
BETFALirn: 286.2002 Ci¥ 12,864,000 - — 12,864,000 3600 286.2002 27.6.2007
169.2003 Ci M 560,000 - — 560,000 8685  19.9.2003 18.9.2008
2522004 CHN 400,000 - - 400,000 12170 25.2.2004 24.2.2009
BRuxs 1.3.2004 CHH 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 12.52% 1.3.2004 28.2.2009
MEREE 17.7.2003 CHE 1,600,000 - — 1,000,000 7625  17.7.2003 16.7.2008
19.9.2003 CH & 500,000 - - 500,000 8685  19.9.2003 18..2008
25.2.2004 Cit il 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 12170 25.2.2004 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 Cit 500,000 - - 500,000 12.525 1.3.2004 28.2.2009
Stephan Horst Pudwil % £ 1.3.2004 CEt &l 100,000M - - 100,000 12.525 1.3.2004 28.2.2009
Joel Arthur Schleicher X 4 30.4.2002 Cidl 100,000 - 100,000 — 3200 30.4.2002 29.4.2007
17.2.2003 CH M 200,000 - — 200,000 7625  17.7.2003 16.7.2008
2522004 CHE 100,000 - - 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 24.2.2009
Christopher Patrick Langley 5 ot 17.7.2003 CH & 200,000 - 100,000 100,000 7625 17.7.2003 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 Cit il 100,000 - — 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 24.2.2008
Manfred Kuhlmann 2% £ 722005 Cit8l 100,000 - — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 6.2.2010
| $.3: 5.3 % 45,412,000m - 200000 45,212,000
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BEARBRE &)

CVHITNIRE A AAIPE GCES AEE GRS  BeE ROs 2 W 0.1
o

fin 2372001 8% 300,000 - 300,000 - 1058 2372000 - 2272006

3042002 CitHl 1,880,000 — 665000 1,215,000 3200 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007

5.7.2002 Cit3l 500,000 - 500,060 - 3350 572002 -  47.2007

17.7.2003 Ci gl 3470,000 - 79,000 2.674,000 7625 1772003 - 16.7.2008

19.9.2003 Cit &l 204,000 - - 204,000 8685 19.9.2003 - 189.2008

132004 Cir 8 6,879,000 - 982.000  5.897.000 12525 132004 - 28.2.2009

1442004 C3t 2 200,000 - - 200,000 12050 1442004 - 13.4.2009

552004 Ci 300,000 — - 300,000 11050 552004 - 452009

762004 Ci 3l 200,000 - - 200,000 12000 762004 - 662009

188.2004 Ci &l 60,000 - 60,000 - 11250 1882004 - 17.8.2009

2102004 CHE 1,000,000 — —  1L000,000 15350 2102004 - 1.10.2009

13122004 CEHH 250,000 - — 250,000 15710 13122006 - 12.12.2009

17.1.2005 Cit#i 150,000 - - 150,000 16520 1712005 - 1612010

722005 Cit3l 100,000 - - 100,000 12750 722005 - 622010

742005 CiEl 200,000 — - 200,000 17210 742005 - 6.4.2010

27.4.2005 Ci Bl 25,000 - - 25,000 17660 2742005 - 26.4.2010

105.2005 C3 B 200,000 - - 200,000 17200 1052005 — 95.2010

162005 G I 20,000 - - 20,000 17420 162005 - 3152010

176.2005 Cit&l 250,000 - - 250,000 17550 1762005 - 16.6.2010

27.6.2005 Cx 8 500,000 - 500,000 19200 2762005 - 26.6.2010

1.1.2006 Cit&i - 300,000 300,000 18690 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010

132006 Cifdl - 3,564,000 — 3564000 13970 132006 — 2822011

10.3.2006 Cit& - 150,000 - 150,000 1435 1032006 - 932011

7542006 Ci & - 20,000 20,000 13700 2542006 - 2442011

156.2006 Cit8l - 200,000 — 200,000 10270 1562006 - 1462011

176.2006 Ci3i - 350,000 - 350,000 10550 1762006 - 1562011

3.7.2006 Cst# - 25,000 - 25,000 10700 372006 - 272001

4.10.2006 C&H 3l - 75,000 - 75.000 11628 4102006 - 3102011

1112006 Ci# - 1,500,000 — 1,500,000 11252 1112006 — 31102011

3112006 CiHl - 100,000 - 100,000 11480 3112006 - 2112011

3112006 CitZ - 30,000 - 30,000 12200 8112006 - 7112011

4.12.2006 CitE - 150,00 - 150,000 10952 4122006 — 3122031

13.12.2006 it - 20,000 - 20,000 10560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
fARARARE 166880000 6484000 3303000 19,869,000
ERALERAY 62,100,000 6484000 3503000 65,081,000

e URR MG

e ] R =Ny ZEEECIDAE

BH BT 300,000 - 300,000 - 0.00%

cHETAR 61,500,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 65,081,000 4.44%

an 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000 4.44%
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REBTAER-PRREHAREL S B2 B R RRE 0T R85 RIB13.008 TR 7948 -

$EEARERREZTEEGN  ARARMZMBFHRTFEBI4EIET -

AEFABEZ @BBEERNEBRYE W2 DT MEN F2468 T EITVET -

9 A 0 RS IR SR A B o

GEE

(1) Stephan Horst Pudwill & £ R —ZB XS F A=+ AREERRDR 2 GEHTHT  WHIEH 2
100,000(3 @ 5 AL HF 48 (£ 5 A [V B 1 5 1 » 5% B % 5 = Stephan Horst Pudwill % 4 57 14 71 2 1t 3%

100,000/ B BRREM S CEHERER BOEANR -_FFLF+_A=Z+—HEZ-ZRT
RE-A—BUF2RIEF S HEE ILF100,00007 @ R EBBAE -

BEROIEHZLH
BLXHBEREN RAFEEASMAFLAREFANBA LRI TEARHE  R1E

AL zBRHEBARCARENEMREAMBZROESMMSE THEEXTETH
ABBREZEBIARR TN \BZTRNEAECANRBEI RS ZENABITHEWN
ZEER -

EECERENER

RESHETBRAFREIMBEAN FZR2A2HFLERF DR EFMBARTZZ
BASHNPHEBERRERGEERE -
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FERRZ2ER

RZBR2AFT_A=+—08 KEFHLHERVEBEREFACARATFTRFZELR
s THAL (ALRAZEERTIRITRAEGRMICREESZ RBRENEXNVEH2RS
SEAARRAEREAEAQRZRG HERDMEREZERRAENT

&5 BHHHROE GOESE2EAT Sk
Commonwealth Bank of Australia® 103,264,800 7.05%
JPMargan Chase & Co.® 108,201,129 7.38%

i3 -

(Y Lkl RESREBREE-

(2) BMNEBBRTHEZBDESFESFOT

| REOHOE
i BRESE 58 BEs2

L) e 208 208 BEOBSE
Colonial First State Group Ltd. (b) — 103,264,800 7.05%
Colonial First State investments Limited (b)) 4,683,500 — 0.32%
Colonial Holding Company Limited {b) — 103,264,800 7.05%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia (a) — 103,264,800 7.05%
Commonwealth Insurance Holdings Limited (b — 103,264,800 7.05%
First State (Hong Kong) LLC {blcle) — 23,804,800 1.62%
First State [nvestment Management (UK) Limited (bl}clid) 57,863,800 24,418,200 5.62%
First State Investment Managers (Asia) Ltd. {b)c) — 25,391,800 1.73%
First State Investments (Bermuda) Lid. (b)) — 25,391,800 1.73%
First State Investments Holdings (Singapore) Limited {b)le} — 4,001,500 0.31%
First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited (b)(cKe) 23,804,800 — 1.62%
First State Investments International Limited {b} 24,418,200 — 1.67%
First State Investments {Singapore} {blle} 4,601,500 — 0.31%
First State Investments (UK Holdings) Limited (b)cKd} — 82,282,000 5.62%
Sl Holdings Limited (b)(cHd} — 82,282,000 5.62%
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BHREE

TERRz2HER (&)

#iet

{a)

{b)

{c)

{d)

(e}

Commonwealth Bank of Australia ¥ LM B H T B L »
Commenwealth Bank of AustralialA 3422 M & {233 51 03,264,80082 i {7 -

Colanial Holding Company Limited  Commonwealth Insurance Holdings Limited - Colonial First State
Group Ltd. - First State Investment Managers {Asia) Ltd. - First State Investments (UK Holdings)
Limited - Colonial First State Investments Limited - First State Investments (Bermuda} Ltd. - First State
(Hong Kong) LLC - First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited - First State Investments Holdings
(Singapore) Limited - First State Investments (Singapore) - S| Holdings Limited - First State Investment
Management (UK) Limited B First State Investments International Limited 5 2B B BRIT 2 EE &
BEMRLE EREFREEERAIAE BNMBHFRTESSESESHBOEIMBERG 2
-

First State Investment Management (UK) Limited B First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited B 1% 15
15 257,863,800 A% {5 223,804,800 B2 17 7 R L IE Z S M B 2 9 2 [ 15 15 24,489,500 A&
e BREBEHRAEREMTE - First State Investments (UK Holdings) Limited - SI Holdings Limited -
First State Investment Managers (Asia} Ltd. « First State Investments (Bermuda) Ltd. FFirst State (Hong
Kongl LLCH# R B 7 HE &% 1 B 15 8%4,480, 50008 BR {7 -

First State Investment Management (UK) Limited 2 Colonial First State Investments LimitedE# &8 2
57,863,8008% A% 9 54,683,500 B o R LIEZFW W 2 7 HEHE 24,603,000/ 215 - &
38 % 5 BB BT I ) 48 3F - First State Investments (UK Holdings) Limited &S| Holdings Limited 3 12 &
W 2 HE 2 B 18 324,603,000 B {7 -

First State Investments (Singapore) % First State Investments {Hong Kong) Limited 2 % 15 8 2 4,601,500
RERR 5 R23.804 800 R AR RIBEREMALIEREE 23004500R G - EREHFRD
P& R T - First State nvestments Holdings (Singapore) Limited K First State (Hong Kong) LLC# 8
AREFZEFENEBIERI014,50002 B (5 -
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TBERRZ2ER (&)

(3) JPMorganChase & Co. 35 2 M ERSINWOT «

SRS L eRe@sed ) s

el e - oem. o HRBE. Bosne T egbe
208 208 TSk

Bank One International Holdings Corporatian (b) — 2,404,000 0.16%
JF Asset Management Limited (b) 52,654,500 - 3.59%
JF International Management Inc. {b) 305,000 — 0.02%
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Limited (b) — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited {b) — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Chase (UK) Holdings Limited {b) — 2,090,500 0.14%
J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited {b) — 2,404,000 0.16%
J.P. Margan International Inc. {b) — 2,404,000 0.16%
J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. {b} 148,067 — 0.01%
J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation {b} - 313,500 0.02%
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. {b} 2,090,500 — 0.14%
J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc. (b} 313,500 — 0.02%
JPMaorgan Asset Management (Asia} Inc. (b} — 52,959,500 3.61%
JPMargan Asset Management Holdings Inc. {b) — 53,107,567 3.62%
JPMargan Chase & Co. (a} — 108,201,129 7.38%
JPMargan Chase Bank, N.A. (b) 52,688,562 2,404,000 3.76%

CER

(a}

(b)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. A EH T B L™ -

JPMorgan Chase & Co. LA 51| B {5 #5 §108,201,1208% A% 15 : 2,404, 0000 B A LATE 25 & A & 19
14 53,107,567 A% 17 WA IR MBI A B 19 1 75 B52,689,5628% B 17 LATEE A AR H R E
ABRiEHE -

[ i108,201,1298R B {5 42 £552,689,562R% ] 4 (& th 2 B {5 -

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. - JPMorgan Asset Management Holdings Inc. - JP Morgan Asset
Management (Asia) Inc. - J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. - JF International Management
Inc. - JF Asset Management Limited - J.P. Morgan International Inc. - Bank One International Holdings
Carporation - J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited - J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Limited - J.P,
Morgan Chase {UK) Holdings Limited - J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited - J.P. Morgan
Securities Ltd. + J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation }2J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc.¥3 23JPMorgan
Chase & Co.Z HIE St BB L5 M HEH R EEFIME - JPMorgan Chase & Co. iR B
HUEFHEBORIMGERM 2k

B EXAEREN R-BRARFT_AZ+—0 BEEpALTHARBEIFRUERA
EXVRE2ERINHEMALTNRERALA 2D - EHROHREEE 2EHERAE -
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/oo
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HAINRESRLBEZHMER
(REB AT ZHREA])

REEE CATHERMBDEBRFIRNETOZI26AAMBRGRAT( K2 DRAHBLRA (KRBT RREDOES
BHE EER-ESAE+-AZSH-BAZEAKEANMKRE ACAEEAMAA URBEXRALFREOESRARR &
AMBRHERRARERAR - URFEGHARAERA MM ERE-

OERGEMBERARNHUM
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BRMNEE
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EEPRAGEFUARERNSAMBRAMBCHEBERANNTERAR - A TOIRFBUAR B MET M A - B35S
RS SMORGAMBERFAEAHEEUNER - EFEHEARE HUAERARLARHURAAM TR
BEAWIFBEIEMONBIZE AR EEOEEEF  QERRAHDTANARENAREERER - BRTLENATT
FERANSHREOSAERFAFENEHESTNAEY  URITARSHBERENEDIEE -

HFEGE  BRAMASENEXBERRENEEBARMOBRERREER -

ZR
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HRAREEEXALFEORMERERER YCRBEEQLARAZIHER -
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AR BARR

ZFEAEF A= AUFR

B i 2006 2006
FHE 5. FaEz TE
L 7 21,822,597 22,358,387 2,797,769 2,866,460
WA {14,929,737) (15416,176) (1,914,069}  {1,976,433)
EH @ 6,892,860 6,942,211 883,700 890,027
HAp e A 43,423 46,630 5,567 5,978
FlE A 8 91,454 60,368 11,725 7,739
WO S EMREHRA (2,529,631)  {2,537,555} (324,312) (325,328}
TR R {2,414,135)  (2,443,035) {309,504) {313,208)
MEEMBERA (428,311) {492,234) {54,912) (63,107)
BB A g (391,679} {353,041) (50,215) (45,262)
R RGN DT RS R B AEF 1,263,981 1,223,344 162,049 156,839
EEBEDERE (895} (6,463) (115) {829)
R ELATA F 1,263,086 1,216,881 161,934 156,010
B 10 {184,017} (157,714) (23,592} (20,220)
KEFHF 11 1,079,069 1,059,167 138,342 135,790
Bl :
B2 BN A 1,071,864 1,018,984 137,418 130,638
> B B T 4 26 7,205 40,183 924 5,152
1,079,069 1,059,167 138,342 135,790
EfRE 14 279,845 251,469 35,878 32,240
|REA GEWL/ F=) 15
E=$'3 73.18 73.53 9.38 9.43
i 70.12 69.75 8.99 8.94
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A 2 2000 F00) 2006, 2006
20R - 28z g
569 n,53
3.3
ERBEE
ME -BEREH 16 1,791,746 1,755,025 229,711 225,003
BEREXRE 17 66,659 £5,829 8,546 8,440
5K 18 4,042,996 3,990,967 518,333 511,662
BREE 19 1,620,181 1,461,453 207,716 187,366
RESL2REEER 22 192,989 189,453 24,742 24,289
o Mg s 23 43,315 15,558 5,553 1,994
RIERBEAE 42 706,493 646,758 90,576 829518
8,464,379 8,125,043 1,085,177 1,041,672
HHRE
FE 24 4,019,883 3,971,216 515,370 509,130
HERFRHMEWRRE 25 3,827,038 3,265,355 490,646 418,635
BERS:0E 95 544,977 466,030 69,869 59,748
i B8 26 578,560 431,121 74,174 55,272
AR @B X 150,312 68,544 19,271 8,788
BELAHEERER 28 8,554 1,310 1,097 168
REBFERREA 29 7,800 — 1,000 —
BII&EE FRERE 30 3,718,798 4,046,122 476,769 518,734
12,855,922 12,249,698 1,648,196 1,570,475
RB AR
R RN R H {5 R 31 3,118,120 3,590,699 399,759 460,346
FEERE 32 335,455 550,964 43,007 70,636
FARBE 33 369,638 338,211 47,389 43,360
B0 Rl ER B BR 3K 34 11,811 21,946 1,514 2,814
MR 168,769 116,624 21,637 14,952
BREEHZzZEAK —R—FAIIH 35 18,535 18,107 2,376 2,321
RBRwm s RTE 36 2,501,155 2,101,171 320,661 269,381
EHHED-R-FERTH 38 421,849 434,349 54,083 55,685
WITEX 268,725 238,928 34,452 30,632
7,214,057 7,410,999 924,878 950,127
mEBEESRE 5,641,865 4,838,699 723,318 620,348
AESRERREBAM 14,106,244 12,963,742 1,808,495 1,662,020
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HKEEERRR

i3t 0 P006) 1

B R |
R 2= 39 146,522 146,172 18,785 18,740
G 6,850,008 5,966,167 878,208 764,895
BATIERKEARIEES 6996530 6,112,339 896,993 783,635
SRR IR 81,445 120,670 10,442 15,471
g gk ] 7,077,975 6,233,009 907,435 799,106

ERBAM
R AT 2 AR — B — 9 16 B 35 125,529 125,467 16,093 16,086
o] R A% 7 37 1,105,834 1,078,307 141,774 138,244
BERER-RBR—EH3H 38 4,464,353 4,225,411 572,353 541,719
BRI T a1 834,087 786,337 106,934 100,812
HEBEAM 42 498,466 515,211 63,906 66,053
7,028,269 6,730,733 901,060 862,914
14,106,244 12,963,742 1,808,495 1,662,020
EOEEEI6A M BA R SRt M+ AN B RBR IR TE ShTHESRREE

BER
EERITHF
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f3 ¥ 2006)
FBR R

"HE
FABEE
m - -EBERERE 16 196,753 196,832
EREREA 17 4514 4,643
| EE 19 220,192 138,579
PHBLRZEA 21 630,546 551,396
REAE R EERER 22 184,638 173,026
At EA 23 1,195 1,195

1,237,838 1,065,671
ABaE
EH 24 428,805 333,683
HEBRRRAEGEWE 25 44,663 42,362
e RENMRE 406,444 195,605
B R 26 349,825 200,754
Al iR 6§ 15 - 4,637
FEHHR RSz % 27 5,969,107 5,608,841
BiTEeR FRERS 30 1,347,008 2,442,099

8,545,852 8,827,981
ZHAM
FERRERAGENE 31 639,384 878,734
ENRE 32 312,553 482,758
EAMR LR 2 FRIE 27 17,934 416,118
EMABE Qa2 A 34 11,811 21,946
FERBIEF 10,126 —
ARYHEC-HARE 36 1,859,874 1,557,483
LSRN — N —FAEIES 38 38,889 234,000

2,890,571 3,691,039
REBARERME 5,655,281 5,236,942
FERERTDAR 6,893,119 6,302,613
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EEAEX

B 2005 2005
SR ¢ 5

BRARSE
R 39 146,522 146,172
B 40 5,391,935 5,057,800
5,538,457 5,203,972

FHRBE M
] 2 1R i % 37 1,105,834 1,078,307
EEFEHR-B—FEIMN : 38 233,334 —
i R0 B R=givi 42 15,494 20,334

1,354,662 1,098,641

6,893,119 6,302,613

B & B BETEtxEnt
HERITHEE ES:
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GEEmEER

HBECFENFE+—_HA=+—FuUFF

DATUDBTAREOR
TREOSH BORS oG
BE EORC A500 ROOE VOO0 CEE® 00 RA0H 0800
0% 9Om FBm YBR $HE toz v8: R 0%
R-_STRFE-AH 135230 810,611 26,334 71,498 — 2,439,011 3,482,684 82,032 3,564,716
BRUSHERZELER - - - {76,622 — - {76,622 {1,545) (78,167}
AE-ZERQEEER - - — (1,081) - - {1,081} — {1,081)
HEREHERZFHA - - - {77,703 et — (77,703} {1,545) (79,248)
AFHAR - - - - — 1,018,984 1,018,984 40,183 1,059,167
EHREFHEBALMEN - - - (77,703} — 1,018,984 941,281 38,638 979,919
EHEMRTRG 10,942 1,956,700 — - - — 1,567,642 — 1,967,642
REBITHBRAZLEERS — {34,502 - - - - (34,502 - {34,502)
HERE AR 5 1A 1 1 3K - — - - 6,703 - 6,703 — 6,703
REBRR-—TTHE - - - — — {169,651) (169,651) — (169,651
FHRE-—FTAREF - - — — — (81,818 (81,818 - (81.818)
RISFAFE+=A=+-—H 146,172 2,732,809 26,334 {6,205) 6,703 3206526 6,112,339 120,670 6,233,009
RSN BZELER - — — 62,691 — - 62,601 146 62,837
AEREEERZIRA - — — 62,691 — - 62,691 146 62,837
TEFEN - — - — — 1,071,864 1,071,864 7,205 1,079,069
EERBERFHERARRMISE - - - 62,691 - 1,071,864 1,134,555 7,351 1,141,906
BRI BTN 350 22,040 — - - — 22,390 — 22,390
BB AL TR 5K - - - - 7,091 — 7,091 - 7,091
FERL-——_FFLF - - - - — 184,609 (184,609 — (184,609
PR -FFANF - - - - - {95,236)  (95,236) - (95,236)
PR -—FFSE
B FEH DR EE M P BIE
HRE - - - - - - - (39,0050 {39,009
MM —-FKHRA DRI ZES - - — - — - — {7,571) {7,571
R-fSxf+=-B=+-8 146,522 2,754,849 26,334 56,486 13,794 3,998,545 6,996,530 81,445 7,077.975
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BE-FEAFF A=A —B1EFE

Fif & F2006; 2008 220086]
T ¥R FHER £k
-0 w85y
EEIR
R B A i 1,263,086 1,216,881 161,934 156,010
W
EREERN/WE 89,417 49,125 11,464 6,298
HORMR AR 1,402 1,402 180 180
M- -BEERRENG 451,278 471,178 57,856 60,407
EORGEREE 7,091 6,703 909 859
BHIgRE = 391,679 353,041 50,215 45,262
CHBzAHFRERAEER — 13,830 - 1,773
B2 A {91,454) (60,368) {11,725) {7,739)
HEnk EEERREZRA {6,926) {2,690) {888} (345)
RS O A & 895 6,463 115 828
BERSRHHCEERER 2,106,468 2,055,565 270,060 263,533
FEE L (8h0) 40,697 {361,469) 5,218 (46,342)
HEBA R - T RRMARE
(g m)mL {549,199) 86,729 {70,410) 11,119
AR FRN {133,105 {103,654) {17,065) {13,289)
= N R g {7.244) {63) {929) ]
REBBEERIEESEM {7,800 — {1,000) —
1 T R R R L i g £ BSR4 {522,540) (77,872) {66,992) (9,984
FE £t o CRLD ) 14D {215,509) 40,820 (27,629) 5,233
1R R i 1 an 26,164 9,177 3,354 1,177
BEOFRBER G EM {10,135) 353 {1,299) 45
iR (R AR F AR {25,729) (87,675) (3,299) {11,240)
BEABERS 702,068 1,561,911 90,009 200,244
2.8 {364,152 {325,991) {46,686) {41,794
EREEFGB {59,577) {109,349) {7,638) {14,019)
2o BiE {227,893) {258,064) (29,217) {33,085)
BWREFEHEH 440 - 56 —
WREFNER 17,902 2,325 2,295 298
RABREIM>RETE 68,788 870,832 8,819 111,644
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Fit i 2006] 2006]
FB® FER -
e !5;@ Lk .‘4;@
REEH
BEDE EBEBELRLER 471,742) {525,334) (60,480) {67,351)
FREMARE {242,846) {261,070 (31,134) {33.470)
KRB aREMER 54,074) — (6,933) —
BEFERBHBARCHZEMNMO 18 - (12,807 — {1,642)
RETHEEEE {27,757) {1,000) (3,559) {128)
Bt D RER {4,431) {36,555} . {568) (4,686)
EHHE 91,454 60,368 11,725 7,739
HEYE BERIBEMENE 34,913 71,933 4,476 9,222
WRHGDS (MERMBARSEEREER) 43 - (4,769,329 —_ {611,452)
HERFRIERMN - (63,674) - (8,163)
ARpRESDzR&FA {674,483) {5,537,468) {86,473) {709,931)
RAZE
AeHEZRBEERESM L) 399,984 {1,107,793) 51,280 (142,025)
BigzHBITHZ 295,247 5,202,095 37,852 666,935
{EElEBE RIS GEL) 24,744 (87,309) 3,172 {11,193}
R {THED AT G KA 22,390 1,933,140 2,871 247,838
2R i 2 (279,845) {251,469) {35,878) {32,240)
MgRITER (98,716) {4,135,671) {12,656) (530,214}
B HERERERS (39,009) — {5,001) —
MigmARN 2R (13,346) (11,387 {1,711 (1,461)
B TORBRESRE - 1,538,458 — 197,238
REREZIH2REFE 311,453 3,080,054 39,929 394,878
AEEASSREL TG (294,242) (1,586,582) {37,725} (203,409
FN>RERRLEH 3,807,194 5,314,518 488,102 681,349
i ] (BB (62,879) 79,258 {8,060} 10,162
FRZASRRALEM 3,450,073 3,807,194 442,317 488,102
NERRESHERZ I
g5
BITER TRERRAS 3,718,798 4,046,122 476,769 518,734
BiFEX (268,725) {238,928) {34,452) (30,632}
3,450,073 3,807,194 442 317 488,102
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NEBHT-HHENAZRZREMBEEFLEABRZIEARZANRAL ERR - ARARSIRTHEELARKE
HRREBOT -

EHEREE

HEER RS AR AT RS RAR AT BO 2 AME - - EAMEA N ERANEGEH AMELARGES BT
ZRAGERERARAEZFREEUMHRAE - BE-_FSAF T -A=+—8 @B ZREHA4,042,996,000 T - A/ @ &
BHHAEZHBEANRE0RERE -

REREMHBE

FR CEREFESASHAEEEA - ERAABLAZRAARTIRAR - ERAERI AN RERGRERRBEE
BERZARBSRR UEEHAERR UETEVAZRATARE MHEATREKBEMERRSRQLRES AKX
HEETEEE - EEERTEEENR HEEMBNRBERELABRBRY AREERAMFLABARE-

Fr @8

R-SEAF+_A=+-8 FWF¥HHBIESR 21955630008 7 kA MIESBMRE 21565980008 T 2 EEHAR
EERAMEEIEAMRER - BN ARE TRAMRESNAR B ARG AR NI R RENABRBNEHZAUHBA -
PRES TR ARENIRASY BENAAERRLRAARE - HHRAKD HRBEABRER -
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REMBERME

MERREERGERBHE
ARMBAENARERED  BRAEHGRRYARBYBRAZBERD -

(a)

(b)

{c}

(d}

88

HWARR

FROREEREFETBUETRETHE AR ZRENABRAPZHMBRIEUINEIE SHELEEDYHNERR -
AREHERR ZNADEERARBEIRR RGNS OREEHEFAARABEIRENTZHE XS - BEY X
FERYEaHE  BRBNBSHERRBEZZEAYA -

TR R

) HEHEAFMNERR
FROZAGRDMEERTIEIMNEFZRRITER -RESZREXNT 2 RABZARARFETERER
EOR - AEBHAR ALEARILREELER 2GRS - EEBORNSENREEY IREBERER
HAMREREFHRP-

BHRAREZRITEKZBETTENR LY RTEBREHREARNEAR - BTFRRFFBZEHRATR
FERABRTK BMERTEGBREHAIIH.

i) ZFEHERR
FRAMALFENEERIERESNEZE - AT EEBRRERREEE>ERTX -

FRAR

BEAAR_BRAFT A=+ BREAGESZAR AASBUSHACRBIMBREMAREZRAEHRA
RERGECAEAMRIEZAEZ CESERR - ANMETALOEZENE SEETFETESMEMNTEAUR
RR-FREEBEHEHEF EHESRBSZEAR SEERRBERE-

RTFRRRTERZEHARTE BESRADTERRABRITEHTFRZET-
FHBYSFRNEANRTER - BROBESEZZFIREF -

FHBESER

FNBEREREBRFASBTEBEENR FROREHEHARARSEKRRRABRGTRE SRERMNIDES
RA-FRARATARUBER RCHARREERERTR-
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5. MBABREERSREBR G
fe) EMIR>AYHE
MBAERMBARZATERATAREE

s AREERNERERERRAR TS AN Z UG ERYBABZATELARSENBEARTEHMSH -
&

s HitMBAERMBAM(TEEIATIRIZAFENBRBRLAREREN YRWRREFREASHN RABATR
BrymeZRMAREH-

6. REERWBINAR
BB HEN

EERIME ARMEENERAEHBR AR TERRE SHANDRHEERERFATIEANARER -

WA B &
RE-—RSAS+-_A=+—ALFE
(RN WMAEE ARGRUPR B ] &S
F8x TS FiBR 48BR FHR
- F 2]
HohE 17,115,746 4,427,949 278,902 — 21,822,597
ABREE 14,914 188,768 18,331 (222,013 -
ait 17,130,660 4,616,717 207,233 (222,013} 21,822,597
S E R T IS e
- ¥ {
FERH 1,462,030 156,757 36,873 — 1,655,660
PR A A {391,679
DEBS QT RE (895}
Br B AT A 1,263,086
A (184,017}
24 B 3 F 1,079,069
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HEMBEHERME

ERETHETHENR )
BESWESR (4)
HEAMRK
—REA¥+=ZA=+-—-H

OBZA  9E08 ARER0F 5@
¥8R 5% =B FBR
RE
DHRAE 13,580,527 2,789,125 182,057 16,551,709
B D A 192,989
KORGCHRE 4,575,603
FAEAESE 21,320,301
am |
SHA 15,756,797)  (1,393,539) {172,345} (7,322,681) \
AARREAM (6,919,645) }
4 AL (14,242,326) ;
|
Rtb s ‘
BE_SB F+-_AZ+-BA1L%FE !
UBIR @08 ARBR0T BS |
FRR FHR FHR FRR ‘
BREFMX 665,394 89,826 12,815 768,035
FaRBH 433,635 98,648 9,814 542,097
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6. RBRHBINEITR )
B3 EE ()
W X 8
BE-FFAF+-B=+-ALEH

W
HoHE 17,176,671 4,525,858 655,858 — 22,358,387
SHEHEE 187,074 25,718 221,922 (434,714) —
a8 17,363,745 4,551,576 877.780 (434,714) 22,358,387
FEEMECEERITTHBBITH-
#H K
SHRER 1,237,379 199,786 139,220 — 1,576,385
B R A 2 (353,041}
SHEBELRRR (6,463}
B B A A A 1,216,881
biopez] (157,714)
FEFHF 1,059,167
BEAMKR
—¥¥EFE+=-A=+—H
o Ay
RE
SHAE 16,758,492 2,229,624 481,870 19,469,986
REBREBATIRGEAER 189,453
FORTCEEE 715,302
meAE®RE 20,374,741
=R
SHAM {6,424,536) {1,004,834) (87,630 (7,517,000)
FoRETEAM (6,624,732)
Renfigs® (14,141,732}
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REMBHRRME

6. ¥BEDTHINER 1)

ERoHER )
Hit&H
HE_BRRRF+_A=+—HILEE
£ o v
BREAEEEAE 4,070,172 62,329 15,907 4,148,408
ERE#H 415,105 96,126 8,433 519,664
DESZEAESFHESA 13,830 — — 13,830
hBoNER
i) MTaEEwETEEIERM 2 HEEHI I
2006] LW
FHR L
LA bt T 45 8 45
EEHMN 16,081,779 17,122,079
BB HMEAR 5,740,818 5,236,308

21,822,597 22,358,387

i) AWTHEAERERENSZREENER DR BEERREBHREBRES

OP2EHS - IDRAE
fo0¢! 2005 2508 2008
FBR i =BR xE
BERPEARANR ((PE]D) 3,323,091 5,846,462 416,928 535,583
k&M 9,619,512 10,366,136 155,701 3,478,153
BUN RE A B R 3,609,106 3,257,388 195,406 134,672
16,551,709 19,465,986 768,035 4,148,408
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7. HE®
HERNDZRARZFEARNMATFLHERER  SNRRARFNEICUREURARBIOFE NEASBRARKE
FERERA SHMT:

2006 2008

¢8R 5%
HEE® 21,751,691 22,320,353
FadA 6,403 12,222
FEFEAEBA 64,503 25,812

21,822,597 22,358,387

8. FEWA
8:]:]3 ,@@_
TBR 5 %
SRITHE KA RBWA 81,542 53,230
B AR FF B A 9,912 7,138
91,454 60,368
9. BMBAE
2006) 0
FHR 5
FlLE
AR FEREBEHENBZBITERRES 129,075 137,747
BERM 2D 6,805 8,142
EE2RE 228,272 180,102
T R Y35 TUISFUB B 27,527 27,050
391,679 353,041
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SEMBRERME

10. 5|
2006] b 34/5)
SRR ¥ 8
RITBH -
HFAMEH 52,813 67,955
AEEMTR GER)BHE 3,272 (3,499)
56,085 64,456
SEEHRFZIBIBRE 187,453 163,776
REFETZEB (2,804} 5,038
184,649 168,814
LB
EHEE (KHE42) {56,717} (75,556}
184,017 157,714
BRAGHIBREMEF BRI ERFRPRIISR ZHEBH -
Hu sz E Z BEEEMAAEEZ ERAREHHE -
AFEFEIRARZHENT
2006]
FBR PEs
B B A i3t 1,263,086 1,216,881
EEENGHEHE 2 HIF 221,040 212,954
Hig@lzlEEENBL TRAREZZE 75,955 48,505
B LTI HIRRA cHAESE 37.306 20,757
B tBRARHBAZHEARSE (153,758) (124,272)
FAEBHASACRARLE 14,448 16,307
WHL TR FEEEEMSR (10,500) {18,098)
REFHEHTE (BH)RE 468 1,539
Hfs (942) 22
EZEFRARNX 184,017 157,714
BB AR R 84218 -

94 upmesmLT 2006F T4




11 ¥FERH

20086
FHE € &

AEEHHS N B A) FHISH -
27 2 M 89,417 47,084
EHEIME 18,234 15,934
AREMRERY 1,402 1,402
MR - BB R

BOEE 441,970 456,449
ARRARNBEZAE 9,308 14,729
B3 () R (8.438) 10,235
HER B RRE2#H (6,926) (2,690)
ARHOEE 2 A8 - 13,830
EHEREBEOLY

mH 125,756 114,300
ek} 39,439 38,582
BRRERE S 21,299 20,884
Hih g 23,794 24,312
AIMA

oW

8& 1,000 566

RiMie 48,900 38,785
Hib AT 2,006,026 2,024,449
RASEHMER (MEHERNE LEEBI)

R it s gl 93,331 103,840

AR O 21,102 47,877

2,170,339 2,215,517

BRI AIMFETREFRTRAREH S H285,968 0008 T (ZRSRF 3177880008 L) AEBINAARERE
2HA-

pEERERAT 20067 w9




GaMBERME

12. T Em &

EfFRESTFAE (CFFREE LB IBE2HEDOT
BE_#¥E+-_RA=Z+—-HLEFE
it HfaEN ar CIERER PREGHER &
FHRE FHRR SR FRRE FEE
Horst Julius Pudwill %% 4 - 25,516 12 —_ 25,528
ELrEELxent —_ 8,441 12 _ 8,453
RigEsd - 5,877 12 - 5,989
RERLEE - 6,039 12 _ 6,051
Stephan Horst Pudwill 5£ &£ - 1,695 12 — 1,707
RTERESE 250 183 _ _ 433
Joel Arthur Schleicher %t & 250 305 —_ —_ 555
Christopher Patrick Langley 5% 4 0B 250 342 —_ 592
Manfred Kuhimann st & 250 342 — —_ 592
B 1,000 48,840 60 — 49,900
BE_SFAS+-_A=+-81EE
P A
) I R i
L . % Y 8 &
Horst Jutius Pudwill 5% 4 10 18,989 12 — 19,011
EETMLaent 10 7,868 12 — 7,890
PRIRIE S 4 10 5,726 12 — 5,748
BRERLE 10 5,737 12 — 5,759
RERAHE 10 — — — 10
HEEREL — — — — —
Joel Arthur Schieicher 5t & 172 —_ — — 172
Christopher Patrick Langley ¢ 0B 172 - — — 172
Manfred Kuhlmann# & 172 - — 417 589
me 566 38,320 48 417 39,351
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13. BOB®
AEMARROTMATHENG (CSSRS ) AFRATZREEY  BEZMS RN EXHERI2A- et — (=
FRRF:SIZBEmMT:

2006 ZB

FBR
i EHAER 4,863 2,665
B {2t BB 23 12
4,886 2,677

BEE-_SRAFR-STASI AT SLFABAFEA ZHABRSIAMSTEEMUENZTURERMAL -4
BRAMAZRAZRE HSSNBERI AN TAREFER PRBEAREMS -

14 2R E
P i)
EBR Do

O KRS
—RREE:-FRI2E0EW(CSTAF 81250/ ) 184,609 169,651

ERERPEHBRE -
—RRAE FR6SGBILN(CTRRE - S6.005 ) 95,236 81,818
274,845 251,469

WERARSHEFEERERERLSRIZ60EN (ZRRAF - FRI260EW) - HHAFRRAF AR LBRFARR -

UHRRERAT 20066 % 97




FRMBRRMEE

15. S RAF
BRAERESRAAREZ SRENRENRFREL TRBH
200¢] poes
0% R
RS AEREARHZEM:
BRAEERAAREEELAN 1071864 1018984
MEEBRELY HELE
A IS TR 8 22,710 22316
B TRERAT 2 AT 1004574 1,041,300
R A SRESEH 2 HBRNET LR 1,464,595,829 1,385,789,675
BESBRELZBANE
3 5 IR iE 30,435,277 41,186,410
o] R 3 3 65,922,585 65,922,585
B NS RAN AN TRRNET O 1,560953,691 1,492,898,670
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16. M -BEREE

T
T iR e
£ @ ;£ i

31|

B

R-¥FRE—R-8 431,135 154,653 482,832 515175 21,170 1,129,354 11,835 40,79 2,786,990
ERAE (55.048)  (1,745) (19,337y  {80,404)  (1,087) {58,083 — (2,266)  (217,970)
iy 1,278 22,769 112911 1275517 7430 178914 — 82415 533234
1 B T R 2 B 571,356 14,549 168,688 1,327,128 4977 836921 — 90,371 3,013,990
g (74,713 (14,793) (13,633 (1153220  {1,923) (17,178 - —  (237,562)
B8R 14,928 - 11,206 24,476 258 10,210 — {61,078} -

R-_BFHAF+=-A=1+-18 888,936 175433 742,667 1,798,570 30,825 2,080,178 11,835 150,238 5,878,682

BrRBE 40,362 1,646 20,703 66,748 1,018 46,887 — 2,402 179,766
AR 14,289 25966 68,459 79,585 4,173 138,709 64 141915 473,160
gt (545400  (9,661) (16,186}  (40,285)  (2,428) {180,563) - —  {303,663)
ESH 36492 10,335 17,504 51,565 459 37,216 —  {152,653) —

RoRS~E+F-A=+—A0 925539 203,719 833,147 1,956,183 33,129 2,122,427 11,899 141,902 6,227,945

FERBR

R-B®aE—-R—H 118913 104,196 341,260 378,960 16,246 943,657 3,912 — 1,907,144
ELBAE {26,180 (1,114}  (13116) (70,687 {795)  (53.979) — —  (165,871)
SEFER 36,553 12,959 86064 125834 4,134 203,927 1,707 — 471178
U P B A 2 ) 187,560 5568 139,396 995,950 3,952 747,099 — — 2079525
8By M B2 {19.696)  (4,681) (13,633} {113,479}  (1,2420  {15,588) - — (168,319}
HHBH {64) — {11,890 11,886 — 68 — — —
R-SRSRE+-A=+-8 297086 116928 528,081 1328464 22295 1825184 5,619 — 4123657
EHAE 20,395 541 13,386 56,495 601 45,522 — — 136,940
FEEER 31,807 17387 87,844 116,227 3,282 193,020 1,711 — 451,278
o 42 6 B {34,275) (79260 (16,079} (358931 {2,394} (17%,109) —- —  {275,676)
g1 — 26 864 (878} (137 125 — — —
R-BFEAE+-A=+—8 315013 126956 614,096 1,464,415 23,647 1,884,742 7,330 — 4,436,199
B E

BR_R¥~F+=-R=4+—8 610,526 76,763 219,051 491,768 9,482 237,685 4,569 141,902 1,791,746

R-BFLF+_RA=+-H 591,850 58,505 214,586 470,106 8,530 254,994 6,216 150,238 1,755,025
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BRAMBRRME

16. Y% -HBERKR®E L)

F- |

R &

R_FREFE—A—R 65,946 59,691 103,973 219,622 10,019 525,133 984,383
AR - 10,334 21,007 12,143 709 53,922 98,115

BREHBLET — {1,544) (1,398) {91,800 - (81 194,823)
i - — {4) {3,085) (158} (637) (3,884)
R-FRAFE+=-A=+—8 65,945 68,481 123,578 136,880 10,570 578,337 983,791

B — 16,062 16,120 14,943 920 37,109 85,154

#wRae (E)IMBaF - 258 (879) 13,652 — (39,171) 126,140)
h# - - i6) 947 (1,401} 1973) 13,327)
RoFRERE+_A=+—H 65,945 84,801 138,813 164,528 10,089 575,302 1,039,478
HRERY

R_®FRF~F—B8 20,759 54,025 77,845 178,276 8,575 431,480 770,960

FELER 2,638 4,462 13,770 13,253 861 58,079 93,063
HREMB LG — {1,303 (921} {71,739) - 2n (73,950)
haR=3:o3 i — — (4) 2,712 (158} (200) (3,074)
R-FFRAF+=-A=+—R 23,397 57,184 90,650 117,078 9,278 489,332 786,959

REMEH 2,638 6,136 16,576 13,883 774 43,442 83,449

BREMBLQT — — {784) {1,463) — {22,521} {24,768)
8 B AR - - {5) (947) (1,401} {562) {2,915
R_BfAE+=-B=+—8H 26,035 63,320 106,477 128,551 8,651 509,691 842,725

RERE

R-REANF+-A=+—H 39,910 21,481 32,336 35,977 1,438 65,611 196,753

BoRRAg+=-R=+-8 42 548 11,297 32,888 19,802 1,292 89,005 196,832
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16. M- BEREMHE D
LitmamrzBEFESE

2006 05 2006 ZLE

FHERN LR ERFZOHNOT
KA KT 570,616 546,664 - -
hETE L 39,910 45,186 39,910 42,548
610,526 591,850 39,910 42,548

ANBRALANE BERRACrEEIERERABRABNKAZAESFINAIEZNETRFEL (CETFAF:
138,183,000 T R BHE L) -

AMBREDFZYE FRERRGRAROSLELANAEERZBIEZNE BERRHEHS 5 A$1,890,000,000%
7T 249,000,000/ 7T «

17. I AARE

R R
R AE
R-_F|RAFE—H—H 6,449 6,449
EXBRE (1,240 —
#n 63,674 —
W_ERRE+-F=+-—12 68,883 6,449
[ERB% 2,300 —
R-ZBRASE+-_A=+—8 71,183 6,449
mE
R_FFAE—A—H 1,677 1,677
[EREE {25) —
AEMFREB 1,402 129
R-SRFEE+=-A=Z+—8 3,054 1,806
ERBR 68 _
TEFRE 1,402 129
R-RRRE+-A=+—8 4,524 1,835
BERE
RoR¥AE+=-_HA=+—E 66,659 4,514
R_¥¥AF+=-BE=+—H 65,829 4,643

B AR BAN AR AR -
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18. M
5 S
R_BFHEE—-A—R 653,504
KEMBLAREL 3,277,624
BEFHEBHEBECRNRAZRE 12,807
Ro_FFIF+-A=+—RHEEE27) 3943935
RoRBREEUBHBAREER TEAR 47,032
RoFRIFE+-HZ+—B (BHEINIR_FBAF—A—A8 3,990,967
EHBE 5,466
WRAPH R A R RAMESR AL 46,563
R-_FFAF+-BR=+-B 4,042,996

AUEEREAMZFEAHESE0HEER -

102 snnsaman 20067




19. BEHE

M

5 S

R-FR¥AEF—A-—H 52,764 195,958 3,510 252,232

HEX A {5,217) {6,596) - (11,813}
i 173,939 87.131 — 261,070

YRR R A R 58,988 987,805 — 1,046,793

FEEME {2,029) (2,791) - 14,8201
R-RBRHEAF+=RA=+—H 278,445 1,261,507 3,510 1,543,462

HEH B 5,733 2,672 — 8,405

wH 192,830 50,016 — 242,846

FF M — {4,325) - {4,325)
R-R®AE+ZA=+—A 477,008 1,309,870 3,510 1,790,388

ms

KR-FZRE—A—H — 17,537 1,814 19,351

ELAR (701} (2,042) - (2,743)
AEFEM 21,965 24,417 702 47,084
A YN 7,197 13,899 — 21,096
g B A B — {2,779) - (2,779)
BR-BRAFE+TZAZ+—R8 28,461 51,032 2,516 82,009
B AR 1,138 1,967 — 3,106
BEFE AR 59,815 28,900 702 89,417
8 SH B B — {4,325) — (4,325)
RZBF~E+-A=+—H 89,415 77,574 3,218 170,207
BEERE

WZ¥B E+ZA=+—8 387,593 1,232,296 292 1,620,181

R-BFIEFE+-A=+—AH 249,984 1,210,475 994 1,461,453
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19. AT E (11)

X4
RE
R-RFAFE-A—8 — 8,240 8,240
i 102,473 42,064 144,537
BR-RERFE+_A=+—AH 102,473 50,304 152,777
i 108,009 6,581 114,590
| HRo-BREARFE+-_B=1+—H 210,482 56,885 267,367
I
. T
' R-ZSEAE—HR—B8 — 4,415 4,415
FEHEERH — 9,783 9,783
R-B®r§+-_A=+—8H — 14,188 14,198
EEHIER 20,4085 12,482 32977
Ro-REANE+-_A=+—H 20,495 26,680 47,175
WE#E
R-ZBBAE+_A=+—8 189,987 30,205 220,192
R-SRAE+_A=+—8H 102,473 36,106 138,579

BERERAGABEL - -MERMNERERREERRYBERE=S -

ZNWEEDRZ LHEREE (BERMEAREHERER TROFELENERZBE -

FAMTEERL SNRAMRERABRAMERY ARARBENTREAFH -BRFEBEOTHERFAT TER

FF AR 7RI R TR 5 L IR 1 RO AR AR R - R E AR BT R M 20T R
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20 HRRERAREEEIRERFH2EERE
R-FRAF+-AZ+-8 BBEETHEATHAZBRREARZETESRE FHRSELAGZHRAT -

F03 g
<8R =B

BHITH 3,421,716 234,000
b AR W IR 621,280 —
4,042,996 234,000

BE-STAEI2AZ+-RLEHE sREERARSL AAFAAEIUHEAFHRRNARIENRSELENYR
HWREEHR -

IR GESFEUTNEORAZLLRETZEBREHARNT

ReEtBuma AR REEMAGHEMHETE R IRREIEHEZIFRMBRIAZE RARERLARA
AN RSB R12%A M R TE R S RI% M -

21 R 2R ZREA

AT
2006, 208
FLTROEE RAE 630,546 551,396
AN BB ARF+-A=+—BHZTEMRABENB R IZSES1IE-
22. RBE AR EHAER
ASE3L3 ERT
2006 ) 2006] .06 5
#BR o FBR S
EEWRRG - REMBEERABER — — 23,790 23,790
' EiEE R 14,499 15,394 - —
MELRZREEE 178,490 174,059 160,848 149,236
192,989 189,453 184,638 173,026

RIBEAFT A=+ OBRELTzF RN EHE2H -

BEAAZARDEEARARARBTRAEFALIMEHFLAARERME -FEAZL AR LERBRRAK T -BAAA
TEHME Fh FRRARINBERBDAE -
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22 R ARIEERER )
ENANBRE AT ZAEARBEERNOT :

2006 20005
HESE 122,344 160,742
=givgk] {64,348) (99,165)
AEFE 57,996 61,577
FMEREHE LT ZEERE 14,499 15,394
HWHH 234,634 274,330
KEFKR {15,005) (22,485)
EMEAEGBELARNEFFERELS (895) {6,463)

BT H - R EE LR QTP K AGimeli International (Holdingsh Limted R F M B 22 5] (518 [ Gimelli R @ 2 71 [) Z B2 (740.8% -
RoBBAF+ A=+ BAR-FERRF+AZ+—0  FHEREEGmeliREB ORI s EREDAR -

23 THHERSA

B 509
2005 2005 2008 2058
“B% “%r FBRE E
HETRABHEGEMS REIFACHERBAEBR 43,315 15,558 1,195 1,195

REDR FATHEERERFLTRABHRERGBAH AN FEHZEHCECFHEBRHERLRA  F2FHEE
RBAECTETHRIESE dHRRFENRRESR -

24. 711
el Bad

2006} 2008 2006 255

FBR XL FER S

R 1,175,864 1,139,478 249,846 225,745
E8m 108,834 104,442 29,215 38,443

SR o 2,735,185 2,727,296 149,744 69,495
4,019,883 3,971,216 428,805 333,683
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25 HERARAMCERE
FMEETFEFZHBEENTATAE-—E-+ 0 - HERAZBRAHAT :

REAL] EE&E
$2006] ALH 2006} 2008
FBR Lo B -

RENRTE 3,143,989 2,622,904 41,553 16,363
AtTt—BE—B=1+H8 230,131 255,728 977 6,903
—B=-+—B®%EL 103,977 115,733 2,133 19,096
HOEERNESE 3,478,097 2,994,365 44,663 42,362
H i Uk AR 348,941 270,990 — —
3,827,038 3,265,355 44,663 42,362

R-FRAFT RS+ —H FSRERALFAZHEERRAMBNEZ 2 FEHERBREDHEES -

26. BRER
ARERFATAR_BEAFFAS B2 ENRARZ AT ERBEETERES -

EMEEARAANR_SEAFT A+ B2ERRE MR -—E-_TRA-

27. BRI 28 &8
AREAR-ZBEAFTZAST-BEZRRNMMBANRAZ A ERIAEED EEH -

28. BEU D EHERN
ERER - EFAF T AS+—BzBEARIZEERLTAREAREEEE - AR _BFAE+ A=+ — B2
AREAFIEYRZIMEA-F-tAA-

29. REBHERURT
ERBR-_BFAF T AT -BREBRERERRANELFEIE-

30. BTEH -BRERAE
RITEBRIEHE BN F1LIS%ES.15%5 8 - RITEXIRD PRI R F4.58%Z6.19%3 8 -
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REMBERME

3. RMERRAMESR

SBERYERSNOT
B A
2006 2006
REA+HE 1,345,473 1,562,235 403,583 453877
A+—BE—B-+A8 91,696 278,482 36,838 147,106
—Eo+-AmN 30,547 70,475 2,947 60,486
RE R RR 1,467,716 1,901,192 443,368 661,469
H B 1,650,404 1,689,507 196,016 217,265
3,118,120 3,590,699 639,384 878,734
R-REAE+-A-+—-B FABRFAAZEREZIRARREAIB AT ERIERETEAS -
32. BARE
EMWEEAANR-BREAF T ES+—AZRNEEATHRAREEEAE -
AN R AR R - BEAE T A+~ A e BRENERHEAA—S-+BR-
33. RARE
2006 205
FBRE o7
B®—A—8 338,211 241,375
EXiBE 5,261 (6,767)
EEFHING B 607,031 530,336
Uiz B8 O 2 B - 94,426
DA &G (580,865 {521,159)
R+=A=+-8 369,638 338,211

FRBRELHREEEMNT RN ERRARDEIIZBIEAG AHEREABIBR T B RFENEE -

4. BULATAKRBER BEABREQINE
AREMRARAR-ERAETAS - AZENBEAARAIBELTHEAS -
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35.

36.

37.

BRIENZAD
FAEXBRABRERABOEGETHERALSBSE RORSHE BOBUNTZFE-+E -RABHZHARGHERL
ERECH BT UEKRNAEIRAT T AL -

AN ZABERRBLT
(AR R MERYHEGEZEBT
2006 205 2006) 25
FOE v TBR e
b3 -4
BRAEBENZERE:
— R 20,453 20,341 18,535 18,107
—EERTA 16,585 18,464 13,614 15,686
MER=ZFA 14,116 14,175 11,309 11,411
=F#HEMEA 13,701 13,248 10,989 10,188
FERAFA 13,682 12,284 11,063 8,903
EFBE 127,567 108,892 78,554 79,279
206,104 187,404 144,064 143,574
A BEMEER (62,040) (43,830) - —
HnsmzRE 144,064 143,574 144,064 143,574
B —EANEAFERSATNE {18,535) (18,107
— i P H 2 125,529 125,467

FROEBFRANAB L ATEIRER _SFAFI A+ —RAZERHBHNRARZ AN A KRS RA2 RERT - 8
H{EfEE -

REBRRNZHARAR
EERFEFESLH PR AFFHBARNZRTMARBZ MR AT HR1208 -

TR A3

RIBRRAFAA+AA S EOERBREREETR_FRAFLAINMZAFHTLTREMHF ((RAAD -HGHFATSE
] 2140,000,000% T (91,092,0000008 L) - AFEREATR -_BFRENATHE-_SRAS LA —BHBNBHETR
2127z M REN RASFRRAXLAGREECIGETZ TER -BERHKED SRAWOEEH K2 FAKR
ZRFAFLANBIMERTZERMZIOV AR SHMNS - AN R_SFLFLANGHZARIBEZA  fHHEREA
ATBRERTAFEEEH 210459% M E 2 BB T4 -

fxAEMEERSS @FRRAED HEASEAHEMERRERTIA - KBRERE AHFCRBHBRUSANK
ERFESS -BREBSUTRERFEIBE I ZRXER - MHBFITERANRR211% -

maresman 20065 s 109




SEMBERRME

37. AR Tl % <)
Mz MBBIRENZLBBINT

BROALDRERE
£2006) LB
EMZMBHRS 1,078,307 1,051,257
Fexy 27,527 27,050
FRZAERS 1,105,834 1,078,307

RZBFAE+_AZ+—8 fHNBEHs 22 PEHA8851580008 T NEREFEZERTRANBRIRZGHERR

ERtzRE[AE-
38 MERMER
B BAT
2006 F2006]
EREWEER 152,416 127,672 - —
MITH 2,094,643 1,891,735 272,223 234,000
BITER 2,247,059 2,019,407 272,223 234,000
EREE (HE) 2,639,143 2,640,353 - —
ek 4,886,202 4,659,760 272,223 234,000
FOMEEARAEITMREMT
BREIK) BRY
2006 2006]
Y 5. SRR -
ENBE gt —F R 421,849 434,349 38,889 234,000
—EHRER 240,672 18,181 233,334 —
MEE=FR 1,584,538 1,566,877 - —
ZERMER - — - —
REHE 2,639,143 2,640,353 - —
4,886,202 4,659,760 272,223 234,000
W — & QB EA SRR Eh I {421,849) {434,349} (38,889) (234,000)
—F iR B HHE 4,464,353 4,225,411 233,334 —
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38.

39.

BEHER (T
FEEERMBHEITHIEES  WEOT:

Boce 2008
TEPR F =
FEEER 4.09%%E5.44% 4.09%%E5.44%
FRER 4.45%FE6.77% 3.07%E567%
FEMEXRUAHAETHRDAENYY 2 BBHE BRIIWOT -
28 2O THR £33 |
R-BEARE+_A=+—H 2,042,955 12,178 3,750 5,000
R-_BR®FEE+-_R=+—8 1921672 14,025 3,500 —

i RSO F A AMEAAEESTLRRSTARE XS WA14500000% T - FIT 2 TLRNB S HFE : @M AH120,000,000% 7T 2 7L - F 104 -
FERBATR: URSWMAD000000RT 2R - FHIF - FREMOM«FITRFFURANEARATONBZIEMT - UEASE—RITASAE -

R-CVIFE 28EAARERLAQAZIRTELEE  RASMAH200,000,0002 7% - B 2R e RS S ARE - 2WD150,000,000% 7 208 - £MI0E -
FLEADSA4%: K BEEEAH50,000000R T 2R - THIF - FRERSLT% - RITRASHARARELUMB LA 2 A& -

ROERRODHERLFEEE  MATSFENRETOTSHEEE -

B
2005 2 2000 2058
RO S “ 3
#ER
AERE
ERMEE0.I0E T B2 2,400,000,000  2,400,000,000 240,000 240,000
ERTRMERE:
W—AR—BEREECIGET AR 1,461,720,652 1,352,304,652 146,172 135,230
ERCEERITRG - 96,000,000 — 9,600
EITEE R RITRED 3,503,000 13,416,000 350 1,342
Rt=-R=+-B8REE0IGELZRE 1,465,223,652 1,461,720,652 146,522 146,172

R-ZFFREAAND FZRAEEROBE T 2MBEHBIRE SR ES 4096000000 8E - FRAKBGBERELT
FESEHRZERITARE] 361,898,652 M1 H7.05% R AL FIBAERAZC HITEA1,457,898,6525 A7 17 436.58% -

FRETZENESFARMBZ2RBEGRSEH -

R E 2 F AR EF4TH
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REMBHERME

40. %%
5 3

N

R_FERAEE-A—A8 810,611 26,334 — 2,018,991 2,855,936
BEITRGEFEZEMD 1,956,700 — — - 1,956,700
FITHBGZRBME (34,502) - - - (34,502}
HRERTEERH AR - — 6,703 - 6,703
A EH - — — 524,432 524,432
RERE——BFOEF - - — (169,651} {169,651}
TPHRE——SFTHRF — - — (81,818} {81,818)
BR-FTRE—A—BE 2,732,809 26,334 6,703 2,291,954 5,057,800
ERTRHBAE2HM 22,040 — — — 22,040
WERAEHEMMAR — — 7,091 - 7,091
TEFEHN — — - 584,849 584,849
RERE ——RFAHEF — - — (184,609) {184,609)
PHIRE - —FFAF - - - (95,236) (95,236)
W_BERFE+-R=+—H 2,754,849 26,334 13,794 2,596,958 5,391,935

ERAIN-RRAE+T- A=+ —RTUSRTFREZHHAT2EREEA2,596,9580008 % (ZSFTHE 1 2,291,954,000&7T) -

41, BARBERIE

006! 2008
FRRE e

RS ET 8 & A (B ) 672,117 621,737
BN EA - B8 FHRATRREBRA (W) 146,965 151,770
Hft 15,005 12,830
834,087 786,337

E-RERET_ARL FRTIREEESCIEENBATSNBRRAN M ARARTzZANE NS E (ENE

BB .

AMEZEMDATNRISERETRRHUEREEAAN BEARARDERE - SFHRTUNANZHANDEERR

MzEXEESLES-
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41. BRHERNEL 47)

B Bk ERD

RUEEHBHERRCRR B R REXREBZERBHEAGRIAZHE S8HN ZARERERNENGRBE AT T O EF £10.00E20.00%2
RiRTH REBHFNBEAS D MARKER T T+ F— f—d 02 HASD0 Deutsche Warentreuhand Aktiengeseflschafti# {7 «

B B AiredH- B -THEARRRRHARR

MM BB 2 FMiwaukee Electric Tool Corporation %7 % (BB thie B H - BM - FHEADSRHS - ANRAZMIMRTEER_FTLE— A
— B daMercer Human Resource Consulting#£¢7 - ¥ B SHHNMRE M HEIMOS AR IBHRAR -

FRTEREBEET
Baday ADBERST
2006!
BER R 4.00% 5.80%
BHRFESHE 2.00% @A
BigERASANE 2.00% THEA
08 AL A AR (JiR) THA 5.00%
MEHBINMEER Y RBANT -
RERERIDET - B
BEREHT RADGBRET
12006)
THERT PE S HpH §
RITRBERE {2,952) 5198 4,389 4,329
LN g —_ — (1,619) —
B 14,591 29,879 6,693 8,471
11,639 35,077 9,463 12 800
FEBTHEABIRE -

gEnesmas 2006% 24 113




41.

GRMBRRWE

BRERIEW £7)

AR B EE ARG A AHERMRIBROT:

FERERTIET » B

HEUAR S RADRRET
2006 LB

M Py FEE ¥
BEIANBE 672,117 621,737 146,965 151,770
SEFAMBERHLT
Gy - BER
EGRFL ADBRREIT
FEm FHE
w—A—B 621,737 151,770
WRHBDAIEARRESR

EREW 73,904 (425}
BA MK ERE (2,852) 4,389
el g — (1,619)
TR 14,591 6,693
e EH {35,163) {13,843)
Bt+t-—A=+-—8 672,117 146,965

2 41 B0 2% B Bid B 2 ®)One World Technologies, Inc. 8 F S —HAEB/AH G - HERAEEFM SR A SR FEREREFBEM S
HAon Consulting R RS B AR EN —FB+E—A-BHAZBEGEMT - ARBEMERKA T URER R THE
MU EERBREZREERS80% (BB EF :500%)  HBFAKER PR R _FRAF T A=Z+—A2BF

WELLRERE -

LB EWERINEE HZAMDUATMAOMAATXNERES - BRI —BARERE-BARORE - 4R
BOREs@IGEE  SUMEAOTZR2ABNET - Rt ZENHARAMBE-_STAEFT A=+ —HIERKZ
FE&@ R EFIR=0522,0000008 T (“FFHEF : 23,000,000 ) <

114 anwraman 20065 =6




42 BEBAAE (A1)
BFTARERRUGSFHEARRABZ I EEEHAAERANAARY

< i Ty

EME
Ro-BRB®RE—8—B {28,677} 70,925 (5,586) 29,927 147,486 75,088 288,163
W B R & A w (119,720 27,920 — 125,890 19,483 {251,430) (197,857)
EHAR 2,616 {876) — (10,276) (8,680) {17,099) {34,315)
(It ASFEEZRA 43,579 (2,445) — 10,082 40,838 {16,498) 75,556
R-f®2~4—H—B {103,202) 95,524 {5,586) 155,623 199,127 (209,939) 131,547
[ENAE (2,536) (6,028} — 10,860 19,210 (1,743) 19,763
(MBI ATEREZRA 24,315 12,038 — (9,885) (22,774) 53,023 56,717
R_BT~E+_-_RA=+—8H (81,423) 101,534 {5,586) 156,598 195,563 (158,659) 208,027

¥ y

07
R-RRRF—FK—A (14,410} {5,586} {19,996}
HBEEEFEZWA {338) — {338)
R-BEX%—HF—18 (14,748) (5,586) (20,334)

' MR A E T 2 A 4,840 — 4,840
RoZ®AF+-_R=+—85 {9,908} {5,586) (15,494)

GRPEAMES STEEHEEERANCEMERE - KTARUMEEEREENEEHBZ T

| RED BART

' 2006] 2006 2005

' FHR X SHR 6p .

' BEHBEE 706,493 646,758 — —
gEHBAR (498,466} (515,211} {15,494) (20,334}

208,027 131,547 {15,494) (20,334)

RS - A TR M A 0 2 ok OB R 2 R B A5 BUA 51 451,156,000,0005% FT(= B ¥ 1 #:1,170,000,000/8 7T) ©
Eh B SR B T8 B o SR TR ¢ A 30 4 9 B4 081 4 18.38,000,00058 7T = B ¥ H %:32,000,000% JT) @ BIBIE R E

wamnamRas 2006% £4% 115




GEMBERME

43. WM EH2F
# S M 52 A% [Atas Copco AB ([ ATCO J) B A B4 T Milwaukee® ) - [AEG® | R [DreBo® | R8¢ (WA T NER 228U TARK
HRB(EEY) ZXSER PRS- AZABRTZARAREHIAN LB RASARERRERZBT —B0B8 -

REBZUBACREXE S RAELR & X & @ 5627,000,0005 7t (4#74,887,000,0008 o) B E A AT W B E
713,000,000% 7T (#35,560,000,000# 7% ) & EMETHRUB A Z BB EXARRINZBRHREBN AR ERZEEY
ERRTE TR 3 S (1R 82 658 5 R A 55 & W86,000,000%8 7T (#9672,000,000% %) - WRBLERBARALEAMLE
SRAFRAEFE (BT TEARERABEEA RERBER) 285000,000% T (#2,223,0000008 TSt H - R8T
RETAZT R HKEBERATCOBAN TAREYWRE mUMIAE K-

BAZREFHE
g BELRERHE 951,927 {17,462) 934,465
BREGE 88,948 936,749 1,025,697
BEBmAEE 293,484 — 293,484
i 873,050 10,163 883,213
HERREHEGBEWE T EHEMKRE 1,153,104 - 1,153,104
BHRR 71,874 — 71,874
RJIR BB 2,176 — 2,176
BITEBRERE 211,585 — 211,585
EMBRTEHGENE {1,185,318) - (1,185,318}
e K {79,263} — {79,263}
REARR {94,426) - (94,426)
BREENZAR (147,948) - {147,948
BEBHA M (491,341) — {491,341}
IR ORAR R R 4 874,012 - (874,012
773,840 929,450 1,703,290
hREEEE2 /B 3,277,624
AEEERzRGHEA 4,980,914
kBB BFRERE
EFEEIAZzRERMA {4,980,914)
MBAZBTEG®RERE 211,585
HBHBARNER2 R RAGSARLBE (4,769,329
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43.

44,

45,

46,

W BB B RS X ) (470

KMERHBLAMECERFERFNBOHIRNER 2 ANRANREHIRENAGRALRBES R ZBRKE -

B Z B2 &) M S B D A 5T B HARS - R 0 O A 2R & 495,940,957,0008 T - K 14 A 00 B ER B R R AT R &Y

354,605,000 7T -

TEHBRERG

REFEER ZREABTMRBEZREENRH RETRAENS 22 A XEARLLB000ET (ZRFHF !

7,900,000 ) -

HAaED
REHE AEEREATRBETUREZEEHNMENABRRZ AR #SHNZERHMNT
£ BAT

20086 2008 20086, 2008

FREm & % T8R CR
—fFR 174,848 167,654 15,786 18,022
REREIFEN 337,931 368,848 9,855 25,575
FEE 132,132 175,124 16,094 16,160

644,911 711,626 41,735 59,757

BEANERDEFAEARIATNAXNRETHEERBR - 8 HATYERASKAZEZAE - ZSROBBAIHNNT

—EE+E
AR EfI
ZSE BWART
2006 5}
RS oaYErEERAMEEBTIREHE 36,026 30,654 36,026 30,654

BN ARARSTFEMBLOAZ - BEERETMARTRRAIE=SRABR - R-SFAF+2A=+—8 -HARARE

B 7 {5 B B E .55,546,886,000 © (Z TR F : 5,467,275,000&8 ) -
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47.

REMBREME

UaRZRE

R-YY-FEA-+ERRARR-VS-F=A-+NBARLZHE(BHED
REFCAR_FE-FEAZTTRABAMREAZAERRNE A2 NHFETNREFDARAMBLALRITH
AR RPHTE2RERZAERAL BHTRBEARARAZRARRE HHAAODANES RARBALRHAR
R B o2 o

BERARBARBHANEH -+ BAERA ETRAMDEZELZREI AR IEAFARA -SL2REIRNERDH
REEZEERLF 2B BHTMEBAE - AET22BATSERRNEEREFSLALBRE Mz EEZ S8
BOHERTHRUFETEEZ0% I BEE-

BEBHHEN B AR AR 2B Y RIBERATHEELLATHESTREZIG - HMEXBEBR T2 EERZBE
HERGSFEN BSORZEREBEZROHBE BEEBHIRNCRTRASITROAM 2% AT EETHEEER
BRRE .

BEBIC R BB _F=F -+ NBEBRRABETF AKX

R-BS-_SZA-+NBRHZHBTCHA)D

BEBHEEELE SRR _FF-FZA-+NERBRARERS —HAMIEAZRHAY UETEERATHEAER
CENBEREEMFEM - HHHER_FREEFZA-ZTEEH - BECHE - RAFEFENEFTINERLR  EHEB
REABREMBEEREEIRALFAZSERAL (RESZ2AMBASTEBF2TIRM 2 BEBRE

iy #B: &

(i) EHMTHE(CEBIERTES)

(i) HEHXEFFS =

vy RERE AEXEOETIBZEMATSHBE - R

v B=E-

BEZBRHEARBEERERH -+ BRER UANRRBE/BAR2RELNASIATKARB - BAZREIRELBEH
EHEEERAE 2B LRI ARSMTE-MET 22BN T =8P 2R 5A% RIBHBEEREAHBMH 2K
TR KEERE O R PO TSR REBREARGZFORTO 2R SRR 2 EE -

BECHUNRE 72 EARARBEIEZB R HBEBRETHRERAR AR THCHITRS 230%XNCHH 2 RARBASEITTRH Z
0% -HEERHAMEGT—EAAA FRAIHR2EXZRBETRBRNBETHEENBH AP HITRIAZ1% -

CAEER_FELE=A-_+LAEH-
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47, L5 B RE 47)
FEEN FRARNZERERESHMT

TEA
ix
Horst Julius Pudwill £ 4 28.6.2002 Ci 8 25,728,000 - - 25,728,000 3.600 28.6.2002 — 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 Cit3l 560,000 - — 560,000 8485  19.9.2003 — 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 Citm 400,000 - — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.2009
GEFE¥txTRt 28.6.2002 Cit sl 12,864,000 - - 12,864,000 3.600 28.6.2002 — 27.6.2007
19.9,2003 CitH 560,000 - - 560,000 8685  199.2003 — 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 0513 1] 400,000 - — 400,000 12.170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.2008
BREXE 1.3.2004 Ca 8 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2008
mERRE 17.7.2003 Cit8 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 1625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.5.2003 ci 500,000 - — 500,000 8.685 19.9.2003 — 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 CiH 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 12170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 CHE 500,000 - — 500,000 12,525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Stephan Horst Pudwill £ 4 1.3.2004 CitH 100,000 — — 100,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Joel Arthur Schleichert & 30.4.2002 Cit 100,000 - 100,000 - 3.200 304.2002 - 29.4.2007
17.7.2003 Ci il 200,000 - - 200,000 7625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 Cad 100,000 - - 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.2009
Christopher Patrick Langlay % % ose 17.2.2003 Ci#l 200,000 - 100,000 100,000 7625  17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 CiE 100,000 — - 100,000 12170 25.2.2004 — 24.2.200%
Manired Kuhlmara % &£ 7.2.2005 cat 100,000 - - 100,000 1750 7.2.2005 - 622010
f :5.3:8: 1+ 45,412,000 - 200,000 45,212,000
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GaMBREME

47. I ZRE )

SN A=) i
GRDETEST A G TaRER G GAGE BaREE EE ]
fia 23.7.2001 B &1 300,000 — 300,000 - 1.058 23.7.2001 - 22.7.2006
30.4.2002 Cit®l 1,880,000 — 665,000 1,215,000 3.200 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
5.7.2002 CHE 500,000 — 500,000 - 3.350 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007
17.7.2003 CHEl 3,470,000 — 796,000 2,674,000 7.625 17.7.2003 - 16.7.2008
19.5.2003 N 204,000 - — 204,000 8685 19.9.2003 - 18.9.2008
1.3.2004 Cr#l  6,879,000M — 982,060 5,897,000 12.525 1.3.2004 ~ 28.2.2009
14.4.2004 CHE 200,000 e — 200,000 12950 14.4.2004 - 13.4.2009
5.5.2004 Car By 300,000 — — 300,000 11.050 5.5.2004 - 452009
7.6.2004 CH sl 200,000 - — 200,000 12.000 7.6.2004 - 6.6.2009
18.8.2004 CitH 60,000 — 60,000 - 11.250 18.8.2004 - 17.8.2009
2.10.2004 Cit# 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 15350 2.10,2004 - 1.10.2009
13.12.2004 Cirl 250,000 — — 250,000 15710 13.12.2004 - 12.12.2009
17.1.2005 CHY 150,000 - — 150,000 16520 17.1.2005 - 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 CH# 100,000 — — 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005 - 6.2.2010
7.4.2005 cim 200,000 — - 200,000 17.210 7.4.2005 - 6.4.2010
27.4.2005 CiH & 25,000 - — 25,000 17.660 27.4.2005 - 26.4.2010
10.5.2005 CitHl 200,000 — — 200,000 17.200 10.5.2005 - 9.5.2010
1.6.2005 CHH 20,000 - — 20,000 17.420 1.6.2005 - 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 e 250,000 — — 250,000 17.950 17.6.2005 - 16.6.2010
27.6.2005 (o4 ] 500,000 - — 500,000 19.200 27.6.2005 - 26.6.2010
1.1.2006 CHH — 300,000 — 300,000 18.690 1.1.2006 - 31.12.2010
1.3.2006 %11 1) — 3,564,000 — 3,564,000 13.970 1.3.2006 - 28.2.2011
10.3.2006 CHE — 150,000 — 150,000 14350  10.3.2006 - 9.3.2011
25.4.2006 CHE — 20,000 — 20,000 13.700 25.4.2006 - 24.4.2011
15.6.2006 CH i — 200,000 - 200,000 10.270  15.6.2006 - 14.6.2011
17.6.2006 CitM — 350,000 — 350,000 10.550 17.6.2006 - 16.6.2011
3.7.2006 cHE — 25,000 — 25,000 10.700 3.7.2006 - 2.7.2011
4.10.2006 cHa — 75,000 — 75,000 11.628 4102006 - 3.10.2011
1.11.2006 CHH — 1,500,000 — 1,500,000 11.252  1.11.2006 - 31.10.2011
3.11.2006 (0544 1] — 100,000 — 100,000 11.480 3.11.2006 - 2.11.2011
8.11.2006 CH — 30,000 — 30,000 12.200  8.11.2006 - 7.11.2011
4.12.2006 Cé#H — 150,000 — 150,000 10.952 4.12.2006 - 3.12.2011
13.12.2006 Cits — 20,000 — 20,000 10.560 13.12.2006 - 11.12.2011
AgNEgan 16,688,000" 6,484,000 3,303,000 19,869,000
FEALNRAD 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000
HoaEHRTLZ
BEAfAL
BENTAME 300,000 — 300,000 - 0.00%
CHETBE 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 65,081,000 4.44%
an 62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 65,081,000 4.44%
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47. BB 17)

TREFRRAEEARA(BREBIRAZ S ATIRARRERARYE

R=COAS R-GEGRF
=H=8 BR 4SRHEH=
UHEBROGH BERER & puidy EReR KRREE 2 EREAGE
B&t & 300,000 300,000 — —_
Cat @ 61,800,000 6,484,000 3,203,000 — 65,081,000
62,100,000 6,484,000 3,503,000 — 65,081,000
by LoLRE * s ER

& i
£ R E s R B oL EM A G
B+ & 600,000 — 300,000 — 300,000
Cir il 73,455,000 1,545,000 13,116,000 84,000 61,800,000
74,055,000 1,545,000 13,416,000 84,000 62,100,000

R Rz EFHRBEEZRERSNT

Br=h
R-R=0 SE4=8
R A A FREGR T PR BEREE
2006 45,312,000 - 200,000 100,000* 45,212,000
2005 47,412,000 100,000 2,200,000 45,312,000

EESAECBRKZSFERSAN  SAFIRGZIEFHSUMARLIIBLET -

FRARCARBERMLES-

* Stephan HorstPuowil st £ 8 ~ R R A FEA-+—_EREHEAXLAZEMNGTED - BHAZ1000000 N ERBRRZNFRTIBIRA -

mumnesmon 2006% w9 121




SEMBERRME

47. BEBRE 13)
~FEEEBlack-Scholes EMEAFEH  EMEAMBAZTERSEMT:

@BnRe

ORBRO ROREFED  OBGE  BRES

BEED FRO OIFR 20990 Hed538 ROBES
1.1.2006 18.6900 3% 35% 4.060% 1.5%
1.3.2006 13.9700 3F 35% 4.100% 1.5%
10.3.2006 14,3500 3F 35% 4.225% 1.5%
25.4,2006 13.7000 3F 35% 4.309% 1.5%
15.6.2006 10.2700 34 35% 4.560% 1.5%
17.6.2006 10,5500 3% 35% 4.572% 1.5%
3.7.2006 10.7000 3% 35% 4.571% 1.5%
4.10.2006 11.6300 3F 35% 3.791% 1.5%
1.11.2006 11.2500 3% 35% 3.692% 1.5%
3.11.2006 11.4800 3F 35% 3.727% 1.5%
8.11.2006 12.2000 3F 35% 3.774% 1.5%
4.12.2006 10.9500 3% 35% 3.548% 1.5%
13.12.2006 10.5600 3% 35% 3.563% 1.5%

FARARBECHRELAEZBSEEN .
HREHQPENT  ARRZEAERR FURMHAS PREZEEBBREELEARE-

Black-Scholes EA A EREMEAT R AL A ERMNRE - ARSI BBR LD EARELC THMAE Bt
ERARTHEARSEARBELANAERBRELAFEZR TR -

ERTROGRELIHEZNETFHRMANTFEHREBRRIERISIET -

B REELALRARBE=FZESREHEF - HAMERFFRENTTIEY - GERWRTHTERRMUSE
EEERREREDL -

BE_FPAFT-AZ+—ALER AREMP R REEARREEREIAM/OL00ET (ZFRAF:
6,703,000 7L ) -

FEEREZBAZRECTFEES@RLEENFEREEERIE2ARTEATZELT (ZFFRF : N FITBELELTLER)
E-REFEALZEARRENETIXFERASHELRREI03ET -
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48. T FED

BEE HHT
2006] 06 2006 208
0% -y FBR X
WA T B R 2 AR
DETH{ERIFLH B #H 516,648 199,554 22,446 59,349
B AR R ETH 103,443 68,957 - —
49 U ABREH

RoBEAE+-A-+—8  FHM 7155 E %3 EWhirlpool Corporation8 AHoover i 1R 38 12 AR 75 -

2R W @M AR S 4 R107,000,000% 7T (832,000,000 ) RE FERENFE - RAXAER-_FFLF-A=+—8

R AN AKERERRERBEMEMFETIFER -

HooveriB it — E5|—MRIETHEZBEAR BB LS eREYARERREHE  RERSE RERTRRE -

50. HEIE S X B
FEFN - FZREEFMEHETTNES:
206
FBR 55
ITHEEREA 464 456
ITHEERTH 420 420
SR E RS PN 9,911 7,138
WA 91,308 402
REAERARYA 2,166 897
BERAEWA - 17,287
BEEABRA 46,800 -
RERTEERAAABMMAFAMEMT
2006, 085
$m%
EHEN 122,314 129,998
R A1k E T 25510 9,446
BN 6,240 13,175
CEERREEN 5,976 4,653
137,040 157,272

AMESRSHERETRNECEAERARR BEAMKRMER2H

pEEsamaa 20066 =4 123




SAMBREME

51. TEWML DTG
R-BRAF+HZAZ+—0 SRAZTEMBRARKNT

BHA S BETER ZADMSEBS
RLIRTEH PIEABES DERS FRANE2ES REDE
B8 Bz
% o)
ASM Electric Tools GmbH EE 20,451 7SR E - 100 SHEMERGIAER
Digiwireless Limited BB 2ET 100 - RAER
DreBo Werkzeugfabrik GmbH =} 1,000,000 £ - 100 EHEBEBHTAER
FREHMEHTRAFTR A T 17,700,000 T - 100 WEFHBEBHITA
Homelite Asia Ltd. ERBTES 135 - 100 #EER
Homelite Consumer Products, inc. e 10% 7T - 100 BHFHEERBHIAER
BREEARQA &BE 2E T 100 - BHFPNEREEBTAESR
Homelite Technofogies Ltd. BERE 12,000% T 100 — REIER
MacEwen Property Co. Inc. =@ 100 T 100 - FHABE
Marco Polo Industries & Merchandising &% 100,0007% 7 100 - BHREBTRESBER
Company Limited
Milwaukee Efectric Tool Corporation = 50,000,000 T - 100 EHBHEEBHTAER
One World Technologies, Inc. = 1071 - 100 &EER
OWT France SAS P 1,750,0008; 2 - 100 &#E SR
OWT Industries, Inc. EZH 10£ 7% - 100 M ERSHEEHITAER
Royal Appliance International GmbH = 2,050,0008; 28 100 - RHEREBVBFIRERES
Royal Appliance Mfg. Co. =H IE - 100 SHEERNENREEER
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51, EEMOATFE )

SHiwm 5 HREER LATHSERER
ERLIRE B P GRRE PRVATE2MHRE =E8H
A B
% %
Ryobi Technologies Canada Inc. X 600,000%0 7% - 100 EHEBSHTAER
Ryobi Technalogies GmbH mE 500,0008% & 100 - BHBHIAER
Ryobi Technologies S.A.S. EE 14,919,832BL - 100 EHESHTAER
Ryobi Technologies (UK) Limited BE 4,000,0005 & - 100 EHESHTAES
AENRFRLT i 1,000,000i# T 100 - HEHBE®H
Santo Industries Limited &% 2,000,000 ¢ 100 - HESRTH
PARTEERAA & 2,000,000 75.725 - HEETESR
Techpower Engineering Company Limited &Hi& 2T 100 — BB
BB (EB)AR LA &5 2B - 100 EHEHEHIRGBEER
Techtronic Appliances International Ltd EBRTZH S 1% - 00 BEIER
Techtronic Industries Australia Pty. Ltd. 2 M 5,500,000 7T 100 - BHBSHTITAER
HEABSTANISARD A o B 12,500,000 7T - 100 HEBHTAER
Techtronic Industries N.Z. Ltd. 7 R 1,165,5004 ;¢ 100 - BHBEYIAER
Techtronic Industries North America, Inc. ZEE 10E T 98.4 16 1REEFR
Techtronic Industries {Taiwan) Co. Ltd. &4 5,000,000% & % 100 - RBMHRBERR
TTl Investments {Dongguan) Company E& 28T 100 - RAEER
Limited
Vax Appliances (Australia) Pty. Ltd. Bl 1,200,008:8 T 100 - HERDSHHIRGEES
Vax Limited HE 33,0003 & 100 - ®E-FERRS#HEIR

BMES
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SEMBERME

S1. E R A TFE )
REBRZER  CRISETERAVEIEURAREEIHBLE - HETZATEAAHBARNZAEESRIRBRTR -

REEFEHARFREARR HBARRSEARTENZEHES -

52. BE QA RHRE
R_ZBAF+_A=+-EBREATAZHENT

BREESE
= TR o BERER BN
BEATEED FIEABED EATEVICEAS HEzEE SEEE
A
%
Gimelli Internatignal Hers 6,250% 7T 408 R EIFRR
(Holdings) Limited
Precision Technology BRiE 12,000,000% o 25 RBBBTEREER

Industries Limited

53. XnEEA2®
FRELRAEESE  YISOETHI0R Tz ETERNH -

54, kB BT
ETHEBFOENBRUT S RTEMBRRZIIER -
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MEHRE

¥ 41
AEvrSAET=—010hFH
F2006)
£ B B £ ERE FHRx
Bk e 9,492,938 13,182,808 16,304,140 22,358,387 21,822,597
AT EGBEATRARMEI LT 495,780 769,228 1,076,344 1,223,344 1,263,981
EiRBE QTR 121 (987) (845} (6,463} (895}
B B B F 495,901 768,241 1,075,499 1,216,881 1,263,086
#HE (70,246) (66,811) (108,829) {157,714} (184,017}
FTEEER 425,655 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069
A8
BRaERIEAEA 413,414 673,973 926,356 1,018,984 1,071,864
LHBRRES 12,241 27,457 40,314 40,183 7,205
TELEHEF 425,655 701,430 966,670 1,059,167 1,079,069
BEEXBERIF 33,244l 51.561l 69.28lL 73.531 73.184h
BEERAf
RE=RAEF B
acz ;2006
A R 8 = E - FRR
AE®RE 6,423,105 9,646,268 13,903,324 20,374,741 21,320,301
Bfegs 4,576,251 7,087,010 10,367,476 14,141,732 14,242,326
1,846,854 2,559,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975
BATFEREA ARGER 1,827,937 2,512,884 3,453,816 6,112,339 6,996,530
LR TER 18,917 46,374 82,032 120,670 81,445

1,846,854 2,559,258 3,535,848 6,233,009 7,077,975

MEEREmMAn 2006% 58 127




RAEH

HEg +tHHER
EEBMAXEMERLATF
HEHBTES IR (MW - 669)
Horst Julius Pudwill 5 &£ ZRRAFHHAZRLTBBRASF (RE - 2591)
FTEETRER F-QEEEEIHWR (R TINDY)
BT P LaTet RHEBFBILE
BEE WOEEREEELQT
FREETXBEH28T
Bmk s SHEEF 02618
B W5 ¢ (852) 2080 1888
Stephan Horst Pudwill % £
EHRATESTED
EHMTES The Bank of New York
EEERRES
FEERBIT
BYLHARE BELSEURTAERAT
Joel Arthur Schieicher % 2= LR
Christopher Patrick Langley 5t 408 BITRIT
Manfred Kuhlmann 7t & B RTT
_ e 4]
—BEZ2LSEHMEEBEAR e
mA+AR MEZEEATRERE RE R G FHH
AR=-+=8: RE—_FZAEEXRPEILZ
BER L ERA N 3
AA-+EAE-tAR: BEREREBEIM - BERS WG
AA=-+hB: BEEFEAG
EARA: EERERE AERBETHE
RA=t+E: AEATHBAREHER mERESE
+=-B=+—H: MBREEREE
NGk
REEBWEBHR REREE
BEEMERTEHEME
BENEERAT iR
FEEMAER FEEEYAHBAREAZASERE RSB ARG
H 1L i5388%
oh B 5 B A RT2442 7 £ @ £ FRyobi® & 3 73 % i Ryobi Limited B8 2 ¥ L A48 -

B 5 : ir@tti.com.hk
RIDGID® J3Ridgid, Inc. 7 3 3 & 4% = Ridgid, nc. iU R EEE &

48 4t S i e9Emerson B B (A H 8 % % 551 - EMR) I8 T #9Emerson
Professional Tools® ¥z — - W FER LA RIERIE

i i
v heroup.com ABETARDODPS MBS T AT AR -

RYRS TR/ PBRERDAVUHE - Sears® - Craftsman® R Kenmore®f §E i9 & Sears Brands, LLC 2

EHER -
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17

18

19

A\

Dirt Devil® Reaction™ D2 DBualCyclonic
Technology™ 38 & 8 H 37 3\ IR EE 18

FEEAWIAY LIRS

18v One+™ EF|CornerCat™ &P Yt {8 — Ryobi®
Pis]z:

18v One+ ™EZIS-1/2" S5 HkE G -
Ryobi® 52 5%

BackPack 25.dcc jTAIB AR 25 4ccBUEME -
Ryobi® @

20
21
22
23
24

L - -

RCS4046C 40cc /ThEIEE - Ryobi® &

AEG® PMIOERE

Homelite® MightyLite™ 26CC (SR8 ITREH#
Dirt Devil® Broom Vac®FE R REL K5 1B

Dirt Devil® KONE™ FER L F {20 IR

25
26

27

28
29

7 hp 3000 PS| 75 AEH Fi#k - Ryobi® &

Hoover® WindTunnel™ 2 8 37 % £ 30Ut iR
TREEE

Hoover® FloorMate™ SpinScrub™ 800 &R/
FIREEH

AEG® WS 21-230 GVX-2100W A REE#

Vax® VZL-702 Performance Zero 5[ & 3005
43
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ARgrip™ & 597K T & - Ryobi® &8
AlRgrip™ Crossit™ E R FRFZH B KFE
EES - Ryobi® B2

ABORIFRISE TR - Ryobi® Gui8

Milwaukee® V28™ FTTE = I£K F Sawzal®
BAHE

Craftsman® Yo", MR F I HQH B0

b |

Mitwaukee® V18™ FE R 18R T H R 01

18v One+™ E 5| 18viR-F % — Ryobi® & g
RLT 5030AH - 500 R LR T4 -
Ryobi® & &

Homelite® MightyLite™ 26CC )42 R
i

10
11
12
13
14

Mitwaukee® Tilt-Lok™ 7-1/4m ACTD{E

18v One+™ £7| 21§ #7122 {7 - Ryobi® & 1
AEG® 18v BSB 18 STX #i%

RIDGID® 18v 1/2" B A &M
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ANNOUNCEMENT OF RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2006
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N2 NOTICES

Thursday, Aprl 19, 2007 The Standard

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

{incorporated in Hong Hong with limited liability)
{5tock Code : GE9)

ANNOUNCEMENT OF RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2006

HIEHLIGHTS

Tumaver

EBITOA

Prolit atsibutable to equity holders of the parent
Earnings per share —= hasic {HN cents)

Finat dividend per share (HK cents)

2006 2005
HXS'million HK $ 'miffion Changes
21,823 22,358 -2.39%
2,098 1,989 +5.49%
1,072 1,019 +5.19%
7318 73.53 DAB%
12.60 12 60 Q.00%

* Recard prafit and twelith consaculive year of growth

- Acquisiticn of Hoover® propets us to glebal foor care leader
. Growth in prolessional powsr (ool brards

. Grosy margin and operating margin impiovements

- our glotal org:

CHADCMANS STATEMERT

AL TT1 we hyve Ihe wrian 14 D Aumadt ong 0 Ine INGUSsines wi W Owr posion b capiunng mavirl beaderuheg i pcheabd INeiugh
ot i DeB0S ANOvElivE PrOCuCTS DR SOUL SUpEnor execuban, wnd aace0honal peopir, These arr the dradege Qg foiCH thal
Contibug 10 IMQrowW PHIGIMUNCE 1N OWt L puied buunesses delivening consrlenl vl 18 our cusigmers Ind sharehoiders Thin 1§ our
misason pnd the bass lor ow record prohi resulls in 2006,

Predil attribulable ta sourly holders. of (he parent Ipe 2006 reached & record vl of HX$1,072 mifion, an incresse of 5 19% over [he
poice year, our twelith comseculivt yem ¢f grimth. Ow Mg Drancs, MO LAOVIIONS, and <03l mriprmerent efforls deieed
Pestinae nel protil margn of 4.91%, up ik 567 700% Nolably, IO Murpns waprowes 16 11 59 Inem 31 D5% vt reae and
bl s Hrom agee 5% rom 7 05% n Ine pr year, benatrmg from busncys

Frogram (CIPY spowg, winch sitet mereases m global commorddy prcrs and hrardmg cists Busd satvangs pa shace,
Iavng accounted o the Tl (hiulwn WThec! o Dw thant plaCemant in Seplember 2005, was A HKTI 18 cents o shaes, munfslly
ymee fhish HX 7353 camls reporied wh 200%

mmmmm-nunulum-mulomdunnm Aty delevarng solu] hamtmry
hait st 2006, the second hatt proved be te more chabenging with ertiraten i Det Unetvd Stales [ Growp 't
wmmdmm.mmmlmuummmmmwmhNWM
o yede Due e Care ussoess refsiunded with [idre furfivet Gowtn in [he M<0A0 Nt We smounced e scound on of [he
Hoora fIO0F CH Duefieda. shic h whian Combiened with our exrsling Ficor Cane busnets now poshions T51 #1 the beader an e gl tlool
cwe mdusiny

The Dueciors have recommanded o final dnadend of HK12 50 cenls pae shace fer b par #nced 313t December, 2006 (2005
%12 60 cwnls) aavable o the Company's thareokérs whowe narbey sppest oA IN HegRIer 5f memben of the Company on 29th Miy,
20T, Setmect 10 the apgroval ¢l 1 Wasekons B v lortheomng snual genaral masing of the Company, the Drocowd finsl dusders
18 wapected 10 be paed O of aboul BN uly, 2007, This payment. logelhar wilh Iha mterim dwdend ol HKB 50 crnty pee Mune (200
HX6.00 cents) pard o 281 September. 2005, Makes & 3oL pryment of HX 19 10 conis par e kr 2006 (2005 HRLA 60 zents}

BTHMESS REVIW
Pyt (il
it Pomrty Equepmenit Cucbish mnummﬂu&.pﬂnﬂlﬂmuﬂmmm\l
PIGIL Iram SEEALIONY. WD gidm i Irem Erancs. Milmeuher™ snd AEG™ #4.well 23 tang 3¢ frem RIOGID™ prol cidaimat
Traulschured by T11. Proil Kot aorvepmms was HKH1 (62 rfln, 8 sapatechd scrbmis o 1. 16% 4ret 2005, hanaer
AR HKE 712 borgn, ccoveding b T of ot rou wereve Fool yuin turruiwst was marginally down G J5% frorm vl e
awmm:mmmummmump- We wrprowed creht mangins 10 A 54°% from 7 20% heul yee in g

od recerd

t Uity lor The Yo~ bumaneis. Dut Cinr® m Ewmpe faced 3 GHcuRt pear meih 3 Sipers sof 0LBGE 0w prscucty, .
Expecied A complelety rriresbed raopt o Seady Lunched wilh posdme and uses acorplnde Demeg seen Overall, new pracwcts and aa
expandeng prograohic icach will CONTINUE 10 drrve the buness autde $ HOrh AMmeica loniard

2006 tet (he ttage Hoi prowth mn The [locr CHe busoess We npw possess I MOsH 1eCORnized brands i vwtually alt ke Catd £ MEgOIHS.
Gt Gl 13 posilioned ta conlinue M3 miroduchon of unque (OB tesugh Hi e35 of U3t Sirstegy snd a0rsaiages » manutacirmg
scale ad supoly chain I gnce Thent st Mulliphe new DG 1trodus o planned | 2007 ichading the KURY™ dnd Ihe KRUZ'™,
Dot tund beid xa 21 B W <1 LOght ascuten Dur (ontract Butiness remaned i raesiron in 2006 4y we WCrtsed oWt
:mxmmuwmmm.umnnqwlonrm\N-Mmm?nmmwmn'mmm«Snn Kenmore™
baanad of vacyurms 1 the trat hatl
Loaor zmd Elyrinmmicy. .
TMl.umlkh'\l“m—u!ﬂllmmmKWNhhMM“ﬁhlmhmmmme”Mh

Conirnang deinerrd fHwth.
r_w-emnunmmur"m-o*m“ Dwttad fipemes sruchme

mulion. acrownting Wr L% of asiel Groug heteiestd, Snd) pHOM fram sperstons w. HX 517 et
There are sgrs hat IR bese maskel & Begwwing 3 siow rrcovy o 2007 The busenest. kit aooortuiss 16 0w M M theciron
ot kol ared SHECHIL, W0l lighimy., and miant care Drodwcly New Btaust Gevriopmend plaving hat expanded s hew marers st
SheCTranic tools MIChidmg Sugrial Thermnettvs, bl MOrtute Meters, 1ol powtred Chargen, and 3 new gt of Hecionxt sl 3Camevs.,
‘o name # lew

SUTLDOK

Ve 218 L2ITNE I Aikge for growth and profil maspn enbancémynl Aller & scond yes ol :miol»mmuhu 2005 powns ol lcnumlnﬂ.
we are tlading 1o benehil rom the inlegrabon synergier We ke moving decrivaly 1o comsoldale texr atedl scgunl

it g gaans n ekl #4d Opkralonal #tlciEncies 1 2007, Due dlierlon m"hl&mﬂmhmmmmtlw—dm
sesrch for st scqusivoms thal wil enhance ioth fus 1o Lyt snd BIILOm A

Orvringatt sl
praceis . ocuted s globe produdl e gty Thes wnll
mmhm:mnwwawmummuumummmmm
thisl er rsers wamd, ity deiving our premth.

Ow Floor Care Posibet powIn and hat 1 taul pronty of miegratmg The Hogver™

Mltllll FCOMOTC of +ung I matenal Costs Innowates new producla. quadty
actrvlus. procuct Lransfm orograme, md CIP hive poutively imoscted our apeaionsl performsnce:

Pawer Tosh 204 icorrreches

Fn- Ihe peae 2006, MilwaukPe* £xpanced by continuing 1o lead the mduatry m (e deviepmend of 2 broade e of hihim o baitery-

power 100k Bmed M1 protevsonsh The new YI8™ ne o proucts Eaaed accaplance in thy markeiplace sed combwtd wnik Ihe
\rzu'- jreoies range. aided K Iemantaity fo b coriess Droduct ca{egory Mibeauker™ s Yni Etheried it Sawial® market posilion
with repsr procct inlroduc sy sad mackeling W00, NG ing IpecupiLipd Mdyalry frdnk N (Ralrame. Wl SUpPorted by 8 bl Sewzsir
DS FIe W) ICHEawh, Moyl ™ Priw o ELrOGE 33 o CORLM 10 Dusicd MCOW N snd sxpand detrknAmn prographec iy

The Frpotbeand [aced 5 chamenging rear I North Amencs. bt produced reer douibie detrt geewth In hursswer guizice o Nesth Amec
wigh the st bl yea ol the Dre+™ Syslem dutnbutsn. The Ot ™ Sytiem wader the Ryobe™ brand affers 43 products wxchatng 9 e
Prosucts amch 13 the Ones™ Angle Grander and i One+™ Madhs wang the 15wl baflery & churger phatkinm Tor Or+ ' Drogram ke
;m-mmumc-hmm“mmwnmmuwmmwm

Awercan bainess b rabsund afier 2 owdown e second hal ol bt yeir Busneis o on & gl Wend koo
5f 2007 and we harvr screased the CoTRmer prwes ool Dromplen Dl ') MAEING WIDROTt TV DIOH reN levels
v yeis. turiber dhnancrg TTIS Madeng poaton m Ihe cordens
Exrnpean scd rest of workd Derberobiarh vt Conzmunig 10 11ach Prbdliy Jrowrii. Niw prochucts we e primaey et bad
A CISIIDULION N Ve WAOIM SN0 NeW QCgTachies are 2o adding wcrements! unowe. Tha Ryob:® branded Cees™ System prat
Mirkwpubiee™ V1 8™ progiams sse nolable pOGLCE ranges ihal arm feeding Lhe azpsoain

Svtienr Prwsr Cynipmant

Ouidocr Power Equepment hanower sxpanded wn 2006. Turnover ouinde North Amencs timiewsd kb skl daubie dHpl gans pramaity
feam [he Hometite™ and Ryobr” brancs. The sperationsl oo [o Knoiove our cosl Ddirtee Peatstro gy wn the wecond hall,

I htirethiel
marted by new prodect bwech nlxnynmmnnwlunmcm Marolsciving gk thisgh ngores soplauon
» mamagement Fechnegurt, it Mwmmuﬁmml&mum ﬁdnﬂlmmm
bertited ot oA sad DrOGUCE e ratwagizalmn.

W furivir frowi®
butarises i Edstem n-nu Migoh Eanl, South Afica, snd Lt Amenca.
Flows Gy

14 2006 our Floor Cara bumness eatabirsbed tha platforms for Tuture growth, including 1 KOUHKLON o Iha Moowesr™ lloor £ara business
The powerly| baand portioho now 1ncludes Hoguar™, Qirl Dewil™ ang Ve 1o SOion b the brands the SUSIvesd 1 Compeiilively
pititsoned will # INCrEALHD A Praduc] davalopment capability, besl cost supply cham scale, and full rotac! calegory covrgr
Dralnbutecn 164 euriscnt 6f Nonth Amarics wil continie 1o €cpand geop Bpcally wiih o brands.

The Floor Care: bumaness The rsnssion K0 Facus on o O beanc's and M & e reporled second Rt growih i Herih Aaecs
g Curmpe tmlwlnlmmmntulsum.mzlalmum-\amhzﬂ'ﬁlmm\m
heaover On the cont b, £ e malenal pceng . partiaby effiet by s gkl KAy RO +nd CIF serngs. We

ummmunlnwmmw by markets Prole e opersims wam dowe by HKY 157 mallgn,
2 marpn ol 3 54% of Jumowy

I e e Stales. Oui Dindl s mars 7cimms than any other trand s 2006, The Srangth o the Dwt Desel™ brivd {rested the
Hogwer

Saiey makehng, enpnreang bod back Gy syivenfet Irom a Cumbisis] bubirsl dnd wicerssy, We announced the closs of Hoowr™s
Pt Coénn riuiutaC e phi| A oo A1ionA] W EE SONE Ndve Dgun. W B0 §2Ci160 thisl the combared oor care butiness will hoid
I MBI PORTION 11 MOIN AMavic 3 3 vt Me 1230y 19 bmg T BUBIrss 10 mew B

Outnde Norih Amera. the business fepariad doubhe digil Dnover growth priauily dervery by the Slrength of Ope Vaz™ Dikiness Vaa™
ﬂln‘lhmzd 13 DUSition a3 Ihe numbsee bwa vacyur brand 17 he UK deliveriop Soubit dig 1 koe mh WY & WY COMpRIIFiel mareal
Lunched 50 naw prOCucts and made QHOgTaph < expansion efiorts. The addhion of Hoower™ Wl provice new and incrementai

Arfwric 3 Tiekiteng DIOEHETS WIK Oreve Pareness
phis. lhe Dwt Dewi® KONE™, Ryaciaon™, and Rroom Yac™ products Floor Cwa m el o delner SOl MCTRTATILS) DUSAEL (Hem Rew
oroduct mirodvg g in Curdpa, It Rewly 2stabiniad Dresencer in Cangds and Ihe Madhe £201, 20 The Nordh Amancan lunch of the
Sears” Kenmore® brand ol vacuwms

O core strategy 1o buikd our busimtst wilh £C 1IN Deopie 1. being (Leted by the nirodoction 6f 3 Moril AMEHCEN CAmOUs recilng.
and Leaderstup Wi 4 Di4oon 10 isd Bnd delwr resits. Acdilonatty, e Pl

acers aens
vt il Ll pacd CoR SCIOS prachct
ACSUETITION

O 7w Decempar, 2006, the Dwechon annownced that e Cagry R4 e Sch O ember, 2006 TUS. Eaterr SUtuiard Time) sassiec
mmm:aﬂmmmsﬂ;wu—u'm‘)ummmMlmmnmm tinlhen sabuiownes ot
Winriowol Corporation  The Iois Carnberalson of the Hoover Axsels sad fwe apersling eDEKTEES COMSILS of the
mduﬂm?omcmmmnmllm»:mumwuumwumnmmm

T¢ etipct Ine puichast of I Hoover™ feor care businesy, the conwny will sasume ceriam Aswumed Obhgslwns a ey ol
a1 the Closing Dute Basad on unaudiicd financ.al wivrehalion provided a1 ol 301% Seplember, e Assumed
Obdigatoon wab sppranimately US$177 B millon {appronimately HK1993 8 milloal (Consisting of soprswnately US374.3 rion
Caporoanalety HX$577.3 mulhon) of sccounis oeyeble nd ofher sccrnd tiabxisiees, and aoproumetely US$5.6 mllion (g imataty
HK3416.5 muthon) of long-larm puu -reiirement midtscal 400 hite imsuance penelibs for tha Tranalered Empiyees which shalh be paysbie
owves Lhe liletwms of wch wmokiymes).

The tolaf unsudsied #spet xabut at Ihe Hoower™ tioor care busess o3 of 30V6 Sepimber, 2006 wes sppresimaisty US3353 5 mailion
apmenenatety HR32,746 7 muthon)

AN i the condiiiams set st  the P54 have beon futlibed £ per s announcemend dated 30th Januaey, 2007 sbd [he Fanciion v
:mptmn-m-ysl 2007, m“mmlﬂdmmimimlmwwmu

Hhemgh the
W ifwew palient porticlies and able

O™ burtaash 301 TCRORHM B
Yo strengihen and Fapand ihe

coent n—-ulatlm ﬂl"um. e expecied
™

The Group s aieady preparmg sffrebiod DL [0 IIHEtE bt UEIness 10 1a0 the Tynerprs o5 deitnted pbove
FINANGIAL REVITW

Flandeilsl Rirbists

Besake dxsiris

rmcmslwmhln-p—-unuuuuuﬁu 2.39% lowes than the HIL22.36 belleint rported ey Proft atrioutsble
W ety nmm-uxslonm.--mm«sln-uulmqm--mn-m-.m
w-lvltmuo S6% kit

[Blmmh:lﬂbnl‘?lﬂﬂuhuﬂﬂm!uiwd’&llumuw&mnw-ﬂtn!n- EBIT
mpeiph skt wirieed W 7.93% 21 compared b 6 57% m 2005
B ehmangs. ir $hme [0 INe pear, hawng i hmthmummdmm-epuwdnwmml
HET1 1A Cents pt bhaew, margnatty mmuxu 5 canty rrported
he ConimuDUY INCrERE A 1w MBI 300 COMPONENT CART, POL3 Marpm confinwed s wrpmive ks 31.39% g1 campansd n
J] ns\ mwlld st yes Tha improvement sy the esull ol th Gmuol locused snllm of Mirogueng & comisnl pply ¢ Aew

products ta the marsel, lavorstle produst mis, varaging on Ihe tnpencad voluma of business ang the resulty &l th COAMLIOLS ToRI
teermn] (vt mg N all kals wilhin ihe Group.
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NOTICES N3

Operziong [Tpessss

Selling. datnbutson, advarling sad wairanly =apenses 1Emained comparsble fo Ihal of last yea sl HK$2.529 63 million (2005
HEK: 56 malagn). INpeCwEMents 33 J reSUAT o Syergies Crested smOngal vivsows nrwly acquutd operations trough legralion and

Cirsd tanonaizaton wee partiaily offset by Iatber adtbiing and peomoAn Spending during the year.

The Group's own brand bushess contmues lo lﬂw'l for wZI’- I?mﬁ 79 56%) ol total turmver The long Fesm diralegy ol the Group

remaims locused on deviopng and expanding its wn Srand bus

Ivesimends et prchact tesgn #nd ﬂmlopmlnl lmouﬂl(d o HKilZB Jl mulhon regresenling L 9G% (2005 2 20%) of Ihe Groups
gy, #lficency hec Lrtly sinacluied RED rescarces

Adkrunisiralve evpenses reduced by HEEZ0 30 milhon, ah wiprovermnt of 1.1B% e mprovermand was mainky dué 10 1P Srergies
crealed with the scaied Mitwaihee® ana KEG™ Dpelitlon! Togeiher with eflecive comimous £081 Kprovement programs within the
Group-

et ineres experses for by yea amounted o HK3300.23 tullain it compared to HKE252 &7 medbon n 2005, mn moeins ol only 2.58%
The mcrease wis mamiy due to ull wteret! couls lor Ihe loans arranged Jor the acquisan lor the year wherazs only 9 momths of mnlerest
was chargedt 10 2004, 30d Iie overal) increase 1n interesl rales, Informl coverage, expressed 38 multiple of eacnings betore teres] s
» 10 1018t el mberest, nemained al a healthy level of 5,18 et 12005- 5 02 IJIM\]

Cltective tax rate for the year wars ¢ 1d 57% 21 compared to 12.96% in 2005 The Gioup will Contaue ta heverage it giobad operalion lo
fuelher impeove the vt al Lin #1frenc s,

The Group’s mapr nmwmgs a1t i US Dol g HE D0taes OUnet Inan M fored imerest ras polts sod the oo Coubon Comeettible
Donds mutsLanding, a4

, 4 bosrowings ae either LIBOR of Hong kong best lending rales based There's # natural hetge mechansm in place
a5 the Group's Mol revenie &e i US Oollars and cuarency 23000 15 relalvely i The Group's Iressury team will conlimue lo closely
montar and manage ih curtancy and inlarest iale Euposine
Liquiity snd Frameil Ausalic et i
Sharchontirs" Fusds
Total thareholders’ hunds amounied to HE$7.00 tallion 23 tompsred 10 HEI6 11 billon i 2005, resresenting 3 ingezse of 14 47%,
Book vatus per share increased 1o M 14 T8 20 comaned to He$4 18 as reported last yea
Fimpagial Phubion
The Group's et peanng, expressed as @ percentage of tatal nel horlv-ml 1o ruity aitrbutable o equity holders of the parenl wat a1
74,14%. improved from the 76 24% 23 reparied w1 300N June, 2006, The net geanng was higher than Ihe 68 31% i 2005, mainty due
1o 2 mere chalicngng markel COnAITDA than #xpected in the second half ol the yew. The Gioup, Nwénss, Hemais comlarlable even al
Ihrs, gracng Wvel 300 FXPECTS CONINUOUS. ATpravementy through the successTul salegratisn of rifous opmlm and » focus on working
capital managemen.

Baxk Becrewinge
Group contumes o MANtan & wel batanc ed and struciured foan porlfoir. We benefied from 18 fued inferest rate exposure Lhrough
e fiaed rafé potes sssuert 1n 2003 and 2005 anc oiher long [erm borgwonts, whth accouni lor over 62.54% ol the Group's lotal
bocrowsng, The Groug: 18 ComttrLadie with [he cUrvent positseet 16 supperl s long Leim piowth shategy
Wathing Capital
The Group's ret (w:nl sssery ncreased by 15, 60% lo HKES 64 billon Cunent rat aodl quick FaU turther improved 1o 1.78
1200%: 1 68) ana | 12 cespechively

Total wwentory value ncreassd by 1.23% ta HKS4.02 bithon. Avessge afveniony days increased by 12 days, Lhe incresse w nmbar ot
days. wa3 because of hagher frushed poods inventory 3t Balance shiel date due 10 shipment and dekwerses arangements A magr portion
of e luwshud goods wiventory wak ceitrited In ety 2007,

Trade tecawables wrmorer days increased by B days due 1o the incréwsed wblume of bUIness in Europe, which normally camies 3
Jonges creckt lerm. The Group has evahuated the quality of the Cirstomes portfoko and remams comioriable wilh In¢ Qualily o the rade
recenables carred.

Average trade ol oAt payable days increased o 56 days (2005. 53 days)

Capital Expamtrucs

Capis apendiue lor the yext amounied to BKS4T3 mullion. Cechuding the bctory eipansion plan w Chma, the capdal eapendilord
during 1he yeat on operaling assels wisd 1A e wnlh 1he Group's Caital approoriate guideline.

Contal Commimtns 1o Coniiogeat LLabny

Aa of 3131 December, 2006 bolat capla) commutment amexmnied 1o HE$520 muilion (2005 HKS269 mallion] ane there were m Mate st
contirgend issbilines o off balance sheel GhMgalona.

Chrrm

#one of the Group's msels are changed or SubjECt o Ecorbrance

l-_ﬂ Niideitss

The Group tmphored # tolal ol 20,679 emplayees (2005 22.05) employees) in Hong Kong nd oversres. Total slaff cost ko Ihe pear
under revuw smoLATed b HK$Z,456 million a3 compaed o HK3.2,533 million 1ast yewr,

The Group regirts human captal 43 wial for the Group's Cintriuoiss Erowih s prohiabalily and peesina commitied in impeoving 1
qushly, comprience and shily o a0l employres st Ixoviding relaied nmining and leadership development propants. The Bioup oflers
Cormpetis Pachages, discretonary shave onlioms 4nd bonuses [ ehpble Jtalt, based on hw perkarmance ol the Sioup and
the o empbyee

ALDIT CRRNTTED

An Auxdi| Cortuiwites of the Boma tthe "Audil Commutiee”] was estabirshed (0 1299 ang on 1 1Ih Apnl, 2006. the Board ot Drrectors
©f the Company (the “Board™) adopled wrilten Ierms of referenc e (68 Ihe roke and function of the Audil Commitice and poblsshed Iese

o Ihe Company's websie, www tlpoup comThe ok and funchion ol Ihe Audit Commattee 1 to #rsl the Bosed i emuning (hal an
ettt yslem of wnemat control and compliance wih the Gioup's obligations under the Lisling Rulea snd other sophcabie Lews snd
regulations 1310 phace, and 13 overses the nleguly o/ (e TAMACIA SIMEMERIS of (he Campany.

he Audil Commuiies 1 compnsed of three Independenl non-executive diectoes ol Ihe Compaay, namady Nr. Joel Arthur Schiaicher
(Chairman), M. Chersioptar Palrick LangieyORE and W1 Manirés Kuhimana All members. of the Audil Comemties have professional,
Hrpnc il or B¢ HountnE QU TICALONS.

REVIEW DF FINANCIAL I DRMATION

Draclomrs of ™ ths complies with Appendix 16 ol the Ruiey c.c-emu 1he Lisuing of
ormes e St Enchange of Hong Kong Lumied (ke “Liting Rufe") The Audit Comatulles nas reviewsd with semor managemen
of the Group and Mesars, Deiole Touche Tohma lwtmxtmlmluwlpluwduxlkanwlmh Campary e hat dicsssed
et cordr0e a1 Ot} upoving ALt inciuding the tevew of ihe dudiled mancial slatements of Ihe Company for the year
ended 315t December. 2006 The Board tox the the accounts of the Company.

SCOPE Of WORN OF MC3SRYE. SILOITTE TOUCHE TEHMATSY

ey prsamaiey anncument i rezpect of the Company's cominles bajance shect, conspludated wxome statement
e vaated notes. thereto for he year ended 315t December, 2006 have been dgried by the Company's suditors. Messs. Detoille
Touche Tohmatsu, o the Amounts sel oul in the Gompam's audilad cmsokdated bnancial stalements K Hh pear. The work pertorned by
Meawy, Delorie Tinche Tolwhats in this respact i nol constilule a0 Fssirance engagement in scoomdance with Hong Ku\. Standards
e Auckieng, Hong Kong Standards on Rewiew Crigagements of Hong Kong Standards o Assizance Engagements issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certrived Pubiec Accountants and consequently na masimance has been axpressed by Messrs. Oeitatle Toucha Tahmatsy on INR
prthmnacy snnount wmen.

UL o0 CORPORATE GAVERMANCE PRACTHLS

Tha Compamy confurms that it has complied with il the ¢ode provisions of Ine Code on Comporate Governance Prachices 3ot Ovt W
Appendiz 14 of the Lishng Rules thrughoul Ine s pnded 315t December, 2006, save that-

1 Tha rokes of Chawwmen ana Ine Cheet Executee Ofticer are both perlormed by Mr Horst Tulnat Fudwit The Group does nol
funmtly gropose Lo separale e lunclions of Chanman and Cinel Eaccutive Officer, 28 both the Board and senior management
of the Group hus sghcanthy beneliled from the leadertha, Sufsxort, boct supatrence of M Harsl kb Pucdl,

2 Tha Board tormally .dupue wulign progedures on 11th Aar 2006 to govern the delegalion ¢f dinly managemenl
resgonuriniifres. [y the senial msnagement of the Groug and the resenation Lo the Boad of spe¢ Ncatty mentind matters. This.
aupphemented At enanced the prece prachice of the Somd of delegaling LTINE Juthorily on » Case-by-caae bass for each
sigmlicanl agreemem sntered iy by (he Grius The wock of the Audil Commultee mil mchide reewng on s ongrang baus the
Geusp't inteinal controls and the deleganion and 1eporling Droceduees between Iy Bodrl MC LETION MBRREMEnt.

3 Hone of ihe dinecion 13 appainied for & specilic ler LncE Uviy 318 tubjict | retiemend by rofation nd ra-slechon i
o mih he Articks of Associaton of the Company ince Arele 103 ol he Ao et 01 Assoziation of the Company.
one thed of the Boant musl retire by rolaiion #t each annusi Eeeeral meeting ol Ite Compamy snd, it shgbie, olfar Ihemehes.
For re-wechon,
COMPLANCE WiTH Thl WOOEL CODE OF THE LISTIS RLLES
The fioard has adopied tha prow: The Model Cocte 1ov Secunities Tusnsactions by Durecion of Listed fszvees 36l oul n Appeddin

sone of

10 10 the Lrstmgt Rubet (ihe anl Code™). The Company contioms That, slle 3peciiic enguiry wth sach Dwector, s Dieclors hon
contirmed complisnce wilh the Modei Code dunng the year ended 313t Decemnber, 2006, The Bosrd hay absa sdopled & :m ol
2ondiCL, o Ietme no hexs onerous. ikan the Mooe! Codu, which appies 10 secunlies Iransaclions of aH refewant empiyees who
mwm of unpubished price-sensitive nformalion n selalxn 10 the Company’s shaces, 340 which has been poblshed on ¥

PURCHASE. ALE 00 KEDEMFTION DF SHARES

Thess hat been o purchase. take o 1idemplion of shares of the Company By I Compny of sny o ity subsidianies dunng Iha year
CLOSURE OF RECTSTER DF MENCEL NS

Tha regrite of macners of the Compary wil b chosed o Frotey 750 My 2007 1 Toesdan, 200h May, 2000, octh das el
In order to qualify for e dnerchenc, #I tranehirt scComoanitd by 1he reievant share cariificates musl be Iodged with the Company's

mu
hit ey, Secreraeies Limited. at 26, Tesbury Cenire, 28 was Road Easl, Hong Nong nol later ihan 4 00 p m on Wedneaday,
2030 May, 2007.

ANNUAL CINERAL MEETIG

The snnusl genmal reeetog ol the Company be haid at Harbow Room, Livtl 3. The Ritr-Carlion, Hong Kong. 3 Connaughl Road
Central, Hong Kong on 291h May, 7007 B 930 am The noixce of the danual geneal meeting wili be pubicihid In The Standad and
Hong Kang Economs hm)ndﬁ!wai:h!dmlhllhllmsolmmmﬂMJOIHAV!I 2007.

APPRICIATION

Once agam, | would like to (e by ihanking ow employees lor i passion passion and commAMENT 1 meang us Torwaid o our yruon of derg
Ine workd leader In our core Dushesses, My ledw drectors provided inaighl and thoughtiul anslysrs Iheboghoul the year gudng o
srestnance and vison Finally we iuly ApOrecate the suppord of our sharehoiders, cusiomers. and pavtners lor Peiurg debivar another
recoed yean 1n 2005

By oroes of tha Board
Haian Jultes Pudwil
Chawman and Chve! Executme Oflter

Hong Kong, }8th Apnl, 2007

1 eSS AT (3 pubhedd &4 ot O o the CHraRsy (wee Sgroup. GO ot The Stach [arnage of Herg Kang Lunb et B omer R4} The
R ] S b desganiciend 18 the harahmkiirs of g Campy feuf ieniobl 18 The same wHHNEE B8 0 Beat 0o Ao, 2007

a ¥ e lald & M3 HIAACT Pt Boaet comperies rab G/HID EMCUNY Drwckoes, asmely v HOrl Juibes sl (Chparman and Choe! Emiculint Orficerl
Dr Ry Ch g Chuig 5 (Ve Chpsmmmnl B Farrech Kar o Gl My Fr1oh L0 Ching Chan st i Stngkan Harit Fofiesl, 104 Mam smcutret Coracten, vy
Mr Vwent Tng Ko Chonrgs. #50 IVRe Anperrmbrre Hon-executrve Quwciish, AaTy e o Ariir Schienchen Mr Chrriatnt Pawescs Largiyoms and b ot
=

AR eaaYs wrsed are sfpiectu WOOHTY 10 TP
T8 ke 84 g Mapmmarn Ry 1 pursiem e i A ERSE A Y gl Limitar

RIOGIF 4 & Aty iaderis of kg, inc _ i O {ivirsan Prafrssamel foals, 5 busness of S Las1-0Mee Emarsem (¥YSE EMN] T st CARE UBay o=
e provut 13 acnt U EBRONNIU o Iracge M) gFeY are Nahrkd Jur RIOGIDR traeef poerer ooty

Srwey”, Gt 30 Kpnor (ras e regratored akivniekt o Sean feane, LU
MESIATS SUMMARY

Coomplariid InCome Stalemen

For the yeat ended 313 Dexembet, 2006

008 2005 wo 2005
Ny HE 000 HA$:000 usso00 Us$ 000
Mo T3} Ihote 131
Turnovar 2 nez2i0 22,358,387 7m0 2,066,450
L5t of sales. 114929177 (15416,176) 1,314,069 41,.976.433)
Geons prohi 032,80 6,342,211 483,700 890,027
Other ncome . 43422 46,630 158 5,978
Interest income 1,454 60,368 1,113 7739
Selling, dralribubion, mvertriing and
urimy z’:m 25208311 12,537,855) 3240 {az5.328)
Adrwenshative espenses (2,4%4,135¢ {2,.443,035) (313,208)
Research and developrmenl coats 20310 492,234) 163,10
Frumce cous 3 {381 8791 1353,041) 145,262)
Prolil before snwe of resulls of
asacuies and lezaton 1.283,60Y 1.223.304 162,049 146,839
Stre of results of wssociates 145 16.463) [ii0] 829
Protit before Lazalion 1,283,008 1,216,851 150,504 156,010
Tanatson 4 {1m4.017 (157,714} 22,50 (20,2201
Profd tor Ihe yea 5 1.079,089 1.0%9.167 120,342 135.790
Attibutable 16:
Equity holdert. of the parent 1,071,064 1,018,584 AN 130.638
Wanonty inierests 7,703 40,123 2 5.152
1,070,089 1.059.167 138,342 1135790
Drvidends pad 27013 251469 35,078 32.240
Earnmpgs per share (HYX/US cents) ]
Basic 71 7353 (5 243
Dhluted .12 69 75 [ & 54
Consabitbed Ralsacs Shest
Ag 8t 3151 December, 2006
2008 2005 2008 . 7005
Hotey H§ o HK$000 s usseo0
(Mot 13} iHore 130
AssTy
Hon-curtent scarts
Freputy. plan and equipment 711 1,755,025 probll] 225,003
Lexse prepayments 65.829 54 2.440
Goodwll 3,990.967 LIEE L] 511,662
Inlangilre sasels 1,461,453 w1 187,366
Inierests m asacites 189,253 24362 24,289
Ao lable-for-sate investments 15,558 1533 1,994
Deterred L assels 545,759 0,578 42918
8,125,043 1,083,177 1,041,672
Ivantories 4019303 3971216 158,370 509.130
Trade and other re¢ehaties s 22789 3,265.355 40,04 418,635
Depouts and prepaymenty 844,077 466,030 88 59,748
Bilh recervadle 578,380 #3121 M 55.272
Taz mcoverabie 150,311 68,544 1Hn 8,738
Trace racervables from agtocistes 453 1310 1007 168
Hald los-irading srvestments 1 Hong Kong 1400 - 100 ~
Bank balances, desouts and cash 27T 4,046,022 4787180 518734
12,085,853 12,209,658 1L I 1510476
Cument lisbehtres
Trace and vther payables 9 iy 3,590,699 e 450,346
Billy pryatie . 338488 550,964 43007 70,636
Wartanty provon ELTL) 338211 atam 43,360
Trade payablu to B0 pssoCiate 21,946 1.5 2.844
Tan payetle 116,624 nan 14.952
Obligations under linance lesses
— due withs oo year 18,107 237 2321
Drscoumies bk with Jacourse 2301,158 2100171 2o s 269,381
Unsequred botitwinngs:
— due wiihin one year 41, 434,340 .00 45,685
Bamt overdratls ™73 238,928 3452 30,632
7.214.097 7.410.93% 24070 930,127
Rt cusrent assety 5,841,085 4,538,639 2310 620.348
Total atsein bess cument ligbilities 14,108,244 12.963.747 1,000,499 1.662.020
——  S——— ——— ———
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2008 2005 7008 005 2 Thnes Coats
Notes ] HK 3000 wspreo uS3 000 2008 2005
oate 13 tMors 1) Lt HEED00
carnn anpresievis Twrts an: .
Shane captal I¢ s 196,172 s 18750 Bawt e 28 Orara i, oy Fepeystin WA ot e By
Reseres S0, 00 5.964.167 LI . TeaEe Fingd imtarent rabe rptry
Eftocirvn sverral expenwe on Comriile hands. —_ T
Couaty smgutsbie To sty
ficiars ol the parent 98220 £.012.37% L) T8I 63% —_—am
Mwory wderesss M 120670 1asaz 1san - -
msooe HASTO0
Total squy 2671878 £.21).009 7ATS 799,106
The kol tu chavge (eredhl) camprises:
HON-LURATNT LLARRITHE Hong Nemg Pradits. Tam 54081 |
Dblgations under hinance s Crarem Tax d S0t
— due aties o0 ye mare 125,467 o0 16,086 Defamed Ten —  menn e
Corvwtt ible bonds. 1105004 1,ara.3ar 141114 138.244 X0 157 714
Unsecured borrownga — emm———
— due s one yem 4404 Y53 4.22%411 571,453 541,719 Fiidgt KB (VBATE T3x 4 CHEWEHGE M § 7 5T of o waienared seswsaatie prefrts for Dath rear
Retrement benetit ohiatiom [ 337 108904 L00.8E2 Nemsimn armmng e st st st 4, ok ok M T a4 rewasbng e The etevend gm0
Deterred L habines 4456 515,211 %3508 66,033
9 Pr e st o
7 1 9k E ]
T8 £,730,733 #0100 262,94 s "“mm
14,906 340 12.960.743 1,008,498 1.662.020 Prakt for ot 3020 bt v aved o gt €
Copraciatmn mn praperty, sl 2 sy L
YTTS ™9 TH FAREILL STATEMERTY. of leses presapmants 1402
1. R of Proparaton sag hicaumtng Puscin. Atecrtchntveh B WA mLtL AT.084
St coets 7.18.517
I Hhe Curvent yea, The Cooup it DI, S I firyl 1ne, 3 mamint of M ummnnmlmt'vn""ﬂﬂ T —
i by the Hang Nang (matinute o Corlihed Pyssie Accountants {"HRICPA"), whach ary avihar atfecioe b acotpnting pariods beginning 'S Larmings por $ws

o0 o pfin 18 Ducember, m:snlni--‘mm-dmwu|h.--nxlmn.¢~m--u.ﬂ-(|ummmuhn-
requmed.

et O pradx sctvuring peredt have ken preparsd snc presanted. Accaringiy, ne o poried sdpsiment ha been Tha gaic ylalion ol the banac and diulid earairgs B share tribulable ta the erdiary rquety Pulcers o 11l Pl 1 it OB Ine tollwarg
A,

The Gedup has nct arly so0imd the g e sanads, That hyes been mawrd bul arm mel yel aflocti 2008 2008
The #wriiors of the Company nciHRalr (il tha SpRNCRCGN 0F IHESE SUMMMOL, FPANOMENCE 3 KIHIIRASCIAG Wil hive e matwisl mpact wypen #x30O0
44 R bt rrmts and iy francal poutem of T Grag are pracarml and presened
[ — Couetal Dy . Earwings o T JurTost ol Batic Samings por share
—ing ? v . o \ Prolt b By iirvdutakbe e ety Rk 5 Wt el 107104 1018.984
HRFRS & Cpersimg Sagmenty! UMct of dibuiowe Dotesd al erdenery Yharen:
HRlIFNICH ik 7 Appinng Ha Restrienent Apprasch wnde HKAS 29 Francl Reparting Effectve wiwreat mm DRoveribie e nue
HENFRICHwe 8 SNt o HIFRS 20 g fon Dive bl #f dotidl S RS B TS E..2 L]
HE{IFAICHe 9 Reasursirnd o Embeoicd Divsatees®
HuprRICHN: 10 nbgirn Financial Reportng and imparment? Vgl petage penbar of nrfbnary shurws b P Ut #f HOC Hering) pur phary 1,004,363, 523
HREARICH W AL HRSRS 2 - Group and Treasury Shere Tranmactions’ Ettuct ol dvutne putrted ey Ehees
HRIERICS 32 Service Concex1on Arangermnts® Sharw motone Banam
Camsrlibe bonos —_hanwm

' [tfecive for snowat pariods baginning o6 of sher 1az Jauary, 2007

5 Ettecrive o st pacmcs bagiomeng on of st 131 amuary, 2009 Warghied searage number of prdinary phanns fer I poriie o iiied teenngs o share 1.500.933.631 1,492,938 670

* et for arrial pariecks baginoung an ar witer 13l March, 7006 > Al 4 Progerty, P ant Epopmsnt i
1 [Herthnt K 3l DUROL brjitiing S o sfTar (at May, 7006

* Urtasinnt bor mmay? ooy g 4 or e Lot Juna, 2006 ww«w-w-.-umwn pearnimatety HREETY melion (2008 srk 533 mukmn) gn thy ScOWTAMS o poparty, plant snd

* Litectre N arowsl puicey Separmng m e pitw |3 Horrssbe, 2006 - .

T {Mecivt by el il Sepesing o o e 14 Wach, 2007 L8 e sl fuhar Bucavarin |
*iucin b wm pars Saprning o o shat 18 Jormury, 2008 Tio g 04 » policy of plpenng Cradsl vty rargity, b €0 syt 8 170 cavy. Tt sl smpbyse o Wt racometion & o fellows:

% Saman liwmptien 200 2008
incomy mansat svor H3TO0
T e i it P Drcenie, 2008 BudDemn . L 2622300

Lube &1 120 deyr Ee 10 f R ]
Fymw Eaviowert o L [ Y it Commplijying 121 s w sbave LX)
L L nryooe L Ll -
otal e recabmblin TATLEY 2,994 368
Tomrsd Ovhar recmevabins. 340, M1 270,50
Lty 18kes QAR AL mer - nansn
Wrvecsegrend abes Ha L s FRON - — aems 2,783,385
o 17,130,080 aa1m211 man Faan | rans " ek el ke Prpebiit
The aget smaiyis o Wace Bevebles v o Inligen:
W AT LI IR Cr M g Bk . 3o
~roo ST
Ll
et revih 120 1187 am - LEn. ""‘2 s
Fimance Chey oeam mer
Taws of revelts of mewcadey [y
1901192
Proit hetere Gt Lz
s — e Py 2890,
PratA b the puar 1OTIOM  (p g (et
T vy owded 318 D roiar, 2003 i sk :u.-o
Lasar 2nd ) e Hxyvod
Pamie Tipment Fwor Camn Eleckanics Dweindtint  Coiiidobit ¥
000 4000 Hr§v00 HES D00 nx1000 P
Antharow
ol . Sharm of HAMEL wch 2 AC0LO0000 3. 400,000 DX 4008 248000
Pe——— L7671 sz . _ 223587 et e S——— m————
I vagent s 17,074 2,718 ey 47141 - Vet oo lnlls o
Sherws of MU0, 1 mech o Lt Jeserery LMLTIAT 1352304482 - 17519
T 11.563.345 4.331.97% 7170 ra34.2581 12354 T8 el o e plare— - LD - 500
—_— Vowunt o sarcen of shury sptern LSEm  13Al400 -] 1342
g -
Shares of HES0. 1 auch st 3101 Ducombar LMSITIESE 1451720 852 110 (L3
[
i Whiret R g 0 Puar ronk art B I ol roupacTy WaEh (e Expling sheres.
Sapranit v L3 199,106 (E.2 00 - 1,576,393 ok o
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Snart o4 ity of s 16463 led
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no re?;ior’r‘sibflfr_{f for the contents of this announcement, makes no representation
as 1o its accuracy or compleleness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in
reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this anneuncement.

| Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

{Incorpgrated in Hong Mong with limited fiabifity}
(Stock Code: 669)

DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION

COMPLETION OF ACQUISITION OF ASSETS COMPRISING
THE HOOVER® FLOOR-CARE BUSINESS FROM SUBSIDIARIES OF
WHIRLPOOL CORPORATION ON 31 JANUARY 2007

Financial Adviser to the Company

@ Merrill Lynch
Merrill Lynch (Asia Pacific) Limited

The Board is pleased to announce that all the conditions set out in the PSA have been fulfilled and that
completion of the Transaction wil} take place on 31 January 2007 (US Eastern Standard Time). Upon completion,
the Hoover Floor-Care Business will be combined with the Company's existing Dirt Devil® and Royal® operations
in Glenwillow, Ohio, USA to create a division of the Company called TTI Floor Care, which will be the largest floor
care business in North America. -

" Reference is made to the Company's announcement dated 7 December 2006 (the "Announcement”} and circular

dated 21 December 2006 (the "Circular™) in respect of the Transaction. Unless otherwise stated, terms defined
in the Announcement and the Circular shall have the same meaning when used herein.

The Board is pteased to announce that all of the conditions set out in the PSA have been fulfilled and that
campletion of the Transaction will take place on 31 January 2007 (US Eastern Standard Time) (the "Closing
Date”). Upen completion, the Hoover Floor-Care Business will be combined with the Company’s existing Dirt
Devil® and Royal® operations in Glenwillow, Ohie, USA to create a division of the Company called TTI Floor Care,

which will be the largest floor care business in North America. '

On the Closing Date, the Consideration of US$107.0 mitlion {approximately HK$831.4 millien) in cash will be
paid 1o Maytag (on behalf of itself and the other Sellers). The Consideration shall be satisfied by the application
of the deposit of US$15.0 million {approximately HK$116.6 million) which was paid at the signing of the PSA
and the payment by the Company of the remalining balance of US$92.0 million {approximately HK$714.8 million)
to Maytag (on behalf of itself and the other Seliers).
In accordance with the ferms of the PSA and as previously disclosed in the Announcement and the Circular, the
parties have determined and agreed that a further US$410,000 (approximaiely HK$3.2 million} will be paid to
Maytag (on behalf of itself and the other Sellers) an the Closing Date which represents 756% of the abselute value
of the negative cash flow of the Hoover Floor-Care Business for the period from the first business day after the
Antitrust Trigger Date through and including the Closing Date.
By order of the Board
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secrelary
Hong Kong, 30 January 2007 i
Note:
An exchange rate of US$1.00 to HK$7.77 has been used for the conversion of US Deltars into HK Dollars for the purpose of this
announcement, :
As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five Group Executive Directors, namely Mr. Horst
Julius Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung Jp (Managing Director), Mr.,
Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, one Non-Executive Director,
namely, Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Christopher
Patrick Langiey o8, Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher and Mr. Manfred Kuhlmann.
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W : Techtronic Industﬁés Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong wilh timited liability}
(Stock Code : 669)

RE-DESIGNATION OF DR. ROY CHI PING CHUNG sp AS VICE CHAIRMAN

The Board announces Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung 4p has been re-designated as the Vice Chairman of the
Company and shall step down as the Managing Director of the Company with effect from 18 April 2007,

RE-BESIGNATION OF DR. ROY CHi PING CHUNG & AS VICE CHAIRMAN .

The board of directors (the “Board™) of Techtronic Industries Company Limited {the “Company”) is pleased to
- announce the re-designation of Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung s» as the Vice Chairman of the Company with effect

from 18 April 2007. Dr. Chung shal! step down as the Managing Director of the Company with effect from the *

same date. ‘

As Dr. Chung's re-designation as the Vice Chairman of the Company is considered as a change in the
Company's directorate under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong
%ong Limited (the ~Listing Rules"), information regarding Dr. Chung and other information prescribed
under Rule 13.51{2) of the Listing Rules are set out below in this announcement. No change to the

director's remuneration payable to Dr, Chung by the Company, nor any change to his functions and executive’

responsibilities, are proposed in relation to his re-designation as the Vice Chairman of the Company.

Dr. Roy Chi Ping Chung s¢, aged 54, a co-founder (;f the Company, has been the Managing Director since
1985. He is responsibie for the corporate and business management of the Group. He holds a Master of
Science Degree in Engineering Business Management from the University of Warwick, United Kingdom.

He was appointed as Justice of Peace by the Hong Kong SAR Government effective on 1 July 2005, He
was further awarded an Honorary Doctor by the University of Newcastle, New South Wales, Australia in
2006. Dr. Chung won the 1997 Hong Kong Young Industriatists Award, and Is currently Vice-Chairman of
the Federation of Hong Kong Industries, a nen-official member of Committee en Economic Development

and Economic Cooperation with the Mainland — Commission on Strategic Development, a member of Home -

Affairs Bureau - Sports Commission, Counci! Member of Vocational Training Council, Council Member of the
University of Warwick, Chairman of Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory Committee of Hong
Kong Trade Development Council, a Council Member of Employers' Federation of Hong Kong, Elected Council

Member and Executive Committee Member of Hong Kong Management Association, a member of the Advisory .

Board for Lingnan University's Faculty of Business, Director of The Hong Kong Safety Institute Limited and
The Hong Kong Standards and Testing Center Limited, Director of Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology
Research Institute Company Limited (ASTRH), Director of Hong Kong Design Center Limited, Vice-Chairman of
the Governing Board of the Dongguan City Associalion of Enterprises with Foreign Lnvestment. He is also an
independent non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and Daka Designs Limited. Save as disclosed
herein, Dr. Chung had not held any directorship in any ather listed companies during the three years preceding
the date of this anncuncement.

As at the date of this announcement, Or. Chung had personal interests of 113,541,948 shares of the
Company, family interests of 136,000 shares of the Company, corporate interests of 37,075,030 shares of
the Company owned via Cordless industries Company Limited (a3 company in which Dr. Chung is a shareholder
holding 30% of the issved share capita!), and had personal interests in share options to subscribe for
13,824,000 shares of the Company. Such interests are required to be notified to The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited pursuant to Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong

Kong) {the “SFO™). Other than these shares and share options, Dr. Chung does not have any other interest .

" {within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) in the shares of the Company. Save as disclosed above, Dr. Chung
does not have any relationship with ‘any other directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company. : .

There is no service contract between the Company and Dr. Chung. He is not appointed for a specitic term
since he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the aricles of association of
the Company. The director's remuneration payable to Br. Chung as an executive director of the Company will

_be fixed by the Board after recommendation by the Remuneration Committee of the Board with reference o
his experience and the Company's performance. For the year ended 31 December 2006, Dr. Chung received
director's emotuments in the amount of HK$8,453,375. .

Save for the information disclosed above, the Board and Dr. Chung have indicated that there is no other
information to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements under Rule 13.51{2)(h) to {v) of the Listing
Rules. ’ ’ o '

The Board and Or. Chung are not aware of ariy other matters that need to be brought to the attention of
shareholders of the Company in relation to his re-designation as the Vice Chéirman of the Company and his
cessation to act as the Managing Director of the Company. .

The Board would like to express its sincere appreciation to Dr. Chung for his valuable contribution to the

Company during his tenure of office as the Managing Director of the Company. The Board believes that his’

continuing involvement with the Company as our Vice Chairman will be beneficial and in the best interests of
the shareholders and the Company as a whole. . :

For and on behalf of
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
. Chi Chung Chan
) Company Secretary
" Hong Kong, 18 April 2007

As at the date of this panouncement, the Board comprises five Group Executive Directors, namely Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill

(Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer), Dr. Roy Chi Ping Ctung » (Vice Chairman), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah Chan, M. Frank Chi-

Chung Chan and Mr. Stephan Horst Pudwill, one Non-Executive Director, namaly, Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and three
Independent Non-Executive Di , Iy, Mr. Christopher Patrick Langiey ose, Mr. Joai Arthur Schisicher and Mr. Manfred
Kuhimann.
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:Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

{Incorporated in Hong Kong with Jimited lLiability)
{Stock Cods ; E63)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AOTICE 15 HEXEDT SIVEN {hst Tne Anaual General WeeUng of the sharehatders ol the
Connpught

Compary will ba hetd a1 Haebour Room, Level 3, Tha Alz-Cariton, Hong Kong. 3
Rmc:nuu.mmmnnuay2m7n930-mm|mumqm

Tommmmsmmolmmmu:kmﬂmbnum
#nd Auditors for the year ended 315t December 2006

2. To deglare & final divdend ol HK12.60 cents pat share for the yeat ended
313t December 2006 Lo sharehdlders whose hamey appear on the Hegister of
Membats of the Comparty on 2%1b May 2007,

3. Tore-iect Dwectors and to authorse ¢ Board of Ditectors of the Company to fix
1ha Ditacton’ remuneration.

4. Tore-apporm Aucitors and o sulhorse the Board of Directors of the Company to fix

Ahair remunenstion,

As special Butiness, to comsader snd, 1f though Mit, pass, with of wilhout stendments, the
Tofliownng resoiutions ss crdinary resolutions, as indicated biow:

5.

6.

OROINARY RESOLUTIONS
“THAT:

{ab  subject to paragraph {c} beiow, the sxarciia by Ihe directors ¢f the Company
during ihe Refevant Penod {35 hermnatter delmed) of gl the powers of the
Compafry to aliol, 3Sue end deal with sdditional shares of HK$0.1Q exch in
1 shart capital of 1be Company snd to make or grani oiters, agreements
and oplians (includiag bonds, notes, warrants, debentires and secunties
canvertible into shares of 1ha Company) which would o mighi require the
exercise of yuch powers be and it is barsby generslly and unconditionally
ppraved;

by the spproval in paragraph (a} above shal! suthonse the directors of tha
Company dunng the Relevant Perbod to make or grant offers, agretrents
and options {including bonds, notes, wamants, debentures and Securiies
commdible into shares of the Company| winch would or might require the
wxercise of such powers dunng and ater the end of The Relevant Perod;

ic}  the aggregate nermnal amaunt of share capstal atlotted of agrees
condionally or unconditanally 13 b sliotied wheiher pursuant in an bption
o aiharwise] gnd rusoed by U diectony of the Company parsussot 'o the
approval in peraTaph {a) sbowe, otherwrie than pursuant to (1) 2 Rights
Issve tas herenatter defined); or (i) the exercise of mghis of subscription o
conversion under 1he terms of amy warrants issued by the Company or sty
tonds, notes, debeniures and sacurities which are tonvertible intd shares
of 1he Company: or (i) the exercise ol any options granted under #y shars
oplten scheme of similar arrangament fof the lime being adopled for the
grant or issue of aplions to subscribe for, of Nghts to acquire, shanss of the
Company; of (h) an I3sue ol shares by way 0f 4crip dondends pursuan 10 the
ariicies of associhion of 1the Company from time to tome, shatl not exceed:

(A) v e case of an afiptment and e of shares for cash, 10% of the
asggregaie nominal amount of 1he shate Capitat of ihe Company in
13508 M the date of passeng tivs resclution; and

(B)  tn the case of an dlloiment and nive of shares for 3 consderstion
other than cash, Z20% of ihe aggregste nomingl amound o the shave
capital of 1he Comparty i riws 4t the date of pessing this resolutron
{less any shares aliotied and 133ued pursyant to sub-paragraph (A}
abowe),

provided thal any shares to be allotted snd rssued pirsuant (o The approval
in paragraph (a) above shatl it be s3ued M & chacoun ot more than 5% to
Ihe Qenchmarked (23 herernatter gelindd) of the shares, and Lhe sad
appeoval shall be fimited accordingty; and

@} lor the purposes of 18 resclution;
“Benchmarked Price™ shalt ba 8 price which is Lhe higher of:
Wl the closng price of the shares of (he Company a3 statad in the dmly

quekations sheel of the Stock Excnatdt (3 hermratier defined) om the

date of sxgring of ihi agreemeni (o whvch the iransaction relates; and
{u]  the sverage Closing price of {he truras of the Company as stited in

the Shack Exchange’s daly quolastions shest for the frve trading days

immedixiely preceding L sarlieyy of:

(A} the date of signing of the agresmeni 1z which (he transactson

relates;
(85 Ing Gute 85 whith ihe ralevant irdneaclion is announCet; o
a2

IC}  the aate on which the price ol the shares of the Company fo be
nsued pursusnt fo the transaciion (s fixed;

“Relevant Penod™ mesns ihe period from the Dadiing of thy resoltion until
whuchever 13 the earser ol:

W) ihe concluson of the next aanual genersl meeling of the Company;

Wl Ahe axparation of the panod wilhin which ihe next annual general
meeting of the Company 13 fequaed by the artiches of associaton of
e Compuarry o aivy apphecable Laws. 16 be heid; snd

] the revocatsdn of vanation at the authority grven under this resoluton

by ordmary resolution of the sharencicers of 1he Compmy in general
meet:ng;

“Rights tssye™ means an ofler of shares open for a patiod fixed by Lhe
directors of the Company to holders of shytes of the Company or any cless
ihsreot an iha register on & fixed record date n proportion to ther then
haldings ol such shares of the Company of S0y CHs thareol (subject 18 $uth
Exthusion or pther am: its 23 I chrectors of he Company mity deem
hecessary or expedient in relation 12 oversess sherebolders or fractionsl
#nirilenent or having rcurn ta any restrictions o sbligalions under the
laws of, or the body o #ny stock
«xchangs wm any I-rmrywune Hut Kong); #nd

“Stock Exchange™ means The Stock Exchange ol Hong Kong Lumeted.™
TTHAT;

{ab submct 1o pecagragh (b} below, the exercrse by 1he directors of the Company
turing the Relevant Period (a9 hereinatier defined] of all the powers of the
Company to repurchase shares of HK30.10 &2t (0 1he share capetal of v
Comparty on the Stock Exchange (1 hareinalter defined) or on any other
wzhangs on wiich the shaces af the Company may be Inted and recogrisad
by the Securities and Fulures Commigsion of Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchangs for this purpose, subject 1o and (1 accordance with all spplcatly
lews and regulations, be and 1 hareby generally and ynconditionally
approved;

(b} 1he apgregate namwnasl mnlumwm of the Compamy purchased
o agreed 10 be by the Company
mmlolmwﬂdlnwmulmmlmﬂmw
sl not exceed 1% of the agtregate nomial amound of the share capetai
of the Compaty w rsue 31 2t 1ha 0ats of Dising Ihis resohution, snd the
Sied xpprovai shatl be lamrted actortangly; and

Hong Korg

e} lor the purposes of Tt resclution:

“Rejevant Penod™ means the paisod from the pazsing of the resolution wntil
whichewts 13 1he earlier gl

i the concluson of the next snmal generdl meetry of the Company;

(1) the expitalion ol the period within which the next dfmual general
meeting of the Company 13 required by [he articles of association gl
the Company o sy applisabia laws to be held; and

Gil]  the revacalion of vanation of the authaity Ewen undet thrs resolutton
by ordinaey resolulion of the sniehoiders of the Campany In generat
meefing; snd

"Stoch Exchange™ means The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lem:ted.”

"THAT condhitional wpon {he passing of the ordinary resclutions numbered 5 and
6 i the notice convening the annual general meeting of the Company at whach
thes resotution iy proposed, (ha aggregate nominal amocnt of (bt shares in the
capatat of the Company whwch are purchased by e Compeny porsusot (o end o

with the waid 6 Shall be adgedd (0 the afgregate
nominal amount of thi there capetal of the Compeny Yhat may be sfokted or agreed
eondetionaity o uacomditionally to be slicited by the direclors of the Company
pursuan 10 and 1N petordance with {he swd reschulon nambered 5.°

“THAT conditionad ypon The Stock Exchange ¢f Hong Kong Limited grant:ng the
approval tor the 2007 Share (phion Scheme referred 1a in the circulan despatchad
g the sharehoiders on the same day &5 the NOYICA convening iba Bnnal peneral
meeting Gt the Company, the terms of which ara 321 ol in the prnted document
marked A" now produced to the meeling and for the purpose of ideatihcalion
signed by the Chairman hereol and gubjacl t6 such amengmenis 19 The 2007
Shure Option Scheme &3 Tha Stock Exchange ol Hong Kong Limited may request,
the 2007 Shars Option Scheme ba and e hereby approved and adopied (o be the
new share ophon scheme of {he Company and thai the boad of directors of the
Wﬂyhlﬂd nhuebymhermtaonall sch xtsmtu #eaex into sl such
n order to gree
efiect to the m?MDumScm nﬂ'ﬂnﬂ-ﬂ“ tht they of &fy of them
iy be interested in the seme.®

As special business, 1o Conucey and. 1f Thought T, pass the Toliowing resohulion as
# 3pecia resolution:

SPECIAL RESOLUTICN
“THAT the Artrcles of Associstion of the Comgeny be and are hereby smended by:
i2)  with respect to Article 2,
deleting (e #xesting delimison of “newSPaper™ in iLs entirety;
it} with respect to Aricie 27,

() deleting the wiwds “notice 1o De inseried once in The Hongkong
Gouernment Gazetie and onca 3t least in an English language
newspaper (n Engtishl #nd im 8 Chipese [apguage rewipaper {in
Chinesel™; and

Gi)  replaceng ot with “natibpng such pevson in the prescribwd manmer {if
any) zs Ihe rults promulgated from time o Lme by 1he deugnated
slock exChangs on wiuch the Comgany 13 listed o &y the liws of such

- Iuncictn pplicable to Ihe Cormpany may require™;
) wnth respect 1 Articia 674,

i) deleting |he words "Nalice of the date. Lime and olace af ihg
resTanged meeting shall, «f practicatle, aisn be pisted In ol least one
Enghsh language newspaper and ore Chinese language newspaper (n
Hong Kong™; and
(i} replacing it wiik “Notice of the date, time and place of the rearranged
meefing shall, It praclecable, 4130 be green to any member in the
prescribed manner (1l 20y) i the rubes promuigatied from trme 1o ime
by the desgnaied stock exchange on which the Comwpany o listed of it
the tawy ol sxch Jrrsdiction sppiicable to the Compaery mary requee™;
th  with respect 1o Adicle 171,
() oeleling the exriting paragraph {r); and
(e} reptacing it with "(iv) by pubrshang it in 1be presenbed mannet !
any) 23 1he rules promuigated from time 19 time by IDA OLSighated
- atock exchange on which the Company rs Iisted or a3 the lews of such
JUnSEtOn ApPECADI o the Compairy tnay require™; and
() with respect te Acta LB2,

(1} A 1ne words "oy adveriisamant In an English languags
paper [in Enghish) #nd in 2 Chinese language lin Chiness)
newspager a3 ha shail okem appeopriste” and replacing t with “in the
prescribed manmer {1 any) as the rutes promuripated from Lime 1o time
by the desrgnated sinck exchange on which the Company s krsted or a3
he laws of such jurrsdichon appiicable 1o the Company may requre™;
v

() dewetg the wOrds *lhe advertrseerd appears or” an b it e of
he panagraph.®
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